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Apphca

‘ of 1948, as a Household Goods Carrier.

L Ctae Mo dn
OV 2Ll oy S G Py

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGIMIA °
STATE CORPORATiON COMMISSION

tion for a Certificate of Convenience and necessity under Chapter 532, Acts of Gen‘eral Assembly\

To the S tate Corporah'on Commission, > 3

Richmond, Va. N
. o Clae et "," : /'
o ' . o . éfbixzqu\“.”
Application of Trijangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc. .. ... ..~ = "~ """_.
. (Ii individual, give full name—TFirst - Middle -+ - Last)

for a certificate of convenience and necessity as a Household Goods Carrier

Business address (street and number)._ P- 0: Box 919, 1209 W. Jacksod Street

City, or Town, and County Covington _ Alleghany

Applicant is

trade name of _

If corpo
give name of
ship agreeme

(City or To;vii) “» (County)

corporation

L. (Individual, partnership, or corporauon)

doing business under the

~Triangle Transfer,and Storage Co., Inc..

ration or partnership, give names a.nd addresses of officers of corporation, or all partners If corporation
State under laws of which it is incorporated; and if parmership attach true and exact copy of partner-
nt under which the business is or will be conducted marked Exhibit X.

Ronald JE. Brown; President; RFD #2, Covington, Virginia
Lana H. Kemper‘ Vice President; 225 S. Royal Avenue, 'Covingtoh, Virginia
Lewis D. Kemper; Secretary Treasurer, 225 S. Royal Avenue, Cov1ngton, Virginia

“This Corporation is a Virginia Carporation, chartered‘ﬁfgust 13, 1973
Apphcaxkt asserts that the granting of certificate applied for should be granted for the following reasons:

At the pre

sent time, there are only two movers in the Cov1ng§on -Clifton Forge- A]leghany

- County area.

than one- -h

One is located in Clifton Forge and the other, in Covington. This is less
alf the number of movers who held certificates in this area ten to fifteen years

ago. Ther
extensivel

e are two large industries in the Covington area who requiré the use Of movers
y to transfer employees and their families to and from the 1oca1 plants. These

industries

and do exﬂenSive shuttling of personnel.

are Westvaco Corporation and Hercuies:ﬂincorporated Each has numerous plants

Theﬂpersonne] and traffic departments at each of

these plants indicate that they receive poor service or frequent canceliations in trying to

arrange fo

r movement of their personnel.

to and fro

m this area which is likewise hampefed by this situation. At this pointin time,

the transﬂer company located in Cov1ngton is effectively w1thout competition which has

created an
extensive

unhealthy atmosphere. Triangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc., through
investigation and contacts with numerous fople  and discussions with several

national m
convenienc

oving Tines, is convinced that the granting of an additional certificate of
e and necessity w111 alleviate the present probiems and will prov1de better

hfﬁariing conditions for ai] movers in the area by bringing ig the workioad t6 within tolerable
limits.
Addition:

al pertinent information may be attached to upplication.

(over)

In addition, there is an average amount of movement




-

) ‘~ o . . » ‘_'
Appllcant attaches, in duphcate, marked Exhxblt A, the namber of vehicles proposed to be operated with a
statement for each vehicle concammg the followmg descnptxon

Kind—Make—Motor Number—Maker’s Number—Type—Rated Capacxty-——Length——W1dth—~He1ght——Num- :
_ber of Seats; and statement of the State Highway Commission that the law:a (fphcable as to the proposed route or

. routes has been complied- with as to size, welght and- type of Vehicles to be use

Applicant attaches, marked Exhibit B, complete statement of financial- condition and abxhty to operate as a -
~Household Goods Carrier if certificate is granted.

Apphcant attaches marked Exhibit C, tariff of rates proposed to be applled if. applxcatxon is granted

Apphcant agrees to furnish the service proposed within thirty days after the granting of the certificate under
this application, unless permission is obtained from ‘the Commission to postpone the begmmng of operation.

Applicant agrees to comply with the provxsxons of Chapter 532, Acts. of General Assembly, 1948, and with all
applicable rules and regulatxons prescribed by the Co'nmxssmn in accordance therethh .

Dated at. CbVingtOn, Virginia this_ 27th day of February 1974

STATE OF VIRGINIA,

Cou i, _ of ___Alleghany ss o S
Persooally appeared;before me, Brenda S. Lemons . ' , a Notary Public in and
for the State and COUntY _aforesaid Ronald E. Brown

- who, bemg duly sworn, deposes and says that he is*
apphcant in the above proceeding ; that he has read the foregoing application and knows the contents ‘thereof, and
that the statements made therein are true to the best of hxs knowledge and belief.

My commission exp_ires on the 18th day of - May - 19. 74

Given under my ha_nd-this, the27th _ day of. FEbrua Y‘Y - , 19 74

g

‘Commissioned. as: Brenda S. Saylor '& d,/ (\< \‘LX/J . ‘_,
‘ ' : o Notary Public.

*If applicant is a corporation, insert “president of the” or "secretary o‘ ihe. If » firm or partnership, insert “one of the.”




A.

t

f Vehicles proposed to be operateds ITwo

11970 GMC T11t Cab 5500 Series
o P . o
Title Number: 19363263 = P

‘Identification Number: - TEZ0VZ125984
Capacity: 25,000 )bs, , :
. Overall Length: 30 Ft,
1 Van Length: 24 Ft, .
‘I Width: 7 Ft,
“"Heighth: 12 Ft,

NumbTr of Seats: .1 straight seat aécoﬁodatingi2,geogle

1970 Ford F=600

‘Title Number: 193352057
Identification Huavers F610CJTL5066
Motor, iiumber: 24795 '

Capacity: 25,000 1o,

Overall Lengtn: 10 Ity

- Van Length: 22 Ft,

Heighth: 11 ity

Width: I ,
Number of Seats: 1 straisht seat accomodating 2 peoplo




- BWIBITB

\ PINANCIAL STATEMENT
: .. of ' S
Triangle Transfer & Storage Co. » Inc,

ASSETS: IR
Cash on hand and in Banks ' . $ 1,200,00
Office Equipment o - 300,00
" Equipment: . v |
: ' -1970 GMC 5500 Tilt Cab, 24 Ft. Van Body 8,000,00
1970 Ford F-600, 22 Ft. Van Body 7,000 ,00
1970 Ford F-100 Pick Up Truck - 2,000,00
1967 Ford F-250 Pick Up Truck and Cover 1,750.00
1968 International 2 Ton Truck 2,000,00
TOTAL BQUIPMENTs ) . 20,750,00
TOTAL ASSETS: - o . 22,250,00
LIABILITIES:
Notes payable to Banks - : $ 8,400,
TOTAL_LIABILITIES: | $ 8,400,00
MET__VORTIL: o | $13,850,00

The undersigned certifies that the above information is true and correct.

I -W P " £ = \J'—‘:) s et / ,"‘ . . - ke EoY
LA Ce el 40/ President - Date Signed /.. ', <. LD
‘Ronald E, Brown ' December 26, 1373
l"' It , . : o o L
" e . Sec,~Treas, Date Signed . ) )3

Lewis_ D. Kemper - / . December 26, 1973




FINAYCIAL STATEMENT
of
Lewis D, Kemper
225 S, Royal Avenue T
Covington, Virginia 24426

ASSETS K |
Cash on hand and in Banks $ 1,400,00
. 100 shares of Piedmont Aviation Stock 700,00
750 shares of Triangle Transfar & Storage Co., Inec. 7,083,00
1 unit of First Commonwealth Life Insurance Co, stock . 500,00
Real Estate 21,0&.00
Personal Property ‘ 5»000,00
Coin Collection ‘ 300,00
TOTAL _ASSETS . $£35.983,00
LIABILITIES
Notes payable to Banks ' ' $ 2,325,00
Real Estate Mortgage 18,602,00
TOTAL LIABILITIES K . 20,927,00
NET VORTH - : $15,056,00

‘Total Life Insurances $50,000,00

The undersigned certifies that the above information is true and correct.

-

~ { - B . .t -
PR ) o 5 / ST 2o s s D‘t. smd " .')/ s 2 / ¢ //4 /‘-’l/-—f

Lewis D, Kempor — Deoember 26, 1973




NET WORTH

| FINANCIAL STATEMENT
o e OF
‘Ronald E, Brown.- .
R, F, D.‘2,'\leley'Ridgp*

Covington, Virginia - 24426 o

ASSETS

——— '

Cash on hand and in Banks
U. S. Government Bonds

136_shares_of-Clifton.Forgo-w;ynésborb Tolebhbng Co, Stock

750 shares of Triangle Transter'&;StOrago Co., Ine. Stock

. Real Estate

Personal Property -

_ TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Notes payable to banks
Real Estate Mortgage
TOTAL LIABTLITIES

~

Total Life Insurance: $43,000,00

A.$_15700;Od'

440,00
5,168,00

- 7,083,00

$47,891,00

$ 7,335.00
19,123,00

26,1458,00




EXHIBIT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

ASSETS:
Cash on hand and in Banks
Office Equipment

Eq@ipmontx , . ' -
! - 1970 GHC 5500 Tilt Cab, 24 Ft. Van Body
't . 1970 Ford F-600, 22 Ft, Van Body
+ 1970 Ford F-100 Pick Up Truck .
1967 Ford F-250 Pick Up Truck and Cover
1968 International 2 Ton Truck s

- TOTAL BQUIPMENT:

" TOTAL _ ASSETS:

LIABILITIES:

Notes payable to Banks

'TOTAL _LIABILITIES:

HET | WOATH:

The undersigned certifies that the above information is true ami correct.

B

TrianglghTransferv&_Storazq Co.,lInb. '

$ 1,200,00

300.00

. 8,000,00

7,000,00
2,000,00
1,7'500m

2,000,00

20,750400 .

22,250,00

$ 8,400,00

'm,eso.oo'

Lopb A o, President . ‘Date Signed L it /7D

R;nald E. Brown

e i ., Sec.-Tress. Date Signed

-December 265 1373

/ I

V.

. /-’.

_ Ddcembih Zé:Af97

2




-'}mecm. sm'rmm o
S - .of I

 ‘Rohald E. Brown :
" Ry Fo D. 2’ VallayRidge .

"'g.Covington, Virginia 2#&26v:

ASSETS

Cash on hand and in Banks _
‘Us S, Government Bonds .

- 136 shares of Clifton Forgo—Wayneaboro Tolephone Co, Stock
750 shares of Triangle Transfer & Storago Coo,y: Inc. Stock

Roal Estate ’

. Personal Property

TOTAL _ASSETS

" - LIABILITIES

Notes payable to banks
Real Estate Mortgago

- TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET YORTH -

Total Lifo Insurancos. $43,000,00

' s 1 700000

140,00
5,168,00
7,083.00

26, 500,00

. 7,000.00

"__.  '§;ii§2! 00

' $°7,335.00

19,123,00

 $26,458,00

Tho undorsirnad cartifies that the abbv§ inform;tion is true and‘corrdct.

@’mz/ (Ca @/@(4/‘7"} - | Date Signed /@fﬂ . /97 .‘

Bonald b. Browm - . Decambar 26, 973




ASSETS

Cesh on hmd and in Banks

{

FINANCIAL STATEHENT
ef -

‘225 S. Royal Avenue '
.Covington, Virginia 2Lh26

109| sheres of Piednont Aviation Stock :
750| shares of Triangle Transfer & Storago Co., Ine.
-+ 1 unit of First Commonwealth Lifo Insurance Co,: stock

Rmal Eatate

Peraonal Property

" Coia Collection

TOTAL

LIABILITIES

. Notos'pdynble to Banks
Real Estate Mortgage

JSSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET WORTH

Total Life Insurances

$50,000,00

$ 1,400,00
700,00
7.083.00 '
500,00
21,000,00
5,000,00
300,00

$ 2,325.00

. 18,602.“)

§29.222.00

$15,056,00

The undoraighed cartifies that the above inrofmation‘isvtfuo and‘correct.

}’ .

el /

AP

Lewis'D. Kompe}A

’

 Date Signed _Lici




] - TARIFF OF RATES PROPOSED TO BE APPLIED R

Tr1ang]e Transfer and Storage Co.. Inc. R proposes to adopt the V1rg1n1a Movers .

and warehousemen 'S Assoc1at1on Tar1ff Number 10 1f the app11cat10n for convenience"'

o and necess1ty 1s granted

T5 .o i
hEAS N
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‘ TARIFF OF RATES PROPOSEﬁ TO_.BE APPLIED

Trian;]e Transfer and Storage Co., Inc., propoSés to adopt the Virgihia'Movers
and warehousémen's Association Tariff.Number 10 if the application for convenience

and ﬁecessity is granted.
1 | .
X ,

i
i‘
| .
. o
| i
| .
]
!
|
J
I
i
| N
i i
il .
i ]
1 1
i i
]
!v
i
‘ ,
i !
i




ORDER OF
VIRGINIA STATD CORPORATION COMMISSION

Filed‘March 7, 1974

'Abplication‘haﬁing been made to.the State‘éorporatiOno
Comm1s51on by Triangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc. for a
vcertificate of public convenience and necessity as a household
goods oarrier for the operation of motor'vehicles between
'points in Virginia, and )

It appearing to the Commission that the application should'-”
come before ‘the Comm1ss1on for a hearing,

IT'IS ORDnRED~that,the_application be,;and.it'is,hereby,
. docketed for hearing before the State Corporationvcommission in
its"courtroom,'Blanton Building, Bank and Governor Streets, in
the city of.' Richmond at 10 A.M., April 16, 1974. =

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the applicant give notice of
the_application and of the time and place of hearing.thereof bg
'registered or certified mail, 'return receipt requested using
Form MC—22 on the following parties at least twenty (20) days
prior to the date of the hearing:

Carroll B. Jackson Mr. J. P. Mills, Jr.

Va. Movers & Warehousemen's State Traffic and Safety
Asso., Box 8634 Engineer.,

Richmond, Virginia Dept. of Highways
_ . 1221 E. Broad Street _
Richmond, Virginia 23219




13

Mayor N . _
Covington, Virginia , - Chairman
: " Board of Supervisors
Covington Transfer and o .Allegheny County
Storage Co., Inc. : o S
520 W. Main Street = . ‘"W.' H. Hall, d/b/a _
COV1ngton, Vlrglnla o - Arthur B. Hall Transfer Co.
- 510 Chur¢h Street
W. H., W B., and J. L. Hall Clifton Forge, Virginia

t/a Hall Transfer and Storage
‘| Company, Route 4 '
Lexington, Virginia

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the following notice be pub-
lished in a newspapeér having general circulation in Covington,
irginia, at least ten days before the hearing'date:

NOTICE is hereby glven of an open hearlng

~ before the State Corporation Commission in.
Richmond, Virginia, on April 16, 1974,
10 A.M., to consider the appliCatiOn of
Triangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc.
for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity as a household goods carrier.




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
) . : STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION HEF- 86
. "NOTICE

(MUST BE MADE LA ‘ROI‘FH SYRVICE)

e - Wa H, Hall d/h/a.
s Arthur B. Hall Transfer Co
+ 510 Church Street .

Ciifton'Forgé, Virginia '24422' “

TAKE NO'I'ICE THAT THL UNDERSIGNED

. =has made apphatmn to the State Corporatwn Commission for a Cerufncate of Convemence and Vecess:ty as a

H_onschold Goods Carrier by motor vehicle and expects to conduct operations generally in the foll_owmg terntor)':

From all _ :
mwszpomts An. Vlrglnla to Alleahanv Bath. Augusta

s,

its courtroom, Blanton Building,

and the Commission having set the application for hearin g at

Bank and Governor Straets, Richmond, Virginia (Pace)
April 16, 197k ‘ 10 A. M.
. (Month) ) (Day} (Yaur) (Kcm)

¥ you are hereby notxfled to appear before the Commissioner at said time and place and protect any interest you may

o have. or make any relevant statements thereto. }\/{

1ngle Transfer and Storage Co., Incpy Michael McH. COlllnS,"

. Title_Counsel for Applicant

Dated at __COvington, Vi;ginia this .27th__ day of . March 1924
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: FINAL ORDER OF THE
VIRGINIA STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

Filed August 5, 1974

On April 1le6, 1974, camevon for hearing fhe application of
Triangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc., for a cértificate of pub-
lic convenience and necessity'asva household goods carrier by motor
vehicle, Commissioners Shannon, Harwood and Bradshaw sitting.

William T. Wilson and Michael McH. Collins appeared as coun-
sel for the applicant. Richard M. Price appeared as counsel for
Covington Trahsfer and Storage Co., Inc., and A. W. Hall Transfer
and.Storage, interveners. .Weldon Lawrence, Jr. appeared as an in-
dividual intervener. Michael L. Rigsby appeared as counsel for
the Commission.

From the evidence and exhibits presented, Commissioners Har-
wood and Bradshaw are of the opinion that the applicaﬁion should be
granted in part, subject to the proviso that either the President
or the Secretary-Treasurer of the corporation become a full-time,
permanent employee thereof within one hundred twenty days of the
date of this order. Commissioner Shannon is of the opinion that
the applicant failed to prove public convenience and necessity and
that the application should be denied. Accordingly,

IT IS ORDERED, that a certificate of public convenience and
necessity be issued to Triangle Transfer and Storage Co., Inc.
authorizing the transporﬁation of househoid goods by motor vehicle

between the Cities of Covington and Clifton Forge and the Counties




of Allegheny,.Bath,_and Botetourt, Virginié, on,the one hand, and.
all points in Virginia, oh‘the'other hand; upon the filing of a
certificate of insurance and a tariff of-rateé as réquired by
Title 56, Chapté; 12.1 of the‘Code of Virgihia, as amended.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the authority granted herein be
cancelled at the end of one hundred twenty'days of the date of
this Order, unless within such time either the Preéident or the
Secretary~Treasurer of the corporation bedome a full-time, per-
manent employee thereof.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that an attested copy of this Order be

mailed to all parties of record.




th

an

an

st
si
ca
th
si

in

'NOTICE OF APPEAL

Filed August 30, 1974

A. W, Hall Transfer and'Storage Company,'COVington:Transfer
Storage Co.,Aend Weldon'Lawrence,‘Jr.{ intervenofs in the above
oceeding, hereby give notice of their eppeal from the Order of
e State:CorporationfCoﬁmiseion of Virginié,dated'August 5, 1974,

d ente;ed in the above-entitlea'Case.

ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

- Filed August 30, 1974

ThejOrder entered.in-the aone caSe'wes COnt;axy to the'law

d' evidence in that::‘ |

‘1. Said Order gfanted the applicant, Triangle Transfer and
orage Co., Inc.,; a certlflcate of public convenience and neces-
ty for. terrltory in excess of the terrltory requested by appli-
ht and set forth 1n_1ts notice pursuant to Section 56-338.10 of

=} Codevof Virginia end,the Rules and Regulations of the Commis-
On . Aﬁplieant applied for such~certificate‘only "from all points

'Virginia to Allegheny, Bath, Augusta, Rockbridge and Botetourt

Countles ‘and from Allegheny, Bath, Augusta, Rockbridge and Bote-

tourt Countles to all p01nts in Vlrglnla," and the Commission's

Oxder, whlle ellmlnatlng applicant's request ‘for Augusta and Rock-

br

Cl

idge Counties, added the independent cities of Covington and

ifton Forge.




2.  The evidehée does not support the finding that the

'public_convenience:would be served.

3. The evidence does not support the finding that there was

public.necessity.

4. The Order is not based on any substantial evidence in
the record.

5. The Order is contrary to the provision of.Section

56.338.11 of the Code of Virginia, as ameéended.

' Dated: August 30, 1974
A. W. HALL TRANSFER AND STORAGE COMPANY
COVINGTON TRANSFER & STORAGE CO.

WELDON LAWRENCE, JR.

By

Richard M. Price, their counsel
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Application of Triangle Tranefer and ‘ » B Case No. HF;86

Storage Co., Inc. .for a certificate

of public convenience and nece531ty
'as a household goods carrier.

,Opinion,‘Bradshaw and Harwood, ComﬁiSSioners’ _ November 8, 1974

: Triangle Transfer and.StoragedCo., Inc. made application for a
= o
certificate of public convenience and. necessity d4s$ a household goods

carrier by motor vehicle to provide service. between all points in

"Virginia.

" The Comm1ss1on set the appllcatlon for hear1ng, requ1r1ng notice
to the Mayor of the City of Cov1ngton the Chairman of‘the Board of
Supervisors of Alleghany County, th? certificated hqusehold'goods
carrieré in the general gedgrappicah‘vicinity of the applicant's place

of business (Covington), and to an bfficial of the Virginia Movers

fand Warehousemen's Association. The applicant also published notice

of the hearing in a’newspaper'of geheral circulation in Covington.
On April 16, 1974 the applicatioﬁ was heard. William T. W1lson

and M1chael McH. Colllns appeared as counsel for the appllcant

Richard ‘M. Price appeared as cdunsel for Coviﬂgton Transfer_and Storage

Companp, Inc. and W{ H. Hall, d/b/a A. W. Hall Transfer and Storage;
. . . . | .
interveners. Weldon T. Lawrence, Jr. appeared as an individual inter-

+
1

‘vener. Michael L. Rigsby, Commerce Counsel, appeared as counsel to

the Commission.

‘August 5, 19741the Commission granted the application in part

Authority for the transportation of h0uséhold goods by motor vehlcle

s i
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wés‘granted aé foiiéwszb'to éll pointé in'Virginié'fréﬁ‘ﬁhe Cities‘
‘éf'Covington and Clifﬁon fbrge_and,the Countieé.pf Alleghany; Bath
and Botetourt; and from all points in Virginiavto‘the aforesaid cities
and counties.b The Commission granted the authoriﬁy subject$to the
:cdndition that either the president orvsecrétary—tfeésurer of the
applicant become a full—time.émployee thereof within one hundred
twenty da}s after grantiné the Auéhéritf. |

Chairman Shannon dissentea, being of the dpinipnlthat the applicant
failed to prove public convenience and néceSsity.

The original'appligation-soughtAauthority to-p;ovide househgld
'goods service between ﬁallvpoints" in Virginia; Upon docketing tﬁe
application, Commerce Counsel‘preparéd notice Fofm MC-22 to show that
the application was for "all points" éuthority.

The Commission's,Order'of March 7, 1974 specifically identified .
all of the parties to whom the applicant was to éend the notice Forms

MC-22. The parties were so identified in accordance with the Commission's

long-standing Rules and Regulations Governing,the Supervision, Control

and Operation of Household Goods Carriers by Motor Vehicle.

The applicant, prior ;o mailing the Forms MC?22, amended the forms
. to limit the geographical area. The amended ﬁotice Forms MC—ZZ,Ias
méiled by the appliéant, read: '"From all points in Virginia to Alle-
ghany, Bath, Augusta, Rockbridgé and Botetourt Counties and from Alle-
ghany, Bath, Augusta, Rockbridge and Botetourt Counties to all points
in Virginia." |

The Co@ﬁissign is of the opinion, in view of itsvpast administrat?ve

practices; its rules and regulations; and Sections 56-338.8 and 56-338.11




of the Code of Virginia.that the Commission has jurisdiction to grant

‘authority to the extent stated in the notice forms MC-22. The Commission
is also of the opinion that any éity coﬁpietely surrounded by any of

the five counties identified in the notice Fofmé MC=-22 would be within
‘the Commission's jurisdiétion to granf operating authorify.

Had the notice éorms MC~22 no£ been amendéd by the applican£ and
had the&'been seﬁt.té indicate an’applicatioprfof "all pointg" authority,
the Commission could;have granted "all pointg" authority as well as
any limited or restricted,portioﬁ thereof. As a pfacticgl matter,
limited orvrestricted authority is frequentiy granted when the evidence -
“in a given case discloges that only. a 1imitedvor_réstrictéd 6pefation
is jusfified by the public convenience and necessity. |

The Commission ﬁay aléo accept applications for only limited or
restricted authorityf Céunties and/or cities ﬁay be designatedlas
:ferritories of origié and/or destination.' ﬁotice,'of courée, would
bé ségt to.cofresﬁond with the application. With thé narrowed request
for authority, the iésue for determination by the Commission'is more
cieariy defined. Carriers who hight-normally appear fér an "all points"
épplication are saye& the time and eXpenéé of an appééranée.

A party of intefest properly notified:of thé hearing for authority
involving a fiQevcouéty geographical area is reaSonabiy'aﬁprised that
guthority is'also being sought for éitieéfwholly surrounded by any one
of the five specifically identified counties.

'ﬁotice which may réasonably'apprise the‘paftiés‘of interest of the

substance of the particdlar hearing constitutes reasonable notice and

is sufficient ih'law4 As the application was for "all points" authority
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-andfthe'notice Forms MC-22 identified the aﬁthority sought as being

to or from a "five county area," the Commission is of the opinion

that it may grant au;hority to or from the five éounty‘area——including
any city wholly surrounded by any of theipreviously identified five
counties..

The amended notice Forms MC-22 were mailéd to all parties as

required for an "all points" applicétion in accordance with the Com-

mission's Rules aﬁd Regulatioﬁs Governing the'Sgpervision, Control

and Operation of Household Goods Carriers bg;Motor.Vehicle. All of

. the carriers required to be served appeared at the hearing. No objection

to the notice Forms MC;ZZ'was noted as long aé thevapplicant woﬁld be
"held to the.noticé," and the applicant's evidence wés airected in large
part to serving the Cities of Covington and Clifton Forge. No objection
was raised to the testimony of applicant's witnesses who told of the
need and conveniénée of serving the two cities. In fact, one inter-
vener, W. H. Hall, in the main only iestified éoncerning the two cities.
This record léavesvnb doubt what jurisdictions the applicant .sought

to serve and what jurisdictions the interveners objected to it serving.

It is the opinion of the Commission that the final grant of authority

is within the authority plainly sought by'the applicant.

Section 56-338.11 of the Code of Virginia permits the Commission
to grant a certificate if it finds the proposed operation justified
by the‘public convenience and necessity. The Commission must consider
many facts in reaching its determination. Sﬁch facts may include the

applicant's fifﬁess, willingness and ability to provide the proposed

R
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'service; the character and financial s;anding of the applicant; the appli-

gant's current operatioﬁs or his past transportation experience; the trans-'
portation related equipment and facilities of thé applicant; the number
andéquality of empléyees of the applicant; the'population and.geography ‘
of tﬁe aréa to be sérved; the adequacy of éxisting carriers and.services;
the bublic and shipber support for the applicant; and the applicant's
general.ability to provide a needed or desired service which would not
result in ruinous cdmpetition to currently efficient certificated carriers
who may have already made a significant investment.in plant and equipment.
',Rbnéld E. Browﬂ and Lewis D. Kemper testified as presidént and
secretarydtreasurerﬁ réspéctively, of Triangle Traﬁsfer and Stofage
Co.,vInc. Their teétimoﬁy,‘in concert with their individual personal

financial statements and corporate financial statément, indicated that

-sufficient capital would enable the corporatioh to begin business as

a certificated household goods carrier.
The applicant alSo had sufficient plant and equipment to begin
operations on a limited scale. Mr. Kemper testified that the corporation
' \

had six available pieces of moving equipment. Three thousand square

feet of warehouse space were currently under lease. There was also

adequate office equipment arnd secretarial help to handle all paperwork.

Additionally, a‘telephone answering device was oéerationgl, permittiﬁg

the reception of teléphone calls on a twenty—four hour a déy basis.
-The_applicant Aémonstrated that it £ad sufficient moving experience

to warrant the issﬁaﬁcé of a certificaté. It had operated as a contract

carrier in the 1ocalémoving business since August, 1973 under the

exemﬁtion of Section 56~338.2(d) of the Code of Virginia. The applicant
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is, and has been, the local moving agent for Bekins Van Lines, having

‘satisfied the many requirements of this large interstate carrier.

The populatioh-and geograﬁhy of the area to be served are. one

of many factors justifying the issuance of an additional certificate.

"The area is oriented toward industrial development. The Hercules

Corporatioh and Westvaco Corpqratipn industrial plants 1in ﬁhe quington
érea'employ approximately 3400 workers. FOliver_P..Reid; Mayor of
Coviﬁgton and a representative of Hercﬁles Corporation, testifiéd
on behalf of the applicant. He related the éxistenée of the industrial

growth of the general area and the overall population trends. ‘Also

_of importance, he related, would be the resultant population growth

associated with such projects as the Gathright Dam projeét and fhe
compietion of the constrqction on Interstate ﬁighway 64 and U. S.
Highwayv220. |

The existing certificated carriers in the area were'Covington A
Transfer and Storage Coﬁpany, Inc.; W. H. Hall, d/b/a A. W. Hall
Transfef and Storage, Clifton Forge; and Lawrence Transfer and Storage

Corporation, Roanoke, Virginia. The Commission heard evidence by these

intervening carriers and took note of the fact that Mr. Lawrence was

objecting only to that part of the application concerning thngountieS
of Rockbridge and Botetourt.

‘Richard L. Walker testified as the seven-state area manager for
Bekins Van Lines. Stating that the entire Shénandoah Valley‘was his
primary area of responsibility, he testified to the results of a nation-

wide study performed by Bekins Van Lines and the results thereof relative

sk BT
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.to. the Alleghany C0unty;Covington,area; Mr. Walker supported the appll—

cant and related the interest of Bekins Van Lines in continuing to have

a local agent in the Covlngton area. The need for add1t10na1 service

was suggested in that the local agent for Un1ted Van Lines (Covington

Transfer and Storage Company, Inc.) already holds a certificate of
public convenience and necessity as a household goods carrier. United

Van Lines represents. the primary competition for Bekins Van Lines for

interstate operatiOns in the Covington area.

Robert Sinclair, Traffic Supervisor of Westvaco_CorpOration,

Covington plant, testified on behalf of the appiidant as to the.lack

of local competitive moving companies in the area. He testified that

1t was the policy of Westvaco and 1ts 1800 employees not to utilize

the services of Covington Transfer and Storage Company, Inc. because

of "service problems." Such policy had been in effeét for the past

one and one-half years.

Public witnesses are seldom present at household goods carrier

hearings because individual "shipper-homeowners" may use the services

of a carrier so infrequently and are, most usually, moved out of the

service area. However, Strong public support was produced on behalf

of the applicant by an exhibit in the form of resolutions from the

Board of Supervisors of Alleghany County and the Covington City Council,

each recommending'approval of the application.

In con31derat10n of the entire record the Commission is of the

opinion that the public convenience and necessity justify the grant

of authority to the appllcant.

f
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The bbjeCtion pf W. H.'Hall, intérvener,,fo ;he'issuancé of Ceftiﬁ |
ficates to "part—timetﬁOVers"'is valid even though we note.thaF the |
-génesis.of_his business was aé a part-time movef. Accordingiy,'the
Commission'attached~é condition to the.graﬁf of authority by'ﬁhich
'_eithef of the principal officérs df.Triangle Transfer and Storage

Co., Inc. was requifed to become a full-time embloyee within 120 days.




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

'Apphcatlon of ' 1 | : ° November 8 , 1974

‘ TRIANGLE TRANSFER AND STORAGE

- CO., INC | . - CASENO. HF-86

1

For a certificate of public convenience

and necessity as a household goods-

‘lcarrier.

i

) : ' | )
Opinion, SHANNON, Chairman, dissenting:

1

|

ThlS matter came on to be heard upon not1ce gwen by the apphcant,

Triangle Transfer and Storage Company, Inc. (Trxangle) Wthh notice
'fa11ed to name the. two 1°nun1c1pa11t1es (Covmgton and Clifton. Porge) spe-
1‘01f1ca11y,des1gnated in the grant of authority. In vie\‘v of the particu]ar

facts in tlns case, I do not conclude that anyone ‘has been thereby preju-~

diced, but if we are to’ authorlze less than state-~wide certxflcates, the

final order and the certificate thereby authori-zed- should both be totally

consistent with all prior public notices.
I do disagree with the majority decision to grant a conditional

5ertificate of public convenience and necessity as a household goods

carrier to Triangle. I/do not consider the record in this case adequate

qsuppbrt the neceesary finding that the'prbposedo'peration is justified
oy public convenience and necessity. I consider improber the grant of

[T
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authOrity subject to subsequent cvanvcellatibn.at the encl‘(')f 120 days
' uﬁleés within suéil peri.od either the president or sécretary—vtrevasur_er
oi‘ the applicant corporation . ", . b_ecomes a f_gll—time; permanent
em_ploye¢ thereof." 1_4‘Llrtlle1'-, }prior decisions of the Supreme Court of
this State su'ggest to me that the Commission 1acl;:s the author‘ity to im-
pose a point of origin or dest.matlon hmltatlon upon apphcants seckmg
certlflcates of authomty under the apphcable statutes, i.e., Code §§56-
.338 1 through 56-338. 18.

By Comimission order dated August 5, 1974, a certificate of publlc
convenience and necess1ty was dlrected to be issued to applicant, Tri anrrle,
to pérforrn the se¥ 'vices of a houschold goodq carrier between all pomts in
Vlrglma to and from Gpvmgton and Clifton I"or'ge and the counties of
Alle_ghany, Bath and Botetourt. All unrestricted household goods carriers
within the State.have a legal right to competé with the applicants, but
three in particular appear to be in immediate and direct competition with
Triangle. Lawrence Transfer and Storége Corporation, with a R‘(.)ahoke '
address, claims to solicit and serve the three counties and two cit.ios‘
allocated to Triangle. Covington Transfer and Storage Company, and

| Arthur B. Hall Transfer Corﬁpaﬁy in nearby Cliftor1 li“or'gé,_ have had
unrestricted authorily since 1961 and 1948, respectively.
Mr. Ernest Beels, president and sole stockholder of Covington

Transfer testified that he was in the process of replacing all of his




i;nddtbr"tfrﬁc’ks' (T. 16_4),j_th"at he had never turned dqwn a prospective move

T. "_;1"64?),}that 'he'iha,d”,irflc"tirr-ed 6n1y‘ $50 élaim expense dutring 1973 in his’

: fva'r'eht)use _o‘p'er"atibnf'a*nd 2ei‘c‘>; claims on van operation (T. 172), and that

~'{1is'c'orrj‘.pany'-h'ad‘_los;t; ﬁfloney- two out of the last five years (T. 179, 183).
Mr.fBeels intr-bduced c’opies of awards from United Van Lines for

‘Whlch Covmgton Transfer is local agent

|

]
Mr. W1111am H. Hall propmetor of Arthur B. Hall 'l‘ransfer,

' 1est1f1ed that he was not operatlng at full capacity (T 143), that busi-

'ness was sl_ow -~ not good: -~ gT. 143), and that vhisﬁcOmpany ,suffered

I i

4 net Toss in 1973 of $4,100 (T. 144).

{
I

. The two sources.of repeat moving business in the area, Hercules

3t""_lo'r'por'a’ci'on and West‘vaco' CoJ;poration, both located in Covington, were
o ’ © ; ) :

represented in Triangle's application as being dissatisfied with the ser-

vices Offered‘ by both I-'Ilall Transfer' and Covington Transfer'. - Both moving

‘(*ompames disclaimed any knowledge of any such attitude (T. 145, 146,
g |
166 182) prlor to this lproceedlng In fact, there was testimony from

|

: _ ! . .
‘witness Hall (T. 146, 147), sur pported by a statement of the Commission's

Commerce Counsel (T 147 148),‘ that a representative from Hercules'

“iDelaware he_adiqua-_r'tcr's? Had statéd in a phone conversation with both wit-

ness Hall and Comi{niss}iion'-sv Counsel that Hercules had not authorized any
such represecntation of fdissatisfaction, and'that, in fact, Hercules was
satisfied with both.Ha‘lli Transfer and Covington Transfer.
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The only tc_stinio_ny.in Su_pport of the éllegation of corporate
"di‘sp-le.asuvre of I-Iercuies and W'éstva_cvo was from a traffic supe‘rvisor
of Westvaco, onc Robert Sinclair. - lHowever, even he diéclaifnéd any
knowlcdge of complamts against IIall Tramfcr (T 49). On the other
hand, Smclalr claimed that it was company policy of Westvaco, of some
| year and a half standing, not to use.Coymgton Transfer (T. 44). Alleg--
' edly; this policy was formulated by the local plant manager (T. 43) who
| was not present at the hearing. It further appearé that this witness dis-
4c1aime_d- any knowledge of servicve problems with the intrastate service of
Covington Transfe.rj»(T; '45).” The witness never pinpqintéd the dates 'of'
any}moves‘which he reported had been handled unsatiéfact_orily by
Covington Transfer. Witness Sinclair did hot dispute the testimony of
Mr. Beels (CovingtoneTransfer) that during 1972 and 1973 that company
had handle.d four moves for Westvaco; three were handled in 1972 and one
during 1973 (T. 192). Candidly, witness Sinclair knew little or no details
of the moves allegedly handled unsatisfactorily by Covington Transfer,
and his testimony was hcarsay of the rankest sort. I am uhable to con--
clude from that witness's testimony that the operations of present cer-
. tificated movers are so inadequaté or unsatisfactory as would j‘ustify. is-
suance of a certificate to Triangle. In fact, witness Sinclair knew of no
curfent refusal of intrastate service to anyone in the subj'ect area (T. 49~

"

50), and he testified that his employer's business . has been in the




the past year or so .

| state of tightening our belt for some time, and the moving business has

bcen'employees secking other émpl_oymenf in other-areas . . ." (T. 49,

50). He further confirmed that employment at Westvaco has been cut

dur‘ing the past two or threc years (T. _41).

Oliver I'. Reid,! Mayor','o'f Covington and Personnel Manager of

| Hercules Co_rpor'ationL testified On; behalf of the appli'cénta The withess
| had no responsibility for h'andling his employer's traffic needs, nor for
| moving personnel (T. 100). This witness first disclaimed any position,

1| pro or‘ con, regarding the application (T. '101), but t‘hen'.‘ur‘ged it's,.vgrant—

L

|ing .. . asa matter of providing additionél sérvice to the people of

that area" (T. 103). Witness Reid shed no light upon the adequacy of

<

| the intrastate moving se“r‘vices available in the area. Ile did say, how- -

ever, that intrastate moving by his cmployer, Hercules, "o . . within

h

has been minimal™ (T.. 97). His personal

prognostication. of the hiring of one to two hundred additional hourly’

". . . within the next year or 0. . ." (T. 98) does not

employec‘:s
suppoft a finding of cén\fcnience and necessity ‘in thiSjcaS‘.e.’ The withess
does not suggest that ‘such employment would .ncccssita_te ‘mO\r‘e.s cither
within the area or from without, and it surely 15 not implied.

Witness Reid claimed knowledge of only one com‘p]_éii.nt against the

movers scrving the area, and that was against Covington Transler

A




(T. 106, 112). He had no détails', but suggested the complaint related

‘to the time and price of a move handled b'y‘that company. This bortiori
of his testi'x.n.ony was striétly .hear‘saiiy. |

Mr. Reid also }observed'that the City of Covington is declining in
population (T. 107). f—Ie made passing comn_ﬁent aé to expected temporary
emponrﬁent at- a Vepcb projecf some,'30--35 miles from Covington (T. 109),
and he expressed a belief that com'pletion of the Gathrighf Dam wo‘uld'see .
an increase in boating, fishing and othér recreational activities (T. 107).
' Non_e éf this testimony would appear té support ﬁ conclusion that there is,
or will bé, an i.ncx‘-e'a_.sed need for certificated household goods carriers in
the area.

Mr. Richard L. ,Walker, area manage.r' for Bekins Van Lines, an
interstafe carrier, teéstified on behalf of the applicén‘t. The fe;stimony
he presented in behalf of public convenience and necessity related to a
study made four years prior to the hearing by Bekins for the p11rp0s¢ of =
determining regional moving trends. The witness could not attest to the
accuracy of the stucliy, either in general application or as it related spe- .
cifically to the Alleghany County-Covington area (T. 52, 53). He did
advise that the depicted trends .- or patterns -- were primarily "r'eg_‘ion-__al,- "
and that one must "assume" that the pattern of a given part thereof would |
be ". . . normal for [the] region, . . ." (T. 59). ‘The witness confirmed

B
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t no specific study was made in, or related 'to,":’c}i‘e;.é,r‘éa teprtificated
he applicant. There was neither evidence nor ilﬁpii(_ﬁahtibﬁ_ that the

ness pldyed any part in preparing the study I]elmd rii'() back-up data

to suppOrt his flgux:'es (T. 59). As an amdc,kune';s Walkél sald that,

he extent his company's "sur_'vey" figures '\Ve:r‘e-‘(:"&‘)'i‘r-c_';et,» Amfhc_atmns
e that " . . a good ninety éercent 'of them [the émpec’ced moves]"
11d [be interstate moves] (T. 54). 'I‘hé u.rtlfu,ate -i.ﬁ'-idue.sﬁion has no
ct upon the applicant's ability to- render 1nte-r's'rate cser‘vlce.

- Code §56-338. 11 prov1des the standard to be abp‘hed in the

err‘nination of this case, viz.:

”Upon the filing of an application for a CCrttfmate
of public convemcnce and necessity as a houseﬂ
hold goods carrier, the Commission shall, Wlthm
“a reasonable time, fix a time-and plade 8f h(nn*mg
of such application. If the Commission: bhall Imd
the proposed operation justified by pubh(“ donve= -
nience and necessity, it shall issué.a cért xfmate to
the applicant, subject to such terms, lmntatldns and
restrictions as the Commission may dccm prol)er
If the Commission shall find the pr‘oposed opbl ation -
not Justlfled, the application shall be desied.'

> phrase "'public convenience and necessity" is HOt gv: strict as to require-

proof that the public 1imust absolutely have the’probtﬁiéjéd‘ ser'vu.o Rather,

it means that the applicant must show that its propeseéd service is one which

reasonably required for the comfort and conveéniente 61'_'{}1‘0 public.

3 =4 it




34

Seaboard Air Line R. Co. v. Commonwecalth, 193 \_"a. 799 (1952); County

Board v. Town of Fairfax, 199 Va. 612 (1958). I do not understand that

Triangle is required to prove that its propose‘d service is an ébsqlute |
'im'pera.ti‘ve; hvowevcrf, 1 clq uvnderstand that it must at least prove that

there 1sa xieasona'bl‘é need for ité service. .It has béeh noted that the
appl.ican.t is not precluded by Svte.ltgi law from engaging in int_erstat.e move-
ments of household g'qods as an agent of Bekins Van Lines, and Vii'giniav
Code §56-338.2 specifical}y ekempfs Triahglle from ény need for authority
to-serve ", . between an& points 'wholiy within the limits of any city or |
‘town in this State, .or for ény lesser distam’:‘e than_ ,fhirty miles. "

E Thé preserit récord corﬁpels the ‘conclusio‘n that the‘existi'ng household
goods carriers are adegquately servin.gr the territory and the authorized op=
eration could well affect them adversely. The risl; of revenue loss to
Covington Trgﬁsfer and to I1Iall Transfer, béth of Which'[ﬁx—wved deficit op- o
‘erations, is hardly in the best interest of the public.

With no intept to belabor the point, I must take issue with the
.condit'ion imposed upon Triangle in the Commission'é order of August '3,
". . . that the authority. granted herecin be cancelled at the end of one
hundred and twepty da.y.s of the date of this Order, unless within such time
either the President or the Secretary-Trcasurcr of the corpo.r-aﬁo:a b_gcomeé

a full-time, permanent -employee thereof. "

W




I agree with the magomty that certlflcatcd part tlme ‘household
goods carriers are not in the best interest of thc‘ pubhc. , Such 6perat1c>ns
can weil be exp¢cted to destroy the busincss_. 6f_«t:h‘os;ﬁ-_c% com_erns whose prime
|objective is to establish and maintain a pcl‘ma‘nvenf bu.'sj'n‘(_zss in a chosen
community. I think we can take potice that any éommumty\vﬂl be better
'ser‘ved by established, responsible movers a4s 'oPplovsed';vto' ciirb‘stone
operators. | | |

I construe the applicable Code 'proviSiOhs’één ‘réqui‘r“ihg.'just'ifi‘cation

of .a proposcd service only upon reasonablé pr oof of ncccsSary facts and
cond1t10ns Wthh are in being at the time of the hcarmg- ’To rﬁy mind, to
'.issu.e‘ a cerfifi_catc inthe absence of an,y' fact orfdctorwhwhwé deem
hecessary and material is not ¢onfemp1ét—é‘d by: the,%tatute Thlq -dei_‘iéi.cm‘cy
is not cured by later cancellation of the cmtlflt:dto1fthenccoss'1r‘quu—
dient is not su‘pplied.: I"urtiher, I qu‘estlion the &vi-‘sé_‘c]’_k‘n%v,gf:-;idlfnc.)hishing 4
young man that he must give up a permanont JQ[J —"; Lhc Sprpor‘t of lns
family -- or lose a r‘ight which this-Commis!%'i(ﬁm»;l:i_zis_fc‘t\yérq-cd Him. One
must also recognize that the applicant hcrcwas, am‘lls,a ‘C;.oi‘;r.-ivo'fntion.

the naming of corporate officers or their homsoff;ef‘vlc‘e tt_:)'.tlie.ifl-
'employer. " | What evidence of record support& the i‘i.w‘.l“p{l.i(_:}e_-lt'ib.l;,that the

applicant will better serve public convenience ahd hec'cssit‘y if, by some
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varl‘)it.r'arily fixed dété, one of its preéexmt of'ficcrs quits his c_mploym“ent

by a tlﬁfci par.t;y.in order to become a full—thﬁe, pe_rni;ﬁnent employee of
appl_fcant corporation‘? I should thi’nk that the only relevant condition
\.vouldhe‘ that the applicant itself was and ig capoble of a full-time op-
era..tion.-i The amount of time devoted to the company's busi.ness by any
given offiéer or stockholder wouid seem irrelevant and of no legal
“concern to this Commission.,

Germane to any consideration of the validity of the condition imiposed
by thé Commission's order, .(.)'ne must observe that the date upon which ’the
Commission will _pr»e_suma'bly ‘asl;for proof that the condition has been met
is also .t,h'e last day upon which the Clerk of the Commissioh can certify the
record on appeal (Code §12.'1-40). Proof of lailure of the condition, therce-

L}
fore, will result in the appeal of a moot order,i if in fact it is a "final"
order withinvthe meaning bf Code §12.1-39..

No party has taken exception to the right of the Commission to limit
an original certificate to and from a definite point. I am also aWare that
other such certificates hav_e been issued.‘in recent years. However, this
case has caused me to question our jurisdiction in the matter.

In two _earlier cases, the Supreme Court of Virginia cor.lstrued the
Housechold 4Gbods Cat-riérs Act -- now Code §§56;338. 1 through 56-338. 15 =~
as precluding the Co_mmiss’i.on, upon an application for a tfanéfer of cer-
tificate, from cancelling the original certificate and imposing a condition

upon the one re~issued and transferred which restricts origin or destination




l':poin’ts, ; In short, _brigilnél certificates had to be state-wide and could
"ot be cancelled except! as provided by statute. See Cook Transfer v.

1
[

Commonwealth, 196 Va. 384 (1954) and McDaniel v Gommonwealth,

-

199 Va.. 287 (1957).
- It:is true that cer‘l‘ta‘in statutory amendnients followed each of the

1 i . _
foregoing decisions, but it appears that the objective in each instance

was. to si;uthorize the Commission to impose geographicdl limitations

1S a coqd1t10n to authorizing transfer of certificates. - Certain language

0

H

“Was r:en?joikc-d from present Code §§56-338.8 and 56-338..12 following the

- decision in McDaniel, which language had been cited by the Court as an-

expressioh of l‘egi'slative‘ intent to preclude canceli,t@t_ibri- of certificates

as a step in the process of "transferring' a certificate with engrafted
. . . [ . . B : .

. .
geographical limitations.
o , | . : :
'I-Itéyv‘eircr, even with the amendments to date, in specific regard to

i

' . . | , : o ‘
he issuance of a certificate (as opposed to the transfer thereof), I do not

iy -

ind.in (fhap. 12,1 of Title 56 any requirement that a point of origin be
b

specified, or was intended to be specified. One again éompares these

-prOVisiohs as did the Supréme Court in the Cook case, above; with the
. S E—

s I

v I : o
elated legislation providing for the certification of common carriers and
T . : ) .
riestricted common carriers by motor vehicle, and tb petroleum tank truck
carriers. Upon comparison, I conclude that the differences are intentional
:
. - 11 -
:




~and substan
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tive, and that.the earlier conclusion of the Supreme Court

is still valid -- that original certificates issued to household goods car-

riers are intended to apply state-wide. I also find persuasive the following ., -

language of

supra.

the Court irl'CoQk Transfer, above, 196 Va. 384, at 392:

. If it be mandatory that a point of origin be
‘required, it would be necessary for every hamlet
in Virginia to have a certificated houschold goods
carrier located therein, with the hamlet designated
as the point of origin. Even this would not answer
the needs of citizens living in remote rural sections;
such.citizens would have no choice except to use the
services of unregulated carriers who 'occasionally
or infrequently' engage in the transportation of
household goods and are exempted from the op~
eration of the Act under subsection (d) of §56-338. 2,

-

For the foregoing reasons and evaluations I respectfully dissent

from the action of the majority. I would deny Triangle's application. ;

12 -
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

~ STATE CORPORATTON, COMMISSTON e
APPLICATION OF ' CASE WO.
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For a certificate of- nuhlic cowvonience and necesaity an
a household goods carrier.-
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THOMAS P. EARWOOD, JR.

JUNIE L. BRADSHAW

(Chairﬁah»Shanncn; vrasiding)
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Michael McH. Collins,
. and.
william T. Wilaon,
Counsel for the Applicant

Richard M. Price,
- Counsel for Povinaton Transfer and Storaqe
Company, and
A. W, Hall Transfer and Storage Companv,
: : : Interveners

o ‘Michael L. Rigsby, Sr.,'
i x , Comnerce Counsel to the COmmiqsion
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I want to give counsel |
an opportunity to gather at the table here.
MR. RIGSBY: Before --

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Rigsby, do you

. have a preliminary statement?

MR, thsﬁY: .sir, before we commence I
ﬁouxd like to initbduc- to the Commission Mr.
Michael Collins, Mr. William T. Wilson, and
Mr. Richard Price.

cnaznnan SHANNON: Ve afe glad to have
all of you gentlemen before us here this morning.

MR. RIGEBY: Now, if Your Nomors please,
Qur'officg has received two letters,.ono fromv
Mr. and Mrs. T. O. Deits, which supports the
Appliention..and another from Mr. John C..
wooldridg.; a carriot'which opposes the
Application. I would 1like to pass those to the
fil‘.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: They will be passed

- to the file. All right, Nr. W1lsonviro you

or is Mr. Collins going to be the spokq-nin for

.. the Applicant?

NR. WILSON: 'If'Your'Eonors ploasi,'r

vthink Mr. Collins will make any opening statement

that wve miko; qthun'uould-liko to‘totqr.to him as| -

_ GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Chief Counsel if it is all right.

crzaianm; SHAMNON:™ Mr, Collins?

MR. COLLINS: Thank you, Your Bonbr.
Cuite briefly, Qe rave several witnesses about
both of the -- about the'honofableness of tbe
Applicant, along with some representatives of
the industry and pérsonnel 1h the county ares,
and alsgo reprenenfatives of the Community. 7Y¢

is a little Aifficult to bring people this

-distance, and we have quite a few, and wve will

try tc go through this as expeditiously as

we can.

-

I would like to mention at the outset

that our Application was filed on the standard

form, and in talking with Mr. Rigsby T was

advised -- I was not really aware of the .

availability of mbving business from one area

of the ttate towhnother.' Our clients, the

Appliéahts, are natives and local people in the

ggvington-hileqhenyvCOUntyvatea, on vhich they

all rely and intend to conduct this lhusiness

An that araa,Aand1only in th§tia:ga, with the

patural retﬁrn_gripe and so forth, and because

of'that, wvhile there was no placé on £hd Appli-~

_ éation thgt I‘say,th;;mig ig;minmasndinsmnekw-'

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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My, Riqlby, or whoover aent- the notico to us,

tho notice we amended somewhat the suqqestion of

whioh said originally, 1 believo, "To or from all

points in Virqinia,” which, as I understand is

4in Virginia to Allegheny, Bath, Aucusta, Rockbridge

the standard and normal request, and we have

amended that. I want 4ust to point out,tha:;thev

Application is actually a notice from "All points

ggd Bottetourt Counties,” which is the five

o'to all nroints in Virainia.

'franchise that they have with Pekins Van Lines,
whose reoresentative is also hero. b ¢ junt wanted

.- to point that out’ initially, and otherwise juqt

contiguous counties, and from thene five counties

These five countieq correspond with the

_proceed and call our witnesees.

‘<cohe in asking foroa11~po1nts in Virginia. The

:notice has qone out, and I have not had an opportuni

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you wantvto put the
noticosiin?

TMR. COLLINS: Yes, sir,

CHATRMAN SHANNON: We will make those
Exhibit "A". wMr. Rigsby, do you ﬁave any comment
on that? | o |

MR. RIGSBY: "Well, the Application did

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.

Y.




10
11
12

13

14 |

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

to see them. It would have to be restricted

' to these points.

CHAIREAN sHANN6ws~ This is a testrictivev--‘
' MR. COLLINS: We would prefer to have the

full riqhts; but we felt if_if would in any way
1mprovevouf position or show ﬁhat fhe'inténtibhs.of
this corporafion are, we would Se'willinq to limit
oursélves to the service area>we intended to serve.

CRAIRMAN SHANNON: I think you will be
held to the notice. |

MR, COLLINSg We have pufposely restricted
ourselves beyond what was initially intended.

CEAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price?

MR. PRICE? May it please thé Cdmmission,-.

we believe that the evidence will show that the

- Covington area is adequately servéd, and. that

in fact there has been a pattern of flfqht from
that area. We also believe that there is sdﬁe |
quesfién regarding the Applicant's cépitalization.
Atkthe present time.‘that'ia hll I-havé
to say. |
vCﬁAIRMAN'SHANﬂON: All right. ’Thank you,
Mr. Price; Mr. quiihs, you can'éall your first

witnenn;

MR. COLLTNS: Yes, sir. Mr. Renald Brown?

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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vzrqinia.

RONALD F. BROWN,

a vitno.olint:oduc‘d on behalf of the Apﬁllcant,‘bilnq

first duly sworn, tqstlfiad as follows:

i
I

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COLLINS

o]

Covington?

_6ghe: than -~

A

0

A

Will you state your full naﬁe,‘please?
Mr. Ronald E. Brown.
Where db-yod live, Mr. Brown?

‘I live at Woodlawn Drive, Covington,

What is your age?
Thirty~four.

Are you a lifetime resident of

YQS, sir. _. |
Are-you:matried?
Yés, sir.

Mr. Brown, vhere are you emploved

Sixteen years with Westvaco Corporation.

In what capacity?-

T am a bicifdnd@r.'

All riéhﬁQ; Mr.:Brpvn you say you have

héen'wiﬁh that.Company'fo::sixﬁben vears?

* GARRETT J.WALSHJR.
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Board_member of our local credit union.

- company, and I am very friendly with the past President of
‘been wanting to go into husiness, and the time has come

finanées, the ionger"you_wait,'tha hardéf it would be to

'Ht..xemper?

tQ'-All riqht; w111 you ‘tell the Pommission
what led you to this decision ‘to qo into business," and what
your plana are for.the office?-

A Weli; for a good many years I hate
wanted to go into bhusiness for myself, and I have been

fairly active in community affairs. I am presently a

1 am presently a member of our sick
insurance association., I have quite a number of friehds

who dre in business. I own some stock in the local telephond
the Chamber of Commerce, and for a number of years I have
riqht now to ao, and because knowing a littlefbitjabout

start a new business and build it up. So we had nedotiated.
to buy a business that was already in operation. and -

Q  Excuse me, but Mr. Brown, so that - fou
are referring to"we".- “

A X havn a partner, Mt. Louis Remper, who

will also testify.

o wﬁow»loﬁg have you been‘acquaihtgd_with‘

A Oh, I think about thirteen years.

0 Is'he'an'ehployée'tf whdtvaco?_

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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A Yes, sir.

Q So you say, when you'refer to 'we’,

in making any plants,rig has heen you and Mr. Kemper?

A Yes, sir. It 1s_a‘1oint operation.

0 And to pick up where you left off,

gpat‘ygg;haqhmaggpsomqAp:qlimingry»neqotiations to purchasé

TN AT 2T 5

.

an existing company?

A Yes, sir.

Q0 Prior to that, have vou investigated
or léoked into the possibility of other pfivate endeavors
or other typeé of businesses?

A There were some that we didn't

‘ pjrticulirly like to go into. There are certain types of

bunineﬁaeclin the area that I think a lot of people trigd
and'faiiad, and we didn'£~have ény intehiibn of going into
a business thgt wbuld fail. We also wanted to go tﬁto a
businésé that would bring bacﬁ enough revenues.ﬁo supnort
our f;milies in thée mannex in which we are accustomed to,
and we alsovwanted to éet into a business that there was a

need for, and a market for. So with that in mind, we

lboked at a lot otrbuuinessqs;_and whenAwg'lookad a£ Mr.

Beels buqinésq_wq rggoa:chggvh;g'bgg;neuq, with his

‘permigssion, for five yeafs piior to thie past year. Ve

‘talked with the eastern representative of»Uhitdd van Lines,

who indicated that he may be interested in us as an agent

W e e A NS BT A2 T "y

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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for his Company, and that there was a chance that Mr.

LI N S

8

Beels mav not continue to be their aqent in this area.

Ao At ST 1

et T et e SPINEIMINN, £y

So with this 1n nind; we -—-~

e UTIE b IR DN O SRS 5 rn A o v--mu-»

Q0 Who is this that you are referrinn

" to?

A Mr, Otto Sponsor. .
Q@ And he is with United?
A Yes, sir.
Q N market analvsis, Qas this doﬂe‘on
the ﬁrea of Cﬁvington transfer husiness, or what? |
| A This was mainiy‘on-the moving buéiness
within thia state and nationwide also.

0 1Is Uhita@ rgpreéentg@»at_t@is time in

the Covington area?.

a Yes, Mr. Reels is still in business,

.and'hé is still thei:Aagent,

Q He is the agent for United, but you say

_you are independently neqotiating with them for a franchise?

4' A Yes, we were. When he found out that

. qp were intereated in this business, he kind of 1n§icated

e

that he would like to take a look at it - at us - becauae

,Mr. Beels had his busineas to sell, and he would like to

rasearch us, so ‘he did that, and he camo back and sald that '

: we ware the tyoe people he would like to have, and wanted

SEERPN -(rr' Y

N S AP

to know 1f we would be interested in being part of their
e '. "“'%

- GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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company.

0 Now, is this with thg“unéerstahdinq that

you were purchasing the busineus, or vas this just on your

own that you went into this?

R This is on our own, because at this

point in time we could not purchase Mr. Beel's because of

several complications that came up during neqotiations.

AN T YL

Q Well, wa will get to that later. Did

you actually make an application with United vVan Lines?

A Yes, we did. We had an application

with United Van Lines. We were pretty much assured by

letter that we would be the agent in the Covington area,

and we have a letter here to this effect.

Q Let's identifvy that if we can.

A All right, sir. ‘This is a letter from

Mr. Kenneth James, and he is the Assistant Vice President

of Agency Development.

oA,

And he states that he is happy to

LT SCAR PIE ST e

COLN

receive the application, and he assures us that he will

e

rush it through as quiékly as possible.

Q And'thig‘is Un;gqq_vhn”g;ggg7

A Yes, sir.

-MR. EOKLINS=T And this ix United Van
Lines, which I would 1ik¢'to introducs at this

 time,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. That

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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';~ .’wili be receivéd as Exhibit No. i.'ffhefnqiliff |
‘2f. can make copiés for géunggi. | Lo
. s e - ‘
3 MR. PRICE: I don't need a copy, Your |
4 Honor. | |
5 CHATRMAN SHANNON: Do you want to make
_‘6l. this an exhibit? We will receive it as an exhinit
' ? fepresenting‘a fact thatAa letfer wa§-wr1tten,
e rathexr thaﬁ as évidehce of what is in fﬁe'letter.
| ? , ~Or'we can pass it to the file., I believe |
10 probably it would be better to just ao aheﬁd_andA |
fll | ' receive it aé Exhibit No. i, as the fact that |
212f _ : - ' this~1etter'was‘Qritten;'
*13. - ‘ | : MR, COLLINS: Thaf 15'the'purpoée;:;ir.
 ;4 _‘. o . I don't beliéva fhere is any sfrohq statement |
ff!15-"f A ’ in there éiéept;the fact fhat they had processed
2'16 o o " the application. | . |
S  BY MR. COLLINS
-is - o | ‘inMi,’Br6wn, gggiﬁ, this appliéation'
19 ﬁas téndered Qithout any'understandinq}Of purchaeiné-their'
;2Qf:'. ‘exiiﬁlng fiénéhige ér‘gnyfhing;v It was simply'as'an.
2 | ‘hd&iti¢na1 aqeﬁt'ih‘ﬁhe-aié&? |
22 . '_‘ﬂ,,:"” - ':A'VYéé,véif.-
‘:?32 _M.' _# 1  - 3 é.'gnaiwgat-~-?was that’#pplicatioh:_.
24 | ‘f.ﬁréc;sa;d? | : .
25  4-A"Yeé,fit @h§€ﬁfocessad and weie"“

' GARRETTJ.WALSH,JR.
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vaiting, it was further decided -- Mr. Beels assured the

United Company that he would update his agency and revitalizg,

pretty much assured verba11§ that we would be the United

agontu'for this area, and for a peribd o?ﬁtwo months in =

_ Q}s agency, and they would give him another chance to carry

" on since he had been so long with the company. For that

reason they selected, at thatvtime, not to make us an

our size.

. letter of November 29th as being the letter that you are

-referring to?

. and ha is AaqiQsantnnixgcxnxrbqancy~nevolapmaat.

'-that you have talked extensively with Mr. Beels about

_pntchaninq his existing buninasa, is that correct?

agent, because there is room ohiy for one .agent for an area

Q__Let me ask you if vou can identify this

A Yea,»iﬁ is. It is siqned by Mr. Miller,

Hey g e

MR. COLLINS: I would also liko to offer

that as an exhibit.

| CHATRMAN SHANNON: ALl right. That will

be tecoiveq as Exhihit No. 2.

BY MR, COLLINS

. Q Now, you have indicated, Mr. Brown,

A- Yes, air.,‘

Q Dpia either you or Mr. Rempor bocome

Mmmwmunmmm

. GARRETT J. wALsu-.'m.




' Brown R .16
} A Yes, sir. As I saiq, Qith his
2  po;miaaion we ran a five‘yaar'ohaok:on hiannaatitinggggga
3 of boainoas, and Mr. Kamper elected to go down ‘and work
L with Mr. Boola 80 ha could more comprehend what he waa
S'Z talkinq about in the lanquaqa that is uaod within the
¢ | moving indoatry, and to understand in gene:ai how to deal
; _.7 .with.paoplo,and how to pack and haaole.thinqa;ia'ahat tyog
i 8 " of operation. | |
9‘ « Q0 He was, I taka it, interested in
10 aalling the buainaat at that tima?
11 A Yes, he was.:rwbrhad pretty oitengive
12 ¢’  naqotiationa vithvur. Beel. We decided at the condition#
_13 "" at that tinme, we couldn t purchase it at hia price. |
14 f:i- - o ‘But in investigating the general area
' ';15‘ v iand hia businaaa in particular, were you able to come to
16. _ '_any conclusiona about tha availability of work?
= 17 - : : . A Yes, we did. Ve thouqht when you go
18 _'.~A_into a buainoas,_you don't say, "Well, I am going into
. _;9' _buainaas'; anohopaitaat-your buahoaa comes along. We
20 ,ﬁont aad falkad to the. produotion manager at the Westvaco
21‘; - Corporation, vhioh ia just about our largest industrv. |
'22'ﬁ. ~We: took a fivo yoar markot analysis. We discusaed itc With
a3’ ::"tho maaaqor of ﬂarouloa inatallation. Ha talkad vith paopla
"N?‘r "that have p:ovon auocaaatul in the tranaportation fiald,
25 'auoh as ople in tha.ﬁ.nckia"iua'

'~ GARRETT J.WALSH, JR.
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gentleman, a Mr. Garnett, who pfeéiohsly owned a

certificate, and he has since retired because of bad health.

We knew at.thitvtimé'that there had

existed four certificates in this,égggﬁwgggmgow there is
‘ I te: i3 I L T ) _ 3

_only one. With Mr.. Rarnatt'aoina out Af burines- with

the markot thqt we folt was _going to be in the Cgvinaton

—

' area, with the expansion of gg____;gglgg,fagi;xxy. ﬁ@ -

also took 1nto considcration 1-64 is to be complted throggh

COvington, 220 is cominc through our area. We also have

an increase in commercial development in the drea._

| Wéuhave'azﬁoiidﬁylnn,which 1s"éoming'”
in; and chain restau&ants that are éuming in. -With all
of this, and we vont out. and talkcd to poople ‘that were;"

alrgady 1n.thg-araa_-- in the 1nduatry. AWb talked to

1§aoplo,iAJWest Virginia, Hr.~W£lla'1h West vir§1n1a} right

across . the iine.,.SQ we talked to people that were in the

' bpsiness and'vho‘havpubhen succaséful in the business.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And you say there

were four ¢ettif;ca£adrcarr;ers in the area at
one. t’ime?, -

anznmnu snaxuou: _What happened to the

other three?

f A well;jOnorof them Mr. Beels bought..

. GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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gsntleman elected to move to Chicago, and he had an offer

of a difforént type over thofh)iana therfqurth one, T . i

[ TR e

don't remember exactly what that was. I think it was also

sold, _

'And then with all of this in mind -- and

thqn'wo talked with people that had moved, and were

dissatisfied with the move, and people who had to wait,

~and as you people know, moving can be kind of a traumatic

exparience. Pﬁdplﬁ.jult can't afford to wait. They like
service, and they like to dgal with people that arelreputablL.

and they like to deal with them in confidence -- they want

 to have confidence in them.

A ‘MR. PRIéE: First, I would like to obiject
to this line of ggstimony. I thiﬁk if the
Applicant haé evidence of Specific complaints,
well and good, but I - |

CHAI#EAK sﬁANNON: Well, we realize
this is self-serving., I do take i£ you have
witnesses other than Mr. Broﬁn here?
| HR; COSLINS( Yes, to a'limitod extent.

In qonetal terms he is t:ﬁinﬁ to show has basis
, fof qetting into this. I anm nbt asking for ngmes
or seorp.'oivhpything, o
| cﬁaxﬁuax SHANNON: - A1l right.

BY un.fcgnxns

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR,
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involve yourself in business? Obviously, you are

~Covington and thirtxM,§lgg*~xna&~aia&

Q- All right, let me pick up on that a
little bit. Let ne ask you, getginé’awa§%from that, T
think it is apparent by the filing of this appliéation
and so forth that you perﬁonqlly evaluated th;a,busineas?_
” A Yes, sir.

Q Have.you in any way been able to

incorporated, but have you beop functioning at all?

A Yes, sir. We formed Triangle Transfer |
in Auvqust of 1973.- We have already made corporafe moves |
for Hercules Company. We made a move for Westvaco
Corp&ration. We have aﬂdhef for ﬁestvaco; on cu# InterstatJ
with our Bekin -- |

- 3 CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Are you an agent of
Bekin Van Line? |

A We are Bekin Van Lines agent} ves, sir.

BY MR. COLLINS

0 And have you made local moves?

A qg;haye a list of people'ye have moved
on a local ievol, yea; air; ‘WQ have several letters of
recommendation. |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you have a permit

from_this Cammisaion?

A_We have a_permit to 0perate in

3 GARRE_TT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: As a contract carrier?

By, . AR S

‘A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Go ahead.

BY MR. COLLINS
\ = “ i

0 This is since approximately what date?

DR

A WVell, éince August, I think since

August l?th.

Q ¥hen 4id you actually go into business?

A Wbll. formed . it in August and we

‘under your permit? And on what basis,

'prbbably-moved about'Q- an'avorqqe of about two a week,

. About eight or ten a nonth. o

o working full tino for Wcstvaco?

- line?
L ey

didn't otart moving until October.

'Q And you have done how many-}ocalAmoves

_A I would say on a monthly basis we

Q Eight or ten a month? ‘

A Yeas, sir.

Q And you say you havt also made a couple

of 1nt¢rotato novoa. Are both you and Mr. Kempet atill

‘A.ngs, ve are,

.Qi;Whag;ire~yqu;“;p§éngibns,alonq.th;sﬁ

A,,dur'iﬁtenglqn»Is to build_this Company

- GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Company, a prosperous company, and at that time we intend

TREENINT

to operate this Company on a full time capacity as managers |

and officers of the company.

Q You have a local permit and a franchise

agreement with interstate rights.

T

A Yes, sir,

Q Why do you feel -- or, do you feel that
it is essential and necessary to have this, since you have
interstate rights authofity?

| A VWell, 1tfis very essential to us,
because we feael it needs more service -- we feel the area
heeds mote service. We service peoﬁle such as Hercules,
Westvaco, the railroads, and all of these people have
facilities oi branches throughqut the Stafe. Weatvaco has

tiree right here in the Richmond ‘area.

So to give the companiea that we deal with

the full service that we feel we are required to give, we

have to be a full service carrier. If we are going to do

-
~

business with them, we have to render them the service they
need 1ntrastate, 80 with that in mind, we feel we have got
to have the a@thority to operate, and we also have had to
turn d&wﬁ pebéle, that have come to u§ and kﬁow us
“personally. or have heard of us through recommendation,

and we have turned down several people because we 4id not

have the authority.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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COMMISSIONER BRARSHAM:. Do .ypoun.-have-an-

offi _talephane? | T

A_Yes, sir. VYes, we_do,

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAN Well, what would

QMEE!L,NNWMMH%LLQQmAndwygnxnﬂmtnmmovagmandmyouw
and your partner were working in_the.plant?...

A We h@vera secretary pn“dutj, gnd we

also have throo poopio'vho help us. We have a secretary

£ir 2Ry PO A Ay

on duty duting the day, and we also have a recordinq

'telophono.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: How many full time

" employees do you have?

A_V¥e have three,

CEAIRMAN SHANNON: Are they full time? _

A ‘w@il, with echool and. off days and

all, yec..air. wu have one full timo employee. on payroll.

CHAIRHAN SHANNON' And you say the

St S

Cdtpo:at#on was formod in August of 19732
Pal— , .

A  Yes, sir.

_CHATRMAR SBHANNON: - And it operated

protitably cinc' August of 1973? ‘

A Yba, 1t hac.

cnnxnnau snannou: naw'mach did you make?

A I would oay - so tar we have made

qgﬁrokimatilz = :oughly, fou: thousand dollas.

* GARRETTJ. WALSH, R
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: -Now, 444 you pay

yourself any salary?

A No, air.,

CHAIRMAN SHANNONs You ‘4o not paykxgprpelf

'(nny aalary?

A We do not pay ourselves a salary becauae

| wo fool that to opornto the typo huainess we want to

~opornto, we qo with new oquipment agd wergo,wigpA .

advertising, and we 1§g5p6§plnrknoh thatrwgmgSQ-ikxnxnnzﬁd.'

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Did you buy. new

oquipmont?

A . We bouqht ono new van ‘and one used

van. - R N :

RN

' CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How much do you owe
 .on the van? .
A on the van, nothing. On the two

trucks -~ |
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How much on_those?

,i_ A 1 vould say on the two trucks approx—

.Ainatogy thirty-two hundr.d dollar ,.on_the two trncks.

gyt we theh hav. three others - thwggﬁggmqu private&g.

CHAIRHAN SBAIHONt You maan you own thom

as individnaln? Il that what you mean by privatepy’-

'.ounod?

'  AL;!Q_didﬁggggggﬂggpo,;lnd'wa'hqvi ORI

" ‘GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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| =8§:¢ig;. '

tranlforr.d-thoﬁkto‘tha-Corpération.

Q\mw SHANNONS Thﬁ)’atg '. 1"' the“ R

Corporation now? |

«5 ,Y§°vA91’°

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Are they owned outright

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: By the'Corpbrgtion?

A Yes, sir.
CHAIR&AN SHANNON: = No incumbences?
A No, sir.

BY MR. COLLINS

Q A11 right, Mr. Broun, this total amount

 of devclopment and qrowth, the equipmont has been done
- within thil ‘period nllo? A

A'J!bn, 1t has.‘

Q And yon say with your limited. authority

and the movea you havo done, you say you are uhowing a

'four thousand dollar protit?

3, A Yns, air, we are.

CHAIRMAR SBANNON: _Do you have a warehouse?

CHAIRHAN saannou: And who ounl that?

Q Mt. Ru.s Barwood ownl 1t.~

A Yol, we do. Igiiaiat'IZOQaJacksop”r -

. GARRETT J.WALSH,JR. .
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paying fot that?

Coo

A Two hundred dollars a month lease. )

' That was one reason we felt wo had to go 1nto tha buniness

, oarly. Becauge with the inflation spiral -= we felt we

had to oxpcrience to a great extent such thinns an fixed

coats, such aa your ntilitiea, and we had to cggerience

, dealinq with tho Coumisnion, and there are fedetal aqencies

AT K s

“that we had to deal with, and rules we come under.A.

. With all that in mind we also liked

the idea that moving 1s,pretty much governed byvthe

Cormission. It is not such a thing that you have to have

'thixty years éxporionce or a college degree, which we

don't haﬁe.A ¥We think we have a lot of enerqgy and stamina, .

and we ‘want to do better.

N

CHAIRN VMMNWW tzgxs,,xo&,&sisg m;maxzywm -

1nterstate riqhts, Mr, Brown?

A No, sir, ve didn‘t have to bocause we

are operating under an agency.

,CHAIRMAN SBANNON: You have no 1ntention

SRR N Lo

Qg filing for an 1nterstate certificate?

R A .r'f‘S‘ZZ AR ARVt L2 AT SEASerS B st ]

A;_J;ygg;gmngt think ao, air.r'

‘ BY MR. COLLINS -

Q Mr. Brown, vere. you in any way held

;up by tho noqotiations with United?

A Yes, sir. Wo hava letters and meetinqc

ot

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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.agent, So with a11 that in mind, we didn' t try to gat

ohriyadanunry. L

whorc thcy accut.d us that thay folt we would be tho

A

' a‘célor schcmo or advortiaing campaign. We found that in

"ealking vith the Chanbor of Commerce there was a fifteen

poroont turnovor in that area of people that move in and cut

| gll-th. tin.. ¥Ye folt,ie was growing with the economy and

there wizt 1nc€111agionc,¢qn1nq in."wh felt we were going

~ to be .the agont‘ot 6n1t.c, and this covered a period of two

N ﬁbnthl.l

Q And the letter that we havu offered into
cvidonco statos you 4id not roceive that franchiae?
A We aid not.
Q And I tako it you thon began with Bekins4
A !oc, un did. o |
‘:yd, whon did you actually came to some sort
of torms and obtlin ‘the. Bekins !ranchice?

A th1nk it came in late November or

- We. v.ra goinq to be protty aoloctiva too,

" and we ltartod thic butinooo on. a amall scalo. Bekinc has
a littlo caying thnt ehat stntas they are prctty ehoo-ey
nbout thoir pcoplo. Noll, un are noro or 1.-: tho sann.

5:bocausc ve aro prctty choocoy about who ve. come in with also,

CHAIRMAN snauuous_ COnld you be a littlo

) more sggcltie about th- franchilc? You naid lato

h "GARRETTJ_. WAL;sH,jR'.
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‘November or aarl?;Januaiy,lQ?A. Could you be
more specific about that?
A Well --
MR. COLLINS: I think Mr. Kemper has
_th&t-in his records. .
'~ BY MR, COLLINS

0 All right. You have come to scme

iqroemont_w;th Bekins Van Line s. Does the area of your

. franéhiae correspond ﬁith the notice in the npplicationi

A Yes, sir.- They are identical.

| Q Mr. Brown, to your way of thinkina, '
is there any disadvantage in restricting the notice in
the application?
o | A ‘Yes,-sir. We arefqoiné to be
digadv@ntaged by therfqég that,ﬁheré até people throughout
tﬁe State during the pgik period. If we are in an area.
where we have taken a.llne haﬁl to, 4f we can't return a

load back to our area -- we may find a load to an area

otheér than the one we have restrictod ourselves to, and

that«ﬁould‘copt us money. And another;thing;_it.would
hu:t.uo:on customer relations, because we would have to
tufn people down. e

CHAIRMAN*SHANNONi hr. Brown. sinca your

- affiliation with Bekins. how many 1ntoratatc

_moves have.you..mads?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Two interstate moves, and we have

tvo no:d."

cmxmn SHANNON; What are the two you

havo ultoady nndo?

A,mgnqﬂgp Charlo:ton, SOutlacarol ina,

L4 1o T AR TGS 4 Y

and thc other was to Blan-ton, Plorida. Thqrgmgre'tvb

2%

more, ono to nontucky and one to New York,

BY MR, COLLINS
Q wtth uhat 1nduatr£os vas that?
A Mainly with wgstvaco, but one was with
Hercules. | -
crminﬁm SHANNON: Do thdse ‘companies
bid when thcy hav. a family or move to be made.
| HR. COLLINBe wu havp a witnp.s}for
ansvttinq that, sir. e | -
BY MR. COLLINS

\;"~: S Q A11 right, Mr. Brown why are you

“willinq to llmit your npplication as you hnvn?

: A na ar. willing to limit 1t bccaulo

ve. !601- that we 'dounttcly»:-do need this application, and

, vt foel that wt can -orvico thia area. And tor that

3 roacon. u. aro villing to rontrict it juot to thi- a:oa

aad eo aclut. ouroolvnc a mor. favornblo ruling trom this

| Co-niosion.

' MR. COLLINS: ‘A1) right. That is all the

. " GARRETTJ.WALSH,JR. ' .~ .
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questions I have of Mr. Brown. He referred to

A g

conversation with the Chamber of Commerce, and

I intended to file the Chamber of Commerce

report for yonr consideration.

A

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Of course you understand

Mr. Colline that that can't be received intg
evidence unless you have pomebgﬁx;hsamsg,;ngngg;

it. Now that can be passed to the file. If you

intend for it to be}propt_of public conveniencg

and necessity, I think you should put it in

el ]

through a witngssﬁ}HIwépgg_yggggq/gq make that

clear, bccauso ve do havc a lot of docunonts

” B RN Lt

that are passed to the file, Before it can be

received into evidence it should be put on by a

witness and he would then be subject to cross

examination on 15'

My, Prico, do you have any questions?
MR. PRICE: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, PRiCE

Q Mr. Brown, are yon familiar vith the

tinancial statement filed with tho Application?

A( '..' .ub .

Q thoz -ti 1 subntantially eorrcct?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A They are corroct vith the exception

of our capital on hand at thc pro-cnt tim.. LT

"O _Hal that incrcased?

A That 1: doctoaninq.

'Q It hau docraaecd?

. Tawg » AR M SR LAY LT

A Yo-, sir.

Q'_Té what amount?

Q b 4 vonld think right now X think our

Qpax account ohovn a total of five. hundgggﬁgggggggmggmgpc
me hing Like fourtesn hundred in
corpornto credits duo us thut we havo alroady rondcred. _

: gh-Thank you. What are your hours og

bulinosof
M@

A Nb ey.:ato from nino to fiv-. Prankly,

| m. vln oporato anyu.no ve nood to ba callod, bocauoe :

,'Jw- havn-aazocozding}ghono;'and<I,vbrk,a difgorcnt.shift

ovn:g;vook. ana Ht. K.ggggmmﬂgkgm@mggtﬂghggt ovggzwgqu

'qu wea hnvu a lcer.tn:y in thc oftica evory day.

Q navo xou ndvartined in local papor-?

N

A ub ‘have adv.rtla.d 1n tho 1ggqﬂwgggpra o

- Q lhnt hou:s do yon ndv.rtinc? l',;'

A ub hav. advnttlnod 1n tho norninq hout:.

fﬁad ve have thi- m nmmg,mmmmlml
high school ban.ball

> _‘GARRE‘IT J.WALSH, JR.
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' mec phone 13 liatod as well as our businqasAphOno.

- there?

Q- I mean what hourd of business?

31

A wo advortiso tho houro of bu.inesa

b et A TR

‘of our officc. thn ‘we firat ltartod we were opon from

nino ‘to two, and ve will tako calla any time."ﬁpd qqg.;

Mr.,

‘ ximpdr' hono phono and mino are listed.

‘ q' Are you tamiliar with that advettisement’

* T

i

A Yes, qir.

'Q What hours of businéss are advertised

NN 455 oo g

A The honrl of business here aro -

vog that we have put out, bocauae onr socretary in a

. adve:tisod from elcvan to ftvc. Thiu is our most reccnt o

LT s,

_collegc atudont, and oho had to change ‘her houra..*

.gn. PRICE: 1 vould_liko to offer that., -

 CHAIRMAN snanuon: ' That will be received

Q! L it Nog e .

MR. PRICB: I have no further questions.' 

-cnaxnuan snnnnon: Mr._nigaby?;
:Mn. RIGSBY: ﬁyoc.;air.”
'CROBS. zxanxunrron

' BY HR. RIGSBY

L ->_; Q M, Brown, you to-titied that you made

tvo int‘rltato movnl?

n A That 1- :1qht.

GARRETT. wALs‘H, IR.
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Q"And you also testified that boqinninq
in yont a:oa?
| A Yos. sir.

Q And ‘you tostifiod that you have made

| ltnco Octobor approuinatcly two meves per waek?

A SGnethtng like that. |

oi And thil 18 while you are vorklnq
full tin., you and ur. Rcmpor working £u11 time for
Nbstvaco? |

A ch, sir.

Q All tight. Now, all of tho moves

 with tho exception of tho two 1ntoratato moves are local

movos. 1. that corrhct?
As. A You. lir.
Q Dtd you havo to makxe opecial arranqc-

ncnta for provtding corvic. for these pcoplo that you

'novnd, that tl. tho cpeclal hours that<you would be

availablo?
A Ro, oir. ﬁbiptitty much”loivu that

np to thoco pooplo.; Mb htv. askod 1n sovoral inatancos

fif th.y vonla -ta:t aﬂhr lundh. ll thnt vould suit us

‘ ”1°¢¢1 nowo likoc thio, bocano. 1t glvoa hor tino to qot

the child:ou oft and en.:"*' '

e GARRETT, WALSH,JR, . o o
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~wants to have it before she moves out. We generally put

‘either you or Mr. Kemper on hand when the moves are made?

right hq;e that if‘a;cﬁatomer doesn't have a particular

doesn't work out, then I will change it to the hours that

;fu:nttu:e?
| A Yés, sir.r
| Q Apd you have two other helpers?
h Thfoe.
Q AThfee 6ther heipors.
_ A We ﬁse those on the basis of,noéd‘aﬁd
availability. .
| N - Q. And 05036£ those ia a part-time

secretary?

three men on every job. e e ’ : ] e

O Are either you, or Mr. Kemper -- do

A On every move.,

Q On avery move. I might interject

day he wants to move, I have a different day off during
the week, and I inform him that T will be available all ’

day that day, and Mr, Kemper has his days off, and if that

titgﬁmy‘work days.
It has worked out very well.
j Q You tostified that you have one £u11

tima omployea at present, and that 19 a man who moves the

A No, sir. The secretary is a college

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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student, and she is a part-time cocrotary.

-

CHAIRMAN SHANNONz Where does she go to
aonool? " -
A éno goes to‘the VPI extenaion.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Io that right in the
'Covington area?
.A “Yes, sir. It is about nino'niles
from our piaco; - ” | | |
.'BYJMR.VﬁIGSBY' |
o Mr, Brown, did you prepare the
application which waa submitted on behalf of Trianqle?
A Mr. Kemper and I'togother did it.

Q The application in part states that

| apparontly someone had contacted peraonnol of Weatvaco

Corporation and neroules, and you had beon advisod that

" the twovcorporationi hadtrooeivad poor”aorvioo?or-canoeliati

s

A They had'received cancellations, yes,

' 'ito.

Qu.Did Y@“ make-the‘contaot with Westvaco

_and Hercules?

.fn'?ur.fx-mpbr and I both made contact.
:»Noifhnd to whom ata you epoak at Woatvaco?
( "'A;fht wbatVaoo ve talkod with nr. Gilbert

and Mr. Sinolair, and ia horo with na today, and at

B Horouloa ve talkod to Hr. Roed. Mr. Blankonahip. and Mr.

pns’

- - GARRETTJ WALSH, IR.
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yourself no aaiary vear end 1973, Did the corporation
- pay either you or Mr. Kemper dividends from stock you
. own? A |

~how many square feet of area do you all lease?

square feot. i

' footaqb?

state shipment with Bekins that is probably 1n late yesterdiy

Aor in today.

: js.tvico area that you are askinq for, baaed at all or

Sizemore.
Q Are any of these gentlemen here?
i .

A Mr..Reed is here.

i

Q You testifieﬂ that you had paid

| .
A No, sir.
|

. @ In regards to the warehouse facility,
A ¥e have approximately three thousand

Q Three thousqnd?
A AYes, sir.

Q Have you had occasion to use that

A Yes, we have. And we have an 1nter—-

1

Q Do you hold yourself out to offer
warahouse sexrvices in addition to your movinq sorvicos? |
A Yos,_we do. ' |

\
|
]
\

Q 1Is fhé appiiCitidn,’fhe propbjod

‘ limi:sﬂ.n:_nl;_nz_sgg_ggencv agqreement that you havo with '

'GAN&TTLWMjﬂJK
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vBokini?

yoursolt to that area?

had a nood thoy folt in this particular area, and they
:alro hnvo n pollcy, and we havo the Bekinu ropresentative'
_:-horo vith us today, and it was arrived at bocauso we felt
. ehat vo could -orvioe this aroi. and we felt at this time

’that we would bo availablu to do so.i

. ovd, -
e
AT,

fAr:Yol; 1r 16.'”It ia ldonticaiv-hﬁf”
Q I mean has Bekins told you that if

you are goinq to bo an agent for them, you have to restrict

A No. sir.
'MR. RIGSBY:.Ifhank you,‘ﬁr. Browo. i
have no‘fortﬁor'questiohs.
/ | "céAIRMAN'SﬁAﬂNGN: M. Brown, who are
the stoekholdors 1n the Corporation? |
| A Mr. Kemper and myself, and my wife
and his wife. ) |
. CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You'oll‘own one
hundred porcent of the stock?
' Ar Yos,'alr.'
‘f cnnznuan snanuon: And’iﬁ'fhe origin
_ territory that you have in your Bekins agency

agrecnont, how. did you arrive at that?

A woll, , arrived at 1t becauno Bekins

anIRHAN SHANNONs» Any re-direct Mr. ColliJ

- “GARRE'i‘T._J. WAL_SH,]R.
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-

- going full time assuming things go well on this

times you had to turn businesc down because you 4id not

MR. COLLINS: Yes, sir. |
" RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION J%“

BY nn.‘connrns

Q Just a couple of questions, Mr.VBrown.

There has been some question about the part-time nature of

your employment. You have indicated that you anticip&te

Application. Wwhen do you ahticipate leaving ﬁnstvddo?
A I would thipk later on in this year.
Q What about Mr. Kemper?
A wu have both discussed it, because it
is a ngor interest of both of us.
Q  So you both are 1ook1ng at the immediate
futuro rather than down a year. possibly?
A Yes, in the very 1mmediate future
if this authqrity is granted. This‘is one of thé faaaona
we have.held back bec;use we are limited within the State.
| MR. R;GSBY: I have one more cuestion.
.RB-CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RIGSBY
Q Since you have advertised and held your

aervico- dut, can you tell thé Commission the number of

have 1ntra-tato riqhta?

A Yes, 'z can relate, off the ggﬁ_gg my  '

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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head five. There is a Mrn..ragqotﬁ. Mrs. c1.rks€on..
. CHATRIAN SHANNON: Where 414 Mrs. ™ "™
féqq.rﬁlunnt to go? | |
| .'A"She ;antea to go to Salom; Virginia.
Mrs. Cla:koton vnneod to g0 between Salem and Norfolk
m. in the usmn area. Mr. Cunningham- wantod to go

to Chticttunlbu:g Virginia, and Mr. Blankenship waneod

. to cclt’to nichlond Thono I know right off.

| CHATRMAN SHANNON: Were those specific
offers to you? | - |
A Yod, sir.
CBAIBHAH BRANNONc or wlré they just
inquirina?L ' | _
Y :No, sl:,’thay were spacific roquesta
bocausnsthoy kncw mc porsonally, "and thoy waneed us to
be ablo to nOVO thlL. bacnuse tvo of them uoro my. noiqhbors‘
and tho othoro I kncw through doalings.-
| CBAIRHAN SHANHON: “All riqht. You mgy
.e.'ma 4”;;-,. Mr. Brown., The Commission will recess

L for ten minutes. . - 11:20 A, M.

4 WITNESS STOOD ASIDE. . .

" GARRETTJ. WALSH, IR,
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Covington, Virginia?

Corporation. .

11;35.5.'u., The Commigsion

' raaumol‘;fs session.

'MR. COLLINS: I would like to call Mr.
‘Robert Sinclair.

ROBERT SINCLAIR,

~a,w1tn009 introduced on~b§ha1f of the Applicant}-bﬁing

first duly sworn, tesfifidd as follows:
DIRECT EX&HINATION
BY MR. COLLINS

Q@ Wil you state for the record your

name and‘addréss, Hr. 81nclair?

A Robert Sinclair, 243 Pennaylvania.

- Covington, Virginia.

Q Mr. Sinclair, are you employcd in

‘lA I am Traffic Supervisor of Westvaco

Q will you very briefly give the

Connislion some brief -tatomont about what they -- what )

-W.stvaco s rolative size is?

A whstvaco Corporatlon is a major

'-anutaeturor of pulp board, pnper productn. Our di-tri-

* GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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roughly ten percent of its finished products. Our
Covington plant mahufuctures the heavy-weight bonrd«#bed@-
in cig@rettq hoxes; and,ratherlcloaely tied to that is tha.
three operaﬁioné in Richﬁond.

The Covington facilitf has, at this time,
appréximatcly eiqhtoon hundred employees. A percentage of

this number is of salary, supervisory, and management

~ personnel. The Company policy on promotion and so forth

is to trf to promote from within the Company, this
rcquiripg a good nnmhervof moving operations of employees
and their families to other parts of the State and other
;»artb\ot the country.
| | _ CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Sinclair, -are you
teatifying fbr‘WCitvhc97 |
A. I}am'ﬁastifying As a witness for
Triangle T?anstor.ahd stdtagc;
CHAIRMAN suAuwou: I know, but are you
authorized by Westvaco? | |
A Yes, six.
cﬁa:naan SHANNON ¢ _And what is yéur
position with Westvaco? |
A';Tratftc»Supo:§isor. |
A‘CH*I‘H;& SEANNON: You are traffic

-uﬁorvisptz

A Yes, sir.

_ GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNOR: - And you are in charge
of the movement of all traffic?... |
A Yes, sir. Our department has three

people, and we are rasponsiblc for moving the truéks.in'

. and the trucks out, rail in and rail out. And also personnel

. COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Do you ask for
bids when pooplovilnt'to move, employess want.
to move?

" A Sometimes, sir. Largely not, partly

'dne to the lack of local conpﬁtitive companieq;

' BY MR. COLLINS

Q One qunstion relative to other

'1ndustrles, you eay eighteen hundred employeaa. How would

that ranqe locally as far as the size of the Company?

A It wvas tho latgoet. Our numbers havc

beon cut somewbat in the past tvo or three years, while

Herculen,plant has axpanded.‘-! think it is on an equal

:plano'with Hercules, as the two largest industries

locally. -
| Q Is thétg anyiother-majox industry
that size in the area?
A No, alr.

Q Now, you hava 1ndicated that in your

capacity you - handlo local novts, and you say thoro is a

lack of conpqtition in_thnt. Now. are yon flmilia: with S

_GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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is located?

all the movers that'atcrlgcenaed'éo do business in the
area? — - .v S e

A 1I}th1ng I Am.' |

‘Q Who are they?

A we have Covington Transtef and Storage,
there is the agent for Unitod. we have Mr. Hall in clifton_

Potgo, and others in th.ro. Of course, Bekins.‘ Othcr

than that, we go to movers in other localities.

Q which wcnld be where?

A Ronnoka.

Q Now, dovinqton Tianafér wvhich you have
mentioned is located wﬁotq? f | |

A _In Covington.

Q jhﬁd;th@t is where the Westvaco plant

>

Yes, sir.
-Hi. Hall's tranfer 1allocétoa where?
'fclifton Porge.

And you say beyond that the next

_o" > ©

: clondnt_vould be noanoko?

‘-A' To the best ot ny knowledqe. yes, sir.
f iQ 'And hnvc yon on occasion used Rocnoke?
'}5_{§%lt¢n. T havo.»' | o )
“51 [5of u-.a Roaaokc movers? :
.‘-

Y'Yes, I hav.. o

" GARRETT JWALSH,JR. .
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‘f—:gFip.'

Q Is thai:f;ould'you say, the exception

‘or a frequent thing or --

A That has been the exception so far.

Q All right. Now let me ask you this.

 In your position riéht’nov; if your Company, and.apoiking-

' :for your Company.xemployeos the services of Covinqtbn»

Transfer and Storage?
A uo. 01!‘. )

Q 1Is this a Company policy or is this

an individual decieion on your part or what?

A Overall Company policy is that the

moving employees will be handled through the corporate

office, Covington being the exception t6 that.

Q That is not a personal deci#ion of
youfa, but 1q the officd policy of the cOvinqtqn;mill?
A Back up to the manager's level.

Q Plant mhn&ghr's decision. Nhat has

‘nccoaiitaﬁ.d that decision on the part of thé-plqnt

manager to not use vaington-rransfer'and Storage?
A Service problems.

Q Service problems. " And ovsr-ﬁhat

- period o! time? Did you in the past to your knowledqe,

- used cdvington Ttansfnr and stotago?

A Initially, we used Covington Transfor

_ ot sincn you havo beon an -nployor and handled tho trattic,

' GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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and Stbraqo. | |
| Q ’§14;96u ever have an §q£§cﬂcnt '@@hm;;
then that thcy-uonld make all of your movnt<ot aéything '
like that? v.rbal or == |
A Just vlrbal. |
Q -&nd:ovit what.perloq'of:cino'waa thisg?

A T came in tratfic in 1960 -~ a year

and a half or two ytnxs aqo was the period 1nvolvad.

T touthy.

1+ And you say -- askinq diroctly, hov
lonq has it boen since thc poltcy was. nado not to use
cOvingeon rranctor and Stotaqo on any wostvaco nove?
| i lApproalnately a year und a half ago.
I am not npocific on that._

Q 8o v&th that heing unavuilablo -1

Vthink you havo alroady antwnrod this, but it vould bc ‘Hall

aad then qoinq out 6! tho lroa to noanokc?
A Y." .1:- |

o I uoo. You anid there uuro -orvice

: probidni. Can you olabornt. at all on thn juotification

?ot tho plant nnnaqcr s docicion to not use Covtngton

Trlnofo: and storaq.?

yan

: t-o !llbltl of onr

a !horu vere problcnn 1» iorvic- vith

i“[ , _our uood proeuruaont oporation.

Ono do!taito problcn unt thn uovaa.ht of an -uploytn ont

cAan 1 WALSH, 1R
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to the Kentucky woodland area. Name was Dan Mondold. There

wergwnqrvice problpma to the extent éith“him. and I didn't“‘

get Mr. Mondold's permission to quote him directly, but

wwwwwww

definitely please not use him on future moves. He would

rather pay for it himgelf. That is a quote.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Does the Company
pay the cost of moving an emplovee?
‘A The Company pays the cost of moving

the supervisory and management, yes.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Now, you indicatqd there

wasg a servicq problem in connection with that intert

state movement. Has there been any sérv;ce problem#

in connection with Intrastate movements?

‘A sir, 1ntraatate,‘no} bﬁt théy were

handled through the same people -~ game agency.’

-

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Was that Covington

.Moving and Storage that made that move?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Are they an agent for

one of'the national van lines?

A Unitod.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: United.

BY MR. COLLINS

Nasaa,

Q__Well, was there any investigation made
A8 A Y , .

"GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




___-———————-—-—f""'__'_7'f_"___7___f_______f________f—________f_____—___________vW

 8inclair | ' '46
1 6f these before a decision was made to discontinue Covington)
N Transfer? |
3 A ¥ell, there was discatisf;étlon from
4 the emplovee backrfo his manager, and bacqu.tthplant
> ggnagor. |
6 | Q Whaf'lrﬁoan it wasn't set on thialopc
7 feolated instance?
8 | i A: ﬁo, .Another move -- a emall hovo.pp
? in Mainh.: A qont;;nin named Gay Cu:tia,'ahd thdt vaé
10 handled through the- Unitod agent, and 1t was through no
11 éiroct fanlt of hiu. ' | |
12 Q Bat to: thc last yoar and half you have
13 ‘ had no cxperienco vhatlecvnr with Unitod or c°v1ngton
14 | . | é’mofnx and storaqo? | |
 .15 | _ o A Wbll, I d!d sae one movinq bill come
16 | 'throﬁgh ny'oftico that wnn_handl‘d thronqh the eqtpqrate
Mo efftee. | |
w0 a L@t'ﬁh ask you poiﬁt-blank) if Triange
19 Transfer anGIStégago were licinsed to do intrastate moves
20 f_tn,tha State of vttginia,'wnuld you ntilize thic service?
2 1 “ '1l._ - A ¥e would make use of the sarvic-.
zz.iv ~  ' 3 '-;" - Q Othir than tho three planta 1n aichaond,
23 ‘ “as fax as intor-oanplny is conco:ncd. 1- theru aaythinq olce»
24 | in the state of Virginta? |
A 25 | - _A Yes. eir. .

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Does Westvaco haQo
£hkou plants in Ricﬁnond? |
A Westvaco is the parent company of
Hyﬁanbéylo, and we have ﬁhe milk carton, and we have the
toidinq box company.
| . CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Thev are subsidiary
companios?
A They are subsidiaries.

BY MR. COLLINS

. 0 And is it common for parsonnel to move

from one location to the other?
. A A number of the managenent and super~

v isory people in the Richnond facilities started in

: COvingtoa.

Q What about the wood oporations. Are
t here also other places located in Virqinia?
| ; AT drove.many miles last week vigiting
wood ya:g., aﬁd'I didn't touch nearly all of them. |
| 0 And there are personnel 1nvolvad there
and po:lonnel locatoa - local porsonnel located in
Cavington? | -
| K Yes, sir.
. CHAIRMAN snhnndn: Where do you operate
- wood yarda 1n Virginia?

‘A Kollv Yard at Lynchburg is ono.} we

" GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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have Broockneal, rontalho. Chatham,

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Let me ask you this,.

Mr. stncltir.ﬁ'sincd you have i ndicated some

dilﬁloiauri”viéhjthe existing carrier in the

area, who_aro_yoh using in the araq?

A_At this time we are using Sallp. Trapsfer
of cuteon rorge. | |

CHA!RNAN SHANNONt Hall's transfer?

: &, Yes, :1:.

MR. COLLINS: I'beliovovthat is all the
_quoctionsi! have at this time.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price?
HR. PRICB: Yes.
~ CROSS zmxhuo::~
BY MR, PRICE

Q Mt. sinclair. _you nontioned one move

' that you ware dislatiltiod vith. and 1 boliev. you said

: ngr. vln.a second. Wbuld you ploaao oxplain the second?

’ A .Aga1n it is an interstate move, A

young chapnnaund Gify C&ttlt fron Maini down to céwinqeop.

| It was llnod up th:oqgh tho 1ocal United agont. It vas

. a !ai:ly cnall anount af !nrnitnra. and we had to cnd up

'_igotttng 1- cratod and shipp.d dovn to us by Bouninqnay |

'!rnnnpott, a cunmon aarrior 1nt.r-tatu haulot._A

Q now,;xpu stato that you are ncv primarilr

- GARRETT J. WALSH, IR,
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' otoasion have used Lawrence Transfer and.Storage?

of a«g‘a&lcman who want.d to go to Lynchburg, and hc vnnted

| . now: in obtaining hou.ehold good carrior sorvica to move

a carrier turns you down? .

Sinclair , . 49

using Hall's Transfer and Storage. Do you have any

complaints about Hall'i_Trqnat.:,anq:§§§§ége?_

A Ko complaints.

0 How far away is that from Covington?..

A Ten miles.

i

Q I bolieﬁb'you also said that you on

A Yoa. Only teccntly we had a move

S~

to store his furnituro, and in checking Y foundmmmgpnphg,w.

Ta 1ho #3200

I

o{\carricrs that had varohouse facilities in Lynchburq,

and Lawronce did have it, so ho cnded up using it.

Q hny complaintc about that?

A No, si:.

_ MR. PRICE: I ﬁavn no further qﬁoations.
" CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Rigsby?
MR. RIGSBY: Yes, sir. Just a‘fcw_
.questions.,
énéss Em:ﬁnrz_ou
‘ Y am.. ncsnr .

Q Hr. Sinclair, do you have any difficulty‘

-~

<

personnel intrastate? .Do,ypn_avtrlhavp an occnnggg vhq;g-

i o |
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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us down, Out bulin.l. hll boon 1n tho -tato of tiqhtaninq

S

'out belt for some ttno. and the novinq bnsinelc hna~b.en

anployoo. cooklnq othor cnployncnt 1n othcr lt.al..f

Coming 1n. thq.novluq-buuincqs has notvbccn roal heaqy.

CHAIRHAR BBANNON: Bow many 1ntraotate

aov.o dool ﬂh-evaco make durieg\tho course of

a year, Hr. stnclair?

A ze i. a fluctnating thlng._

CHA:!"@";SB!NNON: In ?hQUP!‘t-Y!‘??

A_In the past year, we have probably

not have -- I would say four intrastate moves.

cﬁaxnnsk?sannuons Andvxlguqsc they
'thq to niéhnohd? | | | |
A I will be honest vith you; ydll,hivo :
- to look that one up. I don't know., o
' | : un. nrssnrs No more questions.
B cm:mm SHANNON: Any further ‘qnonuong:?
mo RESPONSE) S
. '_ CHATRMAN smcma You may n't_aiad aside,
“Mr. Sinclair.. S
WITNESS STOOD ASTDE.
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‘MR, COLLINS: I call Mr. Richard L.

Walker.

RICHARD L. wnnxnn,

a witness introduced on behalf of the Applicant. being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION -
:BY MR. COLLINS
Q Now --
‘CHAIRMAN SHANRON: Before this witness
tesﬁifiés, how many more witnesses do you have?.
I am just trying to get an iﬁea.

MR. COLLINS: We have Mr. Kemper and

 Mr. Reid, and possibly one short witness.

cﬁAxnuAN SHANNON: So in addition to this

) witnesa you have three others?:

A Yes, sir.
 CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price?
MR. PRICE: I have three witnesses too,
Your Honor. | “
| cnnrnﬁaw'snauwong All right. You may
p:oceéd. |

BY MR. COLLINS

Q Mr. Walker, stateyur full name, please?|

A Richard L.'ﬁhlker.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -




 Walker

1 ‘Q And ihoto do you live? |
2 A 4810 Stuart, Richmond, Virginia.
3 6 AWhai ia'your oceupitioh? !
y AT am ln area managor for Boklns Van
> thnol. an 1ntotltat. carrier.
s - 0 And in that capacity, what are your
? roaponsibtlltton?
® 1 f A aactcally. I have the seven statol, .
? Nid-satgern area, and have the sole responsibility for the
10 1n§opohd§nt igqntn in that area as far as 1nptov¢moﬁt,
;l 'trdinipg and hotlvatién, market penetration.
12 | :O -And h6ﬁ-1onq have you been employed
13 1n that capacity? f; |
14 | | | A Tvo ytar-. 5
-315 _ . ’ Q uow. Mr.. walkot, havn you made,‘or
16 - has yonr Ccnpany naho a .tudy as to the nood 1n tho
17 'Covington area for additional ttansfer and storage
18  £¢¢111:100? |
o A We made a detailed study of the entire
20 - <natzon four y.ara ago, and broko it down by county, and
21 thi. 1- ha.od upon actual local population !ron tha 1970
22 ” c.naus, and eorrolatod tt vith rogional mcving tronds,
23 and tht- showu tor Alloqhony Canty und Covinqton, which
?‘. 1- tho prtmary -nrkot a:.a 1uvolv.d horo. about -= and tho-o
25 . , , L . .

- GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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moves. I am not here to testify in any way on tha accuracy '

in the country, and obvloualy it is quite large. We do
use these figures in our markat study however, and place }
quita a bit of importance on this.

o 0 Nationwida, how accurate has this
survey: proved to be? |

A It is pretty difficult to tell, because

‘be don't have the cooperation of all fifey carriars to

'fpnt than a11 ln a8 pile and count them, but thia survery was

nada initlally and supplied -~ tiqurea supplied by the tcp
five carriers, and was a projoctlon of the -- of a certain
patcent-cf the tbta; volume, fhag projection then gave'ua
thc basis for the survery. The accuracy of the counties |
may‘vary.' We feel likc.a percent of’that is a very.
raaliatic way to go about it. |

o Do you hava a taitly good parsonal

e o

kncwlcdga of the area that 1- enbraced in this application? |

| A Yea, sit.; The ptimary area of my
.rasponaibility of coutao is tho whole Shenandoah Valley,
-and thia is a vttal part of 1t._ |
:CHAIRﬂAN:SHANNON: ﬂhace.arc ydnc other
‘agencies npc*ia fhat‘aroa?

‘A we_ have an'agoncy in Roanoke, one in

Lyachburg. and one inAWa:tantcn?A chonft_know.how far it

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -

B R

of that survey, because I guess this ia done .in every county“




10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17

18

19 .

20
21

22

23

24 ‘

25

Walker | | 54

‘ Ln\n 1a:ga doqr.o in tho new projoct in Bath County,_and

is from Roanoke -- well, we feel q;ronqu that we need an

SN T
¢ R

agent in this area, and of course Qo are dependent -~ or

we are directly 1nvolvad, or hopefully will be involved

e

5 PR L

we have some projootiona ot as many an fivo hundtod fanilies

ity p SR

%o be moved into the area {n the next seven years. Of

course, without our own local agent there we would suffer

~ greatly.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This project is the

Gathright Dam and Virginia Electric and Power

Company --
A Yes, pit. As I pndctftlnqult, they

are not related but they are related, but FhP?PMFF!,t?°,

projects.

 CHAIRMAR SHANNON: What percentage of

those moves, you say as many as tivo‘hundrodi

families -- fivq.'qlx, seven hun#red_téniligqmyw

I believe you said, is that cortcctg 

A That is the projection.

q;xxnnau'sgnuuou:_ What percentage would

you indicate would come !tom_out:i#d'ot Virginia?

~,

‘A Wall, a good ninety percent of them

would, These qzorbnsicqlly-1ntqrqgatqlmbqu. ~¥We do not

Qg:t&c;patc'in int:aitati moving. ‘8050 @! those ﬁonld(ﬁo '

intrastate.

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: In other words,
as far as your lﬁpport of the Kﬁplicant 15
concerned, the Applicant would be operatina
independent of Bekins if this application is
qranted?

A Entirely. As you are 9011 awvare, the
overlap is constantly painting our colors. People will
call us,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you take the blame

or the credit.

A 'NWNe get the blame, and they get the
revenue. We are not involved in any way in supporting the
applicant's decision for intrastate except to testify as
to what we consider the potential volume of business in
the area, and while we are on thaﬁ subject, we 4id a
thorough investigation of two applicants per our agonc&l
agreement, and have‘bhen very, very favorahly 1ﬁpresned
with the reports ve got back, basically from the people
in the community. They seem to have a very high regard
for them. Their ctcdit is very good. We are very |
interested in brinqing_n-v people into the industry, and

we like very much what we ao&, and we feel like this will

- be an asset to our business.

Q Mr. Walker along that line, what were

the mechanics of getting to know Mr. Brown and Mr. Kemper.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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How did this thing initiate? that had tranaspired. Just
briefly, if you will, since that time? |

A I was contacted by them for possible
representation. T would guess -- I think it was in
Decembher -- I made a trip to Covington and interviewed them
and saw their equipment and facilities, and we later ran --
the extensive credit check we do f:om our office 1n.Ch1caqo,
which is basically retail credit in bunn and Bradstreet's,
but these two are very good -- and I might add that I have
had negative reports on applicants before. These two
were very positive.

Q In addition to your inquiry into their
cradit situation, do you also, or does your Company rather,
make inquiries 1nto their petsonal backqgrounds, as to their
reputation in the community and that sort of thing?

A Yes, six. This is one of the means we
use, because wa‘dian'tvhave an established buainéas to
meaaure;

'_'Q Now, to what extent have you been
involved in their business since their neqgotiations with
you? |

A Well, we do have two individuals who

do not have a backdround in the business, so to train them

apent a qood deal of time with them using all the traininq

aids we have, which I feel are certainly extgnsivg.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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praise from both shippers.

o~ emien e GRRAL

So I apent a gooddul of timc wi.th thom.

They have already performed tuo 1ntaretato noves for s, oot

that haa_alrgady been mentioned, and we have had high

Q All riqht. From your exporicnco with

1 re g rtya, 3 b gn I3 e

- from your experience 1n tho t:aininq part of 1t. thh-

a4 Sheymetnas £ Nl N B

do these men rolpond to traininq. In other words, are

A Thgy havc a completoly Opon mind.

Py

I think theao tvo particularly have a vety open mind and

P INET AR 11 P G S 1B e 21024 s

have a willinqnesa to learn the correct proceduroa and I

think they have beon really va:y roapomlive.

Q And the two interstate moves ghat you

mnntioned, you say you hnva toceivad _praise from both of

7sh1ppet I should have said. The other moved too recently

_un:ohouao, ‘of getting the truck- in line, and orqnni:ing

thoae vho were moved, 13 that vhat you said?

AT hnvo only heard diractly from ona '

s

to get a roport. S§o 1 should say only.one,.it was..the

one to Charleston, Bgusz.bmsigml&m-

Q what 10 your impression of their businea’
tacticl of the way they have gone about studying the market

as far as this bnninoa- is coneornod. of setting up a

their finances.

_A.AYés. I'think they made a tho:éuqh_agndy

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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of it., I gathef”they spent much time in
preparation for this. I, 6f course, am'anxious'ahd it
has been part of our understanding that they will become

full-time and active in the business by the summer rush.

"I am not at all opposed tc their method of operation at

the moment, because théy do have full representation at
the office. I feel they can handle.any move that comes
aiong on twenty-four hour notice.

So the part-time nature of their eméloyment
righﬁ now, I wholly recommend that they go on retained
earnings, but‘I_doé'g‘thihk it is hurting them at all for
the mpmént. |

MR. COLLINS: All right. Mr. wWalker,

answer any~qﬁationa;that may be asked of you.
' CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price?

MR. PRICE: Yes, sir.

~ CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRICE

. Q Mr. ﬁhlker, was your testimony that

. .there were approximately two. hundred and five moves to

and from --

A No,‘sit. Our Snrvef“ahowa a potential

for 205 intrastate moven, originuting at Allegheny and --

' Alloqheny COunty and the CIty of Covington.

g‘ Could you.tall us how that -- are you

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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familiar with how that fiqure was arrived at?

A I explained roughly how the figqure gofoe

is arrived at; I can't olaborq;o,gn,it. T.don't have....

anything hcre to back it up. It 1§vp5355xmggggngww'

ggcstimony. That 1: n11 I can say. Ve doveloped 1t for the

purpolc of dotormining the porcant of the mnrket.

T e

Q I mean what means vere employod -

TR TR N £ TR

A The 1970 Census was the prime f--pa;r,,a,tiqn..

point, and then we toqk the :cqiongl m°Vin?WP!t§g£B:”:“‘

vamitaiy

know, for instance, that the northeast has a great deal

more moves than -- a great deal gﬁte moves out than ;p{mw

per population, and the southoast 13 just the Opponito.

We look at the regiqn;l}pattorn and_thcnwnlgwthe .pulntiqn

L antal

bqge to dotormine that. 8o asauming that cOvington and

N A S NS R

Alloqheny COunty notmal for this reqion, I would say it

S D R SR RN YA R i ke

wonm,ﬂhaw.zy&mwmgm:amg,,

- Q So the conculsion was ba-od on avorage' :

T

regional patterns, and_therq:qu no lpocific study for

Alleqhony County -~

A On Allcghonx County, no, sir. 1T did

not rcprcaent that tharo was,

MR. PRICE: Thank you. I have no further
quastions.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Rigsby?

MR. RIGSBY: Yes, sir. Just one question.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CROSS EXAMINATION -
BY MR. RIGSBY
6 Our office frequently receives
complaints about poor esﬁimates onﬂcdat of mov§g involving
carriers. In your working with any of.your agents, do you

put them through a course ih estimating the cost of a move?

A Yes, sir. We have a film strip

- presentation on the mechanica of estimating, which deals

with that, which I think is very thorough.

'Q 1Is this»a course that the Applicants
would have°to~~--ha§e'the Appiicﬁnts already gone through
this?

| A Yes, they have.

MR, RIGEBY: Thank you. I have no other

questiqns.' | |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: - Any re-direct?

MR, CthINS: Y have no more questions.

CHAIRHAN'SHAﬂNON: Thank you very much,

Mr. Walker. You may stand down.
| WITNRESS STOOD ASIDE,

MR. COLLINS: I now call Mr. Kemper.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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R ETS

a witness introduced on behalf ofuthe-Applicant,'béing e

Lours:o.‘xznpnn;

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

Virqinia.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COLLINS

-cbvinqton area?

A

Q

A

Will you state your full name, please?
Louis D. Kemper.
And where do you live?

325‘South Royal Avénue, Covington,
‘Bow long have you lived in the .

‘A1l my life.

"How old are you?

_Th#rty ygafh'old;v'

what is your occupation? .

I am with the Westvaco Corporation,

I am a joining imsullator.

pipes.

Q

C A

will you tell me for one what that is?

Well, pipe cutters, we have to maintain

| Q now~lonq~have you held thatvpoaitlon

and hov lonq havo U workcd for Westvaco?

of 1962,

A I went to work for Yestvaco ln Narch

I worked

1n vatloua jobs all over the plant. and

‘GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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in 1966 I went into a traininq ptoqram, and I- aerved a

k.',- N

four year apprenticoahip, and have held that position ever

3 e
Y

since. i
QO Are you married? K
A Yes, I am.
Q Do you have any children?
A I have one daughter, nine years'oid.
Q What other_jobs'have you held in tﬁe :

community?

A .Well, I worked for H. O. cainpﬁem
Company prior to going to work for Westvaco vhen I came
back‘from ﬁiiitary aerviée.
| Q wyat kind of job was that?
A Motor operator. |
Q What kind of eduation do you have?
A .

I have a high school diplomma, and

. sOMe courses at'Dabney>Lane Community Colloge, and I

completed some courses -~ a course in legal investiqation

. with a univoraity correspondence school.

cmxmam SHANNON: ,I” 2. 0. Campfield down
‘at Iron Gate?

A  Yes, sir, it is, .

commsxom' .BRADSHAW:l ¥hat is a legal.

_1nvoat1qation? :

-~A,~It trains you to work with-an'attotnoy.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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To investigate and do the leg work. I found out an
attorney doesn't pay enough money.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: You have an
honest witness. |
BY MR, COLLINS

Q Mr. Kemper, to what extent have you

-~ been involved in the community as far as civic affairs

and that nort'of thing?

A T have been involved in local affairs.
I know just about everybody in the community.

Q0 Have you ever been in serious trouble.
of any kind?

"~ A No, sir.

Q Now, Mr. Kemper, when did you and Mr.
Broﬁn first become interested in getting into the transfei
business? | |

A Well, it started back in 1972. e

were looking for a business fo go into. We looked at
different operations. -At that time we learned that
Covington Transfer and‘Stoiago Company was fof sale.
We made an appointment with Mr. Beels. That was 1n'
November 1972, and at various times between then ahd

June we went back with hiﬁ negotiating, and he explained

‘the selling points on the business and it was a good businesg

to get into, and as m& partner said, wa talked to other

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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people too. One of the'sollinq points Mr. Beels used
wag that there was very littlg compeétition in the area,
and that we ﬁretty much had a free hand, and that we
would be buying a good business.

So we negotiated with him up to a boint
along‘in July of 1973, and at thaﬁ time the circumstances
were that we couldn't come to terms. - wéAhad before this
time met with Mr. Sponsler, and told him of our intention
to try to buy it. He advised us that this was a qood
buaihess to getAinto, and he pretty much sold us on the
idea that it was a good bhsiness. After the deal fell
through, he agked us about applying as a United agency,
and we told Ihim that we had not applied‘for that. He
aakod us if we warited to be the second aQency,‘so everything
looked raal qood |

| Théra-were conversations%overvthe telephone

with him and at Saint Louis. They assured us that every-
thing loqkod-real QOod, and that there would be a Boaéd
meéting in-Dec-QSQr. But this was a time period from
Augnit to December,'and in the meantimo we had gone into
debt. We wanted to be able to provide full éervicC, and
our pfojection at that €1m¢ was for January ist.

AQ: thvmo stop fou there just a minute,

if I may. Why do you think that Y6u ~- that this need.

exists in Covington? What is qolng.oniin cbvinqton right

~_GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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. employees are expected at the peak for Vepco?

of a thousand.

| accurate isn't it?

now, or in the Covington area, that creates this need?

A Well, I can't explaifr’ why but there

is a lot of corporate money being spent in Covington.

The Mel;ow Mall is somathing th‘t has come in recently,
Motels, anﬁ the chains.

Q When is the Gathright Dam scheduled ,
for complétion?

A It is scheduled for 1976. Tt will
add to the entcrtai@mggt and relaxation, and I am sure

it will bring more business in.

. ' ’
a2 K

Q You are talking about the Vepco project

in Bath County. How far is Gathright above Covington?
A Fifteen or.tubnty miles.
Q How far ia.the Vepco broject ;bqvc
Coviﬁgton?
A Voﬁco?‘
. Q Yes, sir.-
a ﬁotweeh‘ﬁhirﬁy and forty.
0 I won't ask you too much about the

details of the Gathright pfoject. Do_you knoy how many

SN R e

A T understand it is in the neighborhood

Q Tyanty-five'hundrid is probably more

TR ey,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Well, if you say -~ that is a statement

you"aré making.
All riaght. What is the population
of Covinqgton?
A It i's approximately ten tﬁousand now,
¢ VWhat is the population of Alleghney
County?
A  I would estimate twenty-five thousand.
Q And the éopulation of Clifton Forge?
A I have no id=a.
Q All right. . Go ahead ~- after you made

this investigation and determined that there was a need,

what did you all do?

A On December 3rd, we were notified by
tqlephone by United Van Lineé'office ﬁhat the Board of
Ditectorﬁ of.United van iines h#dléecided that there was
not room in the'Covingfén atéa for two United agencies,
and thét they had de@ided to givé hin another chance Qith.

a periodic review, and our application was not turned down

for any shortcoming of ours. At that time United's

reptesentative, Mr. Sponsler, gave me Dick Walker's

'telephohe number.

Q And did you get in touch with Mr.
Walker? |

'A Yes, sir. He came in in the next few

* GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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the week of the 2lst of January. That gave us the #1ght

 Westvaco --

franchise I think we got the next Westvaco interstate move. .
time we actually went into business And the time that our

_'Bekins franchise was initiatad,'we wvere paying out on

‘much right now. The hold'up.d:qined us considerably.

days and started the proceedings with Bekins. That took
from December to January to complete‘the paperwork and

80 forth with Bekins, and our agency was granted during

to the interstate.

We had already met with Mr. Gilbert 6!

Q And he is the traffic manager?

A He is the traffic manager, anq gave
him our intentions and vhat our plans are. And he told us
when we had the probor authority to let him know( and.

after we got the proper authority -- after we got the

‘I would like to point ont'thaé between the

trucks and so forth., We started outrwith a little bit ot

capital, but to be porfeétly honest with you, we don't have

I would like to correct ﬁomethinq thag‘Ar

Mr. Brown said in er:of.>.I”kgqp tﬁe books and g@ more

familiar with it. The trucks}ghénaelveq, there is a lien

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How much do you owe? .

- GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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: cut. . 80 to say that e aro making a profit, -— a biq

thoysand— >

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What i your total

end

A Twonﬁyétwo thousand.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Twénty-tvo thousand?

A Yes, sir. And we started out with

' ton thouaaad dollara that we put into the bnsiness.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Paid-in capital?

A Yes, sir. To éay'wo are making a

big protit, we gro.ﬁot.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: MR. Brown indicated

scmdhinq about thirty-six hundrod”dollats; _That

from a bookkoeping standpoint wouldn t be a

: proflt. vould it?

.

A No, sir. Our - 1ncome“§ihee going into

I

the businecc hac benn 1n the neighborhogd‘ogwggggmqn d

' 6011.:30

CHAIRHAR SHANNON: Gross inque?

’A Gross. This 1ncome hal boen dispensed

LB

. profit, we are not.E

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What are. yonr current

: aooott? Yin: total curtont acoctl?

A I dom't hava thnt horo. It,i#}on;qﬁr

financinl ntataaont._<f' .

Lo
_  GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON:...HOW.about-yous-.curreat

liabilities?

A Well ~--

REPORTER: How much, air?

A Twnnty-two or twenty-three thousand,

e bih i

and our 11ab111tioa are close to that too.

PRy

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: It is pretty much a

¥ W T e

vashout?

A _ They are close toqethar, yes, sir.

R s e

CEAIRMAN SHANNON: Go ahead,.Mr. ¥Wilson.

' BY MR. WILSON

Q All right.' Along that -same line, if

N

your honor please, he filed an exhibit b, and at that

time, which was Doaember 26, 1973 he had cash on hand

Ln the banks of . twalva hundred dollars, and office equipment

of three hnndrqd_dollars. What ig the situation with

reference tovghoae figures now? Are they current?

A Well, we have added a copier mnchine.

Q Do you still have twelve hundrod

| dollars?

A Our bank acocunt is less than five

hundred dollars. havo'corpotite accounts receivable

'in the noiqhborhood of fourtcon to fiftoen hundtod.

Q Are they currcntly gayablo?

R ) : oty o e,
. x

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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two,

"had a 1970 GMC, a 330 tilt cab and a 1970 Ford F soo,

1970 Pord PVIOO, 1967 Ford, F 250,~and-a;1968 International

,and equipnont? '

| so forth.

”you are availablo !or thia kind of movo?

| rpnpor 1n Doe-nhor, th. -dd was aupposod to hav. r..d, 'Officdt'

[
'Opon trcn 11 eo 3.‘g Tho:. was an orror, and 4t was put in

25

eleven huﬁdttd . and Rercules dwcslono‘hundrqd and eighty-

Q So thotd is no'qua;tioﬁ about
colioctiné théso :wb?'.

-A No, sir. One,othe? accounts raceivable
1h a.1oc§1 move -- local individual mﬁvo of one hundr@d
dolllfn; | . | | |

Q Nov. you had some equipment.. You

two ton truck. Do you‘still-have those vehicles?

A Yea.'sit,.and'vo also noﬁ have a 1964
van. | : |
| Q- Ae I under-tand it, you havu taken.

tho incona fran yonr moves and paid off notes and expenuos
A Ybs, s1r. Notes, iiqenog fees and _

Q Aii rigﬁt. Now, what demand has there

boon for your ootvicol -inco you notitiod tho public that

A Null, whon we first put our ndd in tho

f'ottlco Opon 9 to 5. .ﬂb otfer.d tvnnty-four hout antwaring

‘4'g;chkn£rrLMm¢ank;
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service. Since that time, wa have averaged, I would say,

 two moves a week. Some weeks we haven't had any, and some |

weeks we have had three or four.
Q Have your mﬁvea been satisfactory, or
have you gotten complaints about your moves?
A To my knowledge, and I am very proud
of it, we have not had any dissatisfied customers. Cveryone
that we have moved has made a point -- we ask theﬁ -- and
qvoryon; alaﬁrod us tﬁg} théy were very satisfied. The
twvo interstate moves, thei: claimg. were very minimal,
I would say fifty dollars or less, which I think is very
mand,
Q All right.' Mr, Kempéi, do you have
a sampling of letters that you'have obtgined‘ffbm people
that yod have moved?'
A Yes, I'do.
Q I wonder‘if I can show you thesé
and ask you if they are the latters tﬁa; you have received? |
Av Yei,vthese are.

Q Is it fair to say that the gist of those

-letters is that these people are pleased vith your services,

your cGﬁpgny5s»cervices?

A Yea,‘sier
Q While Mr. ?tice is looking at those,

have you had demand fbr your services -- I think you have

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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that and a-k you 1! you hava had damand for 1ntrastate moves

v@}ch you have had to turn dqvqgwm

A Yon, we 4id.

Q- Did you keep a tacotd of thoaa roqueato? 

A Yon. We make a record ot 1t._
~

o You hav. a group ot thoac momos in your

o

A Thero are nina of them hora, sir.

S

Nine.r All of thcm came to us or called'

us about moéfnq them. In thcso cases w.~had to tcll them
< eV RO NBIEICT Y

that v. are not anthori:.d to 49 gn;amhuginaaa~_

v iNn i ﬂ-‘—A L

Q‘ Can you give us the earliest dgt

| don't have a d.tn on thym. December vnq-tho oarliqst,

ﬁ Theléarliéat'dato was 1u”D§cembet;1974.

CBAIRHAR SHANNON: December 1973}

A Doccmber 1973 I am sorry. Some

and the latest is March. One of those in March is a man
~. ) ' e e RS S

to be uqvod'tplxpri;.

' unt”wxnsoui Your . Honor. we vould like l'

- te of!nr bbth tho lottats thnt camo 1n -

cukxnuan snnnnon: The lott.r- will be '

Eﬁgéﬁémﬁaw ﬂ£§&$@a§$o;nilggno;m£@££&35ﬂ§£%m@

: GARRETT J. WALSH, IR. -
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v point, are you in this business for a short period of time,

~ as your business progresses?

.,‘uay we hope they will go. Thqre is no way we can come

in full time at this minute, but the minute we receive the

E authority, and the viy-wQ hope the buainessvwill‘gb, i‘think_;

we can put those in as an exbibit. . ¥hat.is.-the.-

next number? e -

g,

BAILIFF: Exhibit No. 4, sir.

CHRAIRMAN SHANNbN: The inquiries will be
feceivod as Exhibit No. 4. And the letters will
be passed to the file, which {8 in accordance with
our rules. |

MR. WiLSONt All right, sir.

BY MR. WILSON

Q Mr. Kemper, from your personal stand-

oiﬂarc you in it to stay;.o: what are your'geglings at
the presént about it? | |

A Our intentions are to»atay 1n this
businegé, I have no 1§tention.bf getting out of it,

(oI ¢ believe you are working fuil time
now for Westvaco? |

A Yes, I am,

Q@ I gather you do intend to phase out

A Yes, sir. I believe it would be

impossible for me to stay with Westvaco if things go the

' GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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~other places?

within the noit few months one of us will be in the buaine-q'f
anyway. | |

| Q- Aro_you,ail primafily intarested in the
local business within the frame of the license that you
are talking about here today, or 4o ydu'havc some great

ambitions for headquarters in Richmond or Norfolk or

A Everybody has great ambitions, but our
ambitions are to build a good, stable business in Covington
and the c°v1ngton area, and we have no'intehtions whatsoever|
of opening a.branch in eastern virginiag or nathern virginiﬁ
or anywhere else. Neither one of us have any plans of
leaving Cdvington..

Q And from your studies of ﬁhe.COmﬁunity,
andlfrdh your experience that you have got at this point,
_db you thihk ybu>cdn mak§ a‘going business of your
co:poratién?v |
| A Yes, I think so.

. MR, WILSON: All right. That is all I
hIVOa.' |
CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Prica?
Mﬁ{ PRICE;_‘Yol; lir..
| _ CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ?RICB

Q_ Hr.vxqmper, vere you at some time

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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erployed by Covington Transfer and Storage?
A I holpid Mr. Beels on:one ﬁove.
Q And what -- was your employment
tenmporary or permanent? |
A I was on vacation that week, and he

called me and wanted to know if I wanted to learn about

the business while we were negotiating, and if I wanted

to help him in a move. It was a two day move, and it wés»
from Lewisburg, West Virq;nia into Covington.
| Q It was not your htention to enter
into employment permanently?
A No, sir.

9‘,You have mentioned the negotiations

with Mr. Beels, Would you be good enough tg describe

those and tell us in'your words why they were broken off?

A Yes, sir. The first time I contacted

Mr. Beels, we knew nbthing whatsbev&r about the business,

80 we gat down and told him our intentions. At that time

we found out what pric§ he was asking.

Q Wwhat pfice was he asking?

A__He was asking two hundred thousénd

dollars. |

| Q Two hundiod thousand.
_ggLugi:A_mHn“discnssedm:hgmggpc1b111ty
p£=bzing£gg,ia~tuonof my purtner's brothars 1n. He assured

e}

-GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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(poth vnr.hcnnos, under a lease purchase agreement. He

us at that time that if the four of us came in we could make

AT ———

a good living off of this business,

CBAIRMAN SHANNON: What did the two hundred

fawrm oy

thousand dollars contemplate? Did it constitutem

the warehouse?

A The two hundred thousand dollars was
<

for one warehouse, of twelve thousand square feet. It

T

~ had a .cllo.' A commercial warehouse maybe six thousand

square feet, and aovnral trucks. and they ware in bad

“rps

repair. The state rights, and the storage and warehouae

facility.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: What value was

_placed on the State rights?.

A . The statd’:iqhts vere tied to the

_Puilding. Unl.al we paid him the one hundred and twenty-

AR T

five thousand fo: thovlarge buildinq, then he would not

det us have thi stat. rights. Ve were diacusainq, to

‘start with, where we would buy the buainosn 1tsel£, lease

was going to offer part of the financing, Without these .

rights you can't get any business. We discussed our

' .itunticn with the area banks, and told them what our. .

.gllm- were. Both mmq .,gpmsﬁ As.we. ssm;adi‘z,;ﬁgg&
théy had no objocticn to lending us thc non.y with proper

collateral, but_the only way they could see that ‘they could

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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us buy c°v1ngton Transfer was to work out a deal with tho

I S I LT B BSR4 9 ARy

.

ptoaont owner to let us have it for two years to run 1it.

Thia was tho statemont they made to us..

So I made another appointment with Mr,
Beels to go back for re-negotiations, but he didn't show
up for the appointment. We decided we were wasting our
time, and we couldn't get any furthr negotiations with
him, but we were determined at that point that this was
the business we wanted to get into. We knew ghat it would
be a rough, rocky road, but we decided to try‘it.
CHATRMAN SHANNON: Gentlemen; this is
a good point to break for lunch. But before
I do, there is one quéstion -- it is a legal
question. 1f you look at 56.338.8 of the Code,
4t has a connotation there that says, "This
chapter does nog require a point of origin be
specified in the cerﬁificate, and no such
desighation is contdmplatod. The Commission is
not converned with the route or routes to he
employed by héusehold goods carriers.” and
it thén refers to McDaniel v, Commonwealth}
and this is the case, as I recail, in which the
- original certificate Qas transferred, and the
‘Commission went and 1m§oséd a restriction

restricting the certifidate, and the Supreme Court

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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" household goods certificate provides'fer gstatewide

- authority, is that correct, Mr, Rigsby?

Applicant he:o,_whlch is somewhat different than

' togothet with Hr..kiqaby, and you may want to qgive

reversed it, nﬁd 1n‘g’f¢iated case, Fhrlgyﬂ{ -
Motor Lines v. Commonwnaith, and it was a S
very dhoﬁt canq; the Supreme Court said the only
ihsue prosenﬁed is whether the State Corporation
Cmmitsion has authority under the household goods
'cattidrvact;ICodo section so and so, to limit or
reatrict the initial certificate to transportation
of household godds to and from dafinite points
withinrthe State. |

Now, it is my understanding that a

MR. RIGSBY: Yes, sir, that is correct.
'CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Now, T realize that

theré-hqé been a restriction put on by the

a'restiiction the Commisgsion would 1mpése, but
du:ing the lunch break, I wish all counsel would
eonsldér thid’point, beéauée we certainly want

to be within the framework of the law on any action

we take here, so I suggest that the counsel get

sone cousideration to this point,

MR. PRICE: Your Honer, if I may, vhen I

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

25

Kemper 79

,,,,,,,,

carriers who adviged me for the first time that they were

opposing this Application, but will not appear as KO BRE

witnesses. Would it be proper for me at this time to

introduco them?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you want to state
for the record the names? w%hy don't you just
-atate for the record the names of the cqrriers
that are opposing?

MR. PRICE: All rioht, sir. Mr. Shelbourne
Pregident of Shelbourne Transfer and Storage
Company; Mr. Smith, of Smith Storage and Moving
Company:; Mr. Thomas, of M. W. Cosby Company;

.and M., G. Cosby Company, Mr. W. R. Cosby.’

CHAIRMAN snnnxqu: Mr. Price, are you
r.preuqntinq ihaae in.youf opposition here? |

MR. PRiCEi No. sir. I am representing
Covington and Hall.

 CHAXBMAN SHANNON: I think it would be
wise if these gentlemen would enter an appearance,
. as individuali1nt¢rvnnera.‘aa soon as -- so that
they 6an receive a copy of the record. If'they
want to testify they can come hack later after
iuhéh, but I think for the record if you want
' their appearance to be noted, being in opposition,

they should fill out an appearance slip.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. .
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MR. PRICE: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. WILSON: if f;uf Honor pl#asé, :hé;;M
gentlemen were here on another matief, ﬂot in
opposition to tﬁla Application, but having
arrived here and finding out ﬁbouﬁ the case they
now want to intervene. I think I am correct, and
if T am not correct, I want that to be in the
record.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, under our rules,
Mr. Wilson, we don't require any advance noﬁice.
A person can appear simply by coming in and

filling out afslip,tandwve~p‘gn1t‘counsei to f£i11

out this form, but 1hd1vidua1 interveners can

' come in and note their opposition simply by

£illing out é.férm, and putting their name and
address. | | |

MR, wihspn: I understood. I just
wanted the record to show that they.have'a‘right

to be héfo and they have a right to oppose, but

that is not why they came in the first place, as

I understand it. They are down here on another

'mattdt'than‘on'thio particular apﬁlication,

CHAIRnQN SHANNON: Let me say this for

the record. 1 see that‘copiea,df the notice have

- been sotvéd on”nr.'catfﬁibJB;,Jaékson, and I think

arpptal s -
LK L

“ GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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he is the repze-qntntive'of the Virginia Movers

and Warehougemen's Acaociation,ﬁxhd these

‘gentlemen that have been indentitied here, I

recognize them as being members of that
Association. I don't know why they are here,

but it could be that they are here as a result

- of the hotice that was served by you all on Mr,

Jackson.

Let me ask you gentlemen, are you here

in an ihcidental way, or are you here as a result

of the notice that was served?

SPECTATOR Aé a rasult of the notice,

!

sir. :

?CEAIRMAN SHANNON: All of you fhat are.
here as a résulﬁ of the notice}:pleaae stand.

| (Spectq?ors stand. )’

iCHAIRMAN SHANNON: And you are the ones

that have been identified in the record. All

right, thaﬂk you, gentlemen,
' MR. thsoﬁz I was misinformed on that
point, $ut that is wh@t I wﬁs>tdld;
{ CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I think it has been

cbttoetad on the record. The 00mmissio§ will

recess now until two o'clock. 12:35 P. M,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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2:00 P, M, The Cchmission

resures its session.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: I believe when we

recessed for lunch, I believe Mr. Kemper was on

the stand.

MR. RIGSBY: When we closed this morning,
in reference to the case number 199 Virqinié,
in réq.rd tb'tho restriction, what happened was

that the Supreme Court in Farley Motor Lines

and McDaniel v. Commonwealth, relied heavily on

' 56-338.8 of the Code of Virginia, which at the

time of thechsq said that a certificate issued

by the Commission would authorire service between

all pointn in Virginia. But in 1960 that Code

ooction vas amended by the General Assembly, and

the lanéuaqe is no longer in the Code section.

-sb éonn!il-for all parties have had a
boafcroncq, and -~ |

'CEAIRMAN SHANNON: All counsel agree?

MR. PRICE: Yes, sir.

CEAIRMAN SHANNON: _Thank you, gentlemen.

I just wanted to clear that up.

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right, you can

continue, Mr. Wilson e -

BY MR. WILSON

Q Just a coupia of more questions of this
witness. Mr. Remper, can you tell us briefly what the
effect would be of this license not baing granted tha£ you
seek and the effect of it being granted. Can you give

us the difference between those two?
A Yes, sir. We have pretty much come
to the conclusion that in order thburvive as a moving
and storage company we are going to have to ba able to
héndle all types of business. ?or the simple reason if
you get the reputation of having to turn people down on
intra, this will reflect on ihq interstate, and we feel
that approximately thirty percent of'oui income would.come

from intrastate moves.

We feel that it would be a pretty rough

blow to us not to qet”tye'riqhta,_and we would probably |

Q You would keep on as you are going now

and do the beat.xqg gggld?

A It wbuld be vety difficult to give up -

E‘.‘.!._.igbewmmﬁa" now_and. Loms, Anto.. the¢minustmMu....xe

had the authority to go into the type operation that we

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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thuit.d to build thil typc of buaineas, and without it

B

you would pretty much be ¢h°k95:Ww

Q And in mukinq thia propheay, do you

base any_ﬁwh

R L A T

pcraonnol?

A Yos, alonq with the fact that the ‘moves

Iy iLErd e e it

ve have done -~ to the bost of my knowledqe ] have gotten

e SRy - Vol D e AT YT A A8 b Y B 5 N i AT s o e TR0

-ninety percent of the local moves 1n tha Covinqton area

et £ ey

A 0 b e,

since we have been in business. This tells me that for

T o RS R B oAy WA

some reason peoplpwa§§“com1ng"to‘ps, and if wg had the

authority to-haul int:aatgte,ﬂlbthlpk we would get a fair

share of that business.

Q Okay. Now, you had a number of people

come to you and ask to be moved intrastate and you have

had to turn them down, and that is indicated by Exhibit

No. 4,1wh1ch you haﬁe filed here. Do you know where these

people go, or what effect your having to turn these people

~down has on your reputation as a mover?

| A ‘Hbll, I haven't really heard one way

or the othor, but 1t is ry feeling that if the word got

out that this Company couldn't quarantce the full service,

that‘hnl got to cost you business in the future. Corporate

_account- I feel lu:a, bocaust a co:po:ation has to deal

with a ccupany that thcy can rely on to do the buainoss.

0 8o what‘zou are layingA;s that}while

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




10
11
12
13
14
15
;6
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

- 24

25

Kemper

85

you try to keep your head above water, you don't think you

can without this particular license?
| A I think it would br very difficult.

MR, w:nson; ﬂil right. There may be

other questions of Mr. Kemper.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr., Price?

4 cnosé EXAMINATION
o

BY MR. PRICE.

Q As I recall, Mr, Kémper, I asked you
to explain the hegotiatiéné. Would the reporter be good
enough to read the last couple of questions. I can't
recall precisely where you were in that, sorry.

REPdRTER: I§ this before lunch?

MR. PRICE: Yes. |

REPORTER: sir,.that book is dovnhtairs.

and I will be glad to go dan and éot it.

MR. PRICE " '

Q ©Oh, no, ihat won't be noceas#ry. Do

Yoﬁ rccail axactly --»is I recall, you have stated that

Mr. Beels asked two hundred thousand dollars for the

.business --

A Yes, sir..
Q =~ and thét you had turned that

proposition down?

i
g

v

A Wh went back after the initial offer

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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.of‘two.hundt.d thounand,.and ve negotiated on the‘basis_

RS AN

of buying the buildinq on a laaae purchase aqreement.

‘And ho came down fifteen thousand dollars, and it was our

impreosion that the fifteen thousand dollars was on the

vtotal,prico.

Q That fifteen thousand dollars was Qhat?

A' Was on the total priée.4 So' the next.

_ time we met, it was on the second building that he took

the fifteen thou-and off, notvthé'total price of the

' Company.

Q I am sorry, hut I don't quite follow
Youo

A Well, he had two buildings. One buildin

we didn’t particularly want, and he. had a thirty-five

thouaand dolla: price taq on’ it. Bu:it vas tied in, we
ware going to huy both buildings and everything.
Q And -

A So ho did come down fifteen thousand.

But the fitteen thousnnd was on the building that we

didn't pntticulatly want.
Q You mean he withdrew that building
frem tho offet, 1. that what you are aaying?

A H. bronght the whole deal down to one

 GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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one hundred and eighty-five thousand dollars.

'O But was there a difference between the™: | ™

| paékaqe that he was offering you at this time? It was

still the entire businegs that ﬁe was going to sell'yop,

 isn't that correct?

A Yas, but the authority, the State‘
authority, was tied only to the big warehouse. The big
building. |

| Q He was selling you eVerythiné he had,
including state riqh#s. o

A Not necesaatily,_becauée it was possible

to buy withéﬁt the little-buildinq.

Q But hé wasn't offering you ‘anything

ﬁexcopt the entire business, 1s that correct? I mean he

was not offering to 3011 you a portion of the businaaa,
he was offeting to sell you everythinq he had?"

A ﬁ§ wahted4to sell everyhing ﬁo had.

© And he téduced his pricé'by fifteen
thousand dollars? | | |

A VYes, sir.

0 And'did yén agrees to pnrchase it?

A We went back to negotiation on the lease
' purchaco aqroamont, and he came dovn -- it came dovn to,'

'vfifty thouland dollarp-tor inventory qnd,businoss, and

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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And llkc I said before -~

~€-.,J B,

Q - But before we go that far, if 1 might .

- interrupt this, you and your pattnox agreed with Mr. Beels

to purchase the business for one hundred and eighty-five
thousand dollars.
A We agreed to purchase the busineas

for fifty thousand dollars, with a lease purchase agreement

_on the buildinq, and at such time, and I think it was ten

y.ara, for some reason we didn't buy the bui;ding at the
end of the ten years, that he would still control thé rights
and could take them>back. This was a verhal agreement.
There is nothing in writing. |

Q But wasn't the total amount agreed to

bmo,hundredvnnd clgbty-tive‘thounand dollarg?

| A WLth:tho bﬁiidihqs ahd,all;bthe total
was one hundred and.eighty-fivn’thousand déllara..

O Okag. Now, what happened to -- why

‘wasn't the deal —-

A We thought we could live with the
fifty thousand, so we went to the banks, ahd told them what |

our deal had been. And this is when they told us with --

- about the bad reputation that the Company had achieved in

recent years -- that if they were willing to turn it over

tb us and let us run it for two vears, then‘they woﬁld_-- -

Q But they would not lend you the monev? |

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A They would not lend us the money based
on the reputation of the Company at the present time.
Q 1Is that what they told you?

A That is wha§ they told us.

Q__You have introduced into svidence

Exhibit No. 4, inter-office memos with reqard to eight

. individuals; Mrs. Pokkook, Taggrett, Poage, Cunningham,

. Blankenship, Knick, Dreppert, ahﬁ Clarkston.

e S .

Do you know what happened to those eight

A 'Mr. Dreppert has not moved yet.

Q W¥hy is that?

A He antiéipatoa moving in April or May.

0 I see. '80_ho,hasn't required the

o

services of any movers yet?

A No, he hasn't.

o33

Q Hdw about the other seven?

A I really don't know. Possibly some of

EIRN TP
a ;

them went to one of the others.

Q As far ga'you kpqymthgvaprq”taken‘care

. of?

ML I N

A I can't say one way or the other.

MR. PRICE: No fu:thar questions.

CHAIRMAN SEANNON: Mr. Rigsby? -

MR. RIGSBY: I have no questions.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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true, before you wers getting into, or as you were getting

~As 2 whole we felt the trucks -- we would have preferfed not

.Qhayigorago*oontitipii;he had a very fair'price on them

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, WILSON . , v{-ﬁﬁy
Q i have jus£ a few more questions.
Mr. Kemper, you had an oﬁporéunity I understand to look

at the books of Coﬁington Tranafer and’Storaqa, is that

into nogotiatiqn- nﬁout purchase price?

A Yes, sir.

ol Now, based on that 1nveqt1qation'and
with‘thosa‘other studies that you 4id, was Qhe figute of
one hundrad and eighty-five thousand dollars a fair market
Qalue for the business?

A Well, we felt it was high.

Q ,Nhy?

A He had twenty-five thousand dollars
piice taglqn his fléet of.trucks. This coneisted of trucks

that were in bad rephirs. Some of them woraveveh inoperahble;

having the trucks at all.
0 8o you wouldn't have wanted the trucks
at all if you had had that option?

A Right. And I told Mr. Beel that.

I:folt, Six ghouaqnd déilars, and it was worth every penny

of it,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q That,§a5~on<what now? Excuse me,
but I didn't get that? .

A Moving storage containers in the
warehouse. I thought that was a very fair price. The
storage itself was part of the price taa, and according
to his records he was doing something like ten thousah& f

-dollars worth of storage a vear,

Q Did he try to sell you the franchise

or what ever you call it, that he had with United?

A That was included in the package I

. understood to start with.

0 Did he put any value on it?

A I can't say definitely that he did. It
was this, and this, and this, and along with that was the
franchise whicﬁ»was‘included. But to come out and put a

value on it, I can't say that he did.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Did_he.tell you
what his annual profit was?
| A The sheets showed it. It showed a
loss for two out of the fi&e years. He said he didn't like
to shﬁw a corporate profit because the union qot on him.
| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What was the gross
‘income, do you‘fecall it?

A. It ranged from sixty thousand dollars

up to one hundred and eighty-five thousand.

b GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mow, on this arrangement
that you_indic#ted you ora;lv'aq;ged‘to. Wwas that |
fifty thousanﬁ'doilars.cgdh toward the lease
puréhase?x

A Yes, we would have to pay in fifﬁy
‘thousand ddllars for the business. |

| CHAIRMAN s:mnﬁon: You mean fifty thousand
to purchase thélwdrehouse on a ieése purchase
agreament?

A We would lesse the warehouse at so
much per squafe foot, and I'forget exactly what it was,
with tﬁe agreement that we would buy within ten yearé,
and a portion of that leaée would have‘qone toward the
purchase pfice; |

COMMISSIONER BRADSEAW: And he was selling
everything else for fifty? |

A Yes,

BY Mk.vﬁILéON

QO As I understand it, vou all didn't reallf
want the trucks, and you rgally'diﬁn't want that other |
buildinq? | |

AV Ygs,-sir, that is right.

"Q And you were complaininq{ about a lot

of that value being on the license?

A_ Right,

- GARRETT J WALSH, JR.
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finished

Q I don't know whether you got it

"\,‘. 1 S

or not, but you were suyinq somethinq about vhy

the banks didn't want to go along with this proposition

unless, as I understood you, there was a two year trial

period.

What is that about?

MR. PRICE: I want to object teo thia'
point unless you intend to introduce a witness
from the bank. 1I ghink that the bank's corments
with regard to Mr. Beels business is hearsay, and
I'object'to it on that basis. |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I believe the best

evidence would be thg bank's,

when you

.value on

MR. WILSON: All right, sir. I withdraw
the question. If~I'may just ask one other.

BY MR..WILSON . o

Q I think I cut you off a minute ago
were. saying samethinq about Mr. Beel placing a
thc license, gnd you were going to say something.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: When you say license,

' yoﬁ mean the certiticato, Mr, Wilson?

MR. WILSON; The certificate is what I am

. probably 1ncorraetly'ca111ng a license.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: I just wanted the
rccord to bo clear on that.

MR, WILSON: Yas, sir,

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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is all.

 £1&:117 agr.od to one hnndred and oighty-five thousand,

<.

gt t.ifmmg-;

A I think that the price on the license: .

'vto in tho noighborhood of ten thousand dollars. "I'don't

rtn-nbor the exact amount --
| BY MR. wznson
Q But he did have it broken dqﬁnT
A Yes, sir. He broke‘lt'dovn.7 fhe'

firot vao tva hundred thounand, and then it was rednced

© to one hnndx‘d lnd nlqhty-five thoulnnd. But it was all
'contingcnt on buylng ‘the vhole ‘businees.

MR. WILSON; All right., I believe that

- MR. PRICE: I may just have one, Your
. Honor, |
nn—cnoss Exmmmmn

BY HR- PRICE

| Q The 1n1t1a1 askinq price was two hundrod‘

-thousand dollars, and two businecsmon neqotiated, and

o

1- that cor:.ct?

A Continqont ou tho fact that we eould

-'un; PRICE) : ¢ havo turther queationl.
o _

cnnzanaa snauwon: Ybu may atand aaido,

. Acnnm.-:.mwu.m.f |
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MR. WILSON: Mr. Reid? ,

OLIVER P, ﬁEID,
a witnens introduccd on behalf of tha Applicant heinq
first duly sworn, testified as followsz
DIRECT EXAMINATION
ﬁY MR. WILSON -
Q Mr. Reid, will you give yan.fuil name;
sir? |
| A Oliver F. Reid.
b And you live iﬁ Covington? |
A 419 E. Madison St, 00v1ngton; Vir@inia.

Q Mr. Reid, I believe you are here today

" in two capacities, is that correct?

A Yes, sair.

’

Q One as representative of Hercules

Corporation, and one as Mayor of the City of COGLngton?'

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Ali.right, sir. Let me ask you first

in your capacity as a representative of Hercules about

- something about Hetcules; Bbw-laxge a corporatibn is it?

A Hercules haa approximately sixtoen

E hundred anployoou, of that number about four hundrod are.

nanagcmant.

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Pebruary of 1961.

located within the city limits.

as far as the transfer business is concernsd, and in your

Q How long has the corporation been

located in Covington?

A The operation started in Covingtdn in

Q Okay. Now, just t§ get the relationship
botwﬁen the bu-inqssea, wvhat -- you have Hercules, and
then you have Westvaco, an almost comparable corporation
as far as size and influence is concerned?

A Yes.

| Q After that, what is tﬁe heirarcﬁy
as far as industries are concerned? What do we have there
in CG§1ngton?
| | A I would say the oniy other_induatry of

any size would be a gﬁrment 1ndua§ry of about three hundred

Q0 And the rest of the businesses there
are --
A Commercial type of operation.

Q What is the nqed. presently, of Hercules

answer refer particularly ®© 1ntrqatat§' moves?
A Well, Hercules to begin with is a
multi-plant company, and we have five locations in Virginia.

The larger oﬁ. being Radford, one in Covinqtbn, ﬂopeﬁill,

_?rdnklin and a :mall;gpotaﬂbn\in Snowdon. And from time-to-

 GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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time we do have management personnel transferred to -- fronA

one plant to another, intrastate wiihinjthe State of

Virginia. And occasional transfers from ocut of state to

Virginia.

Q A1l right. Can you give us some idea

- about what the present d.mand 10 ac far as intrastate |

et B AN BT O NPT A AT A

e

‘movaa are conc.rned. and looking back what it has been over

R

e LI T P IEATIRS L2 B an b Bt

the yoars that Borculos has boon 1n Covington?

T ACA T AT AT T 0GR AT D T T AR R 0

A Well, when Hercules first started

SN g e 7 D 8 R’ 3 T AV 1 e nrm e T K

1ts operationa in Covington, wve hrouqht a research group

N - - et G vt
e et 1 TS e 54 e YA 0 i, i e

who came 1n from out of Stato, and that was a conaiderable

0 4 e o b

L ——

nurnbeyx of transfers, This rosoaxch facility has baon

N B AT N AR O A S A0 AR AR

moved to Raleigh, North Carolina.

Since that tino, the movas generally

v

have boen 1et'a say Radford to cOvinqton, Covington to

T T T

i T T ST RT3 i

P i AT

' nopevoll, and within tha past ynar or so we -~ it has been

R TR fue A T T

o,

ke i S PR N P g e N R R

minimal,

Ty s R B S

We do project a steady growth, ‘as things

are happening around Hercnlok'in the fiber and film business

and we anticipate that within the naxt five years we will

be omporioncin§ good, healthy growth 1n.term§ of employees

'and 1n t.rmo of physical expaneion.

Q All riqht.' CAn you give-ui hn idea

from tho standpoint of capital outlay and fram tho stnndpoin

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -

L 3

of the number of empl gzgol-gon anticipate along that ;1902 ,




10
11
12
13

14

. 15

16

17 .

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Reid

'pobple.'

A To begin with, we are cbnltantlyﬂfme

undergoing changes in capital expenditures.. It runs into
the millions;. In the past year we have added approximately
one hundred and twenty-five new employees. Projected
phynicax'oxpnnsion for the future woulﬁ run somewhere

in tﬁq high twenty million. Twenty-five £o’th1rtyvmiilion.

The fiber operation is quite different

. from our other opotationl; Basically in chemicals you have

to have manpower position by position to take care of
the increased production, s0 that we would anticipaﬁe

in the next year or so adding one hundred to two hundred
hourly eﬁployecl, and we just haza:d a guess -- I know

that right now we are looking for four ox five technical

This could come by way of satellite
rocruiting, 1nc1udinq -—vdatolliée'ractﬂiting within the

State f—-and frdm our cotporqte headquarters in Wilmington,

'Delawdra.

Qo What do you anticipatc the upper level
ot yonr cmploymant to be in. a raasonable numbor of years?

A I would say within tha next ten years

:tv.nty-fivc hundrod to thres thousand people.

Q. Now, who is in chn:qo at your plant
thor. in COvington of novinq in the type that we are talking

about hcro todaz;,

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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7 st o

either of those two companies? |

A Actually, as in the situation with
Westvaco, most of the moves are handled in our traffic
department. Our office manager, for example, will have
an opportunity to contact them.' I have had occasion in
the past to do that, particularly when moves were made
locally within the State or outside of the state.

If there is no preference expressed,
génerglly it is handled out of the corporate offiée-in
Wilmington, Delaware.

| Q I believe Judge Shannon asked a while
ago if you all put your transfers out for bids.

A Not as a rule. 1 understand they make
arranqeﬁents with a number of transfer companies that are
in the business and they know them, |

- Q Now, what is available in the Covington

area as far as movers2...

N

A The only one I am familiar with of

it AT

course is Covington Transfer and Storage, Mr. Hall, and
s n AT

now I assume that Triqngle, under the Bekins system,

o it

Q Now, has Hercules used the setvicqs of .

Covington Transfer and Stotgge and Mr, Hall's COmpahy in

the past?
A Yes, sir.
To———ETH WSRO )

Q What 13 the present policy about using

L S AR R e T ae—— .

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Well, I don't know that;there'i&quw»

srapre

a poliéy. cortainly not locally. I bolievo fhe'most recent

use was to move from anr. Hartol Indiana, to Covington.

i

I am not that cloao workinq with Wilmington in that

P

situation. |

. N ot A BT iy °

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What is your official
position with Hercules? |

A I an Pcrsonnel Managcr.

CHAYRMAN SHANNON: As Personrel Manaéer,
are you-in charge of routing traffic, do you have
anything to do with traffic? |

A DNo, cir.' My bqsicltunction is

industrial relations. | |

cuum SHANNGN: What ‘about roving
per-onnol? | B

A Only from the atandpoint of recruiting.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON : Wbll let me ank yon

3
S

(et o

thio. Hhen you hav. a move to bo made. say |

g N AT i

int:aatate Virqinia, how does thc cmployog, the‘

' AA‘affoctod empioy.. go about arranging his move

RTINSt

Jvith Bo:cules?

-------

A Balicnlly. thor. ar. several ways he

a mawnimnn‘mw et

vcould do it. sir. Basicnlly. thio novn i- known eo our

T NI

wwww "“”""“ )

'corporat. ho.dqunrto:s. dnd lenconc at tho plant vould be

V'.ia toueh vith our trntfic departmont. and this porson uho is

AR A Y1t », ARG A S, T
3 . .

: ,GARRHT.J.-WALSH, R
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‘making this 1ntraltute move eould have a choico as to

~— e S A AR 2 WA LS

proferonct of movers. In other vords, you can -ay I want £ e

—— 1 S T & 1y B £ a1 e o

*X" movers to move me on a certain date. o

T e I R L N Y22 .\M e\ T IR 00

eia g

CHATIRMAN SHANNON: And would they honor

o
AT e Tttt A Do AR N W TR T e Tt

that?

s e

A I would nny qonorally they would honor

A AT TN T RS b B K i s s £ 3 g

that, yes, sir.

CHAIRHAN SHAMNNON Proceed.

BY MR. WILSON

Q Does your Company froquontly get into
rcco-mondationl as to which company to use and that sort
vof thigg?

A I have on ﬁccusionn.

Q Now, Mr. Roid, are you here on behalf
of your Conpany to mako a tocommendation on the question of
this certificate one way or ghe othor?

| A ﬁb, I think Hercules is a billion
.dollaf company, one of the t;n largoatAof this type in
Ai.riéa,‘qnd we are alﬁayg intarested in healthy competition
I think they are intoroltod that proper a;rvico be provided
our c-plqy-o;, particularly our hiqh;r echelon of.mﬁnago-
ment. | | N
| In goiné.hack,to the nunotoun.ncvil we

had in ﬁho early years, I can éucall that ohe_of the more

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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not §rd§r1y. or somathing went wrong, and all of this I,
think tends to go to the frame of mind of rélocating a
new member of management, particularly in the teéhnical
aspect. | |

Q You have -- you mﬁy~have just answered
the queltions that I am going to ask you, but when poople
come into Covington to locate, how important is it that
thcy come in in a good frame of mind?

A I think it is very important: To
atatﬁ up with the operation and having tho‘impoasible task
of locating one hundred an& twenty-five people when you
know there is not adequate housing in and around Covington.
of coursé, some of these have to go to Roanoke. The things
people are concarnod about primarily are schools, and
good housing. Inanmuch as they have been dislocated by
the ﬁove. fhey want:it to be orderly and get about their

buainhns as soon as possible. These are the things that

 are expressed, particularly by the wives.

Q Do you have in Covington, from the
standpqint-of_your'indubtry, a hard tiﬁe getting people to
bcome and aspcciaily those that come.without ﬁny prior
cxpozlcnce; to come and locate and stay? |

| A.den, sir. It is alwaya aifficult to

got tochnical pooplo to come from the latgor cities 1nto

the smaller town You do_not have the opportunity._fox

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Toxamplo to attend graduate school as you would if you lived

'in the city. The shopping facilities are not as good as

- what they came from. Recreational activities. So we
ihave found it difficult to get fochnical people to come
‘and'etay. |
Now, moves within the Company, that is
inomcwhat of a different situation, because these people
generally have already had service with the Compahy, and

it is an elevating type of thing, with promotion.

' Once they are there, once they have seen

Ithe-qualities of the area, they like it very much and they
, frequently are reluctant to leave. This is because of the
ihuntinq activities, the golfing activities, and this type

‘of thing. |

Q SoasTI underutand 1t, you are hera

' - s ot d ST

’ . -——.._,______,_,_.....

; on behalf ot _your cuatomers - on behalt of your Company

e T S N B L I 1 e, SR
to recommend or not zecomnend the granging of thia

N R T e o

rcertificnta?,

'v - A I -- speaking as a represontative of

R LT PRy

Hexrcules, I would urge that 1t be granted as a matter of

provlding additional servtco to the peoplo 1n that area,

lﬁ | , ' Q Now, Mr. Reia, do you know both Mx,

Kenper and Mr. Brown, the applicants here on behalf of

' their cbrporation?

! . _ A Yes, I have known hoth for saveral yvears

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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general way, in a nut ahell. something about them, what

‘satisfied thﬁt'theqe two men are not -- do not represent

"mcn'caming in villlhavu a struggle, bnt'that they will cohe

out very well and that they will ba a very valuable addition

 Mr. Kemper, and we spent an hour perhaps, and they provided

: 1npr‘l§dd,w1th.th¢1: enthusiasm and willingness to prcvide

Q How long have you known these two men?
A At least ten years.

Q Ten yoara; Can you tell us just in a

kind of men they are, their feputatiohs for either bheing
good.vo:kcra or not?

A As far as I know, and I know their
families too, I think both have good reputations in the
community and good characters, and having integrity, and
b ¢ fhink are aggrgssivo, alert, and enterpriéing two men.

Q Now, I am sure that Hercules, and
I feel any other industry, wouid noﬁ want'to go on record

bshind a fly-by~night business of any kind. Are you.
a fly;by-night_conbtny?‘ Thét'thuy mean what they say

and that thcy aré gbing_hbout it in the right way? .

A ‘Myﬂimpreqsion is that these youna

to the business. vﬂr. Brown called me for an appoihtment

eb'cone over and discusi this matter. He did, along with"

molvith some information about the company. I was quite

this type of qorvico; and their dedication.

. GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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I, in turn, passed on the information

would end up in wWilmington.

Q In your capacity there at Hercules,

Qs YELAR e

havo you rocaived any complaints recently about Cosinqton

e e L 1 P eANTRAN NI AL e e 05 AR P et e s bk SRR TN R AT IR AT LU SR L LY RER BT R R 2 LT U RS

Transfer and Storaqo?

HIE ATy

A Only one that was reported to me.

- e o
e S s o s e

This happenod to be a member -~ I also have juriadiction

A

D R -~ T EA YT A ST e e L e

ovor tha mcdical department - the plant physician.

—

Q What is his _name?

v s OO T Sl

A Doctor w1111am w Harris. Wa were

— S 0 MOty s Lo+ S+

juat talking. He wasg talking about the servico that vas

oy

TN
Rt

to be providad by Mr. Brown and Kemper. He expressed to me

e,

a diuatisfaction with the recent move he had with Cov:l.nqton

P ey o
AV s D

Transfer and Storaqo. The datails we really didn't get

e S > G R TR Py

into other than the oxtansion of the tine it took to

o eitgrn AN

R

conaumo this, and apparently the prica.'

Q All right, sir. Now, Mr. Reid, if we
move along, to your tontimonyrin your capacity as Mavor
of tha C1ty of Covinqton, briefly 80 as not to go any
1onger than necessary, what ie the aituation in Covinqton
from the atandpoint of Mayor and the standpoint of the
Chamoor ot Commerce, as far aa‘oxpactod growth. “!ou
mentioned Hercules and wastvaco, but in addition to those

two large oorporationa. what is the expected growth in gg,,

GARRETT . WALSH, JR.
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-- not only in the City of Covington and Alieghnay County,
but in the -urroundihg area?

A Well, Covington as some of you know isg
rather isolated city. Féf various reasons, principally
for lack of area for desirable sub-divisiong, and of cpurse

a moratorium on annexation, we have been experienéinéb

a declining population in Covinaton as such. I would say
Ban SN

R o b,

vtho bulk of theoe people are movinq into the County. I

o
o

do not feel that overall the area is suffetinq from the

- SO I L0 PR DY

' decline in population.

TR A
e AR RSAR'T
s P M

As a result of this, we have focused our
pttention upon the devalopihg -; developing the business
and the cdmmercial climate in and around Covington. Not
Only.60v1ngton,}but.iﬁ most cases the periphery. To
locate there is gplnqltb be ﬁeipfﬁl to Covington.

ﬁith the things that have been mentioned,

with the Gathright Dam which will be completed some time

in 1976, thiq was accompanied by construction personnel

living in Covington, and led to the development of a trailer

_pnrk vithin the City, and tha completion of Gathriqht ve

will seée a trem.ndous new area in reereations boating,
fi-hing,-.nd this type of thing. This coupled with the
complation of I-64 from Loxinqton to Clifton Forge, and

the eonpletion of 220, I think we are goinq to see a very

large transition in the business and comnercial profile

- GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




10

.11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

~to the land values for cottages and that sort of thing,

| need porsonnol to operate'it. There is movament afoot at

23

to Pincastle?

‘therae.
O The Court may koow, but what size
is the Gathriqht lake going to be?
A Twenty-three to twenty-four acroo,
X toink, |

Q Now, what is happening that you know

homesites around the lake, osva result of the lake qoing
thtough?.

A Certainly it is escalating in most

areas. T would

Land in that area, of course, is scarce.
say a better than normal incrooso in the value of land.
I would also foresee oho fosnlf oé toese apartnon( complexes|
As jon.olso know, we aro-josﬁ completing a new vocational

school just outside of Covington whioh'ﬁill mean it will

the moment to build a new hoapital 'in the area that
will brtng in additional personnel. |
Q You mentioned the completion of 220. .
Actually, 220 is alroady completed?
| A Yes, air. Four laning it. From
Fincaatle into Clifton Porgo | | |

Q Is it already completed from Roanoke

A To Fincastle, yes, aix,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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world of its kind. "It is going to employ around twenty-five
'area."This, although it is perhaps thirty to thirty-five
‘miles away from Covington, already there is activity to

- going to be working ﬁp there.

’many.in addition'to-thq.employeeq would come as part of

d How much of I§64 is remaining to be. .
qomplotad?

A The only 1Aq'1s from Lexington, and
there is work going on aﬁ-the moment -- the interchange
in Léxington-bypassing the City of Lexinqton. From
Lexihgtonvto Clifton forga.

0 How many miles have been completed?

A I would say approximately thirty
miles.

0 Kow, you were talking abbnt the
back creek project when I interrupted you. Go ab;ad.

A. Well, as I understand the back creek

project, Vepco's, it is one of the largest projects in the
hundred people, at peak construction. This will tail off
after thatf' This will also mean relocating families in the
expand opr,locai mobile trailer park for people that are

0 Do you have any idea -- and you mentionefl

twnnty-fivo hundred employees, do you have any idea how

their family?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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.A T understand six or seven hundred

" | families would be involved.

Q Are'éhero facilities in Bath Coﬁnty

or in. tho vicinity of this propoacd lake to take care of

theco poople?

. A’ Absolutely not. I do not believe

"thit there are facilities to handle this typs of influx

of people, so far as housing is concerned.

0 What you arse saying is that some of

~.that';s‘going back toward the Covington area?

A ‘Hopefully it will be in the Covington

|area. .

@ All right, sir. Now, Mr. Reid, did

v&bu bring with‘you‘feaolﬁtiahwahich were enacted by the

|City ofACovington Council and by the Board of Supervisors

of. Allogheny County?

A I am aware ofﬁthem. 1 did ﬂot-b:ing

- [them with me,

Q All riqht, air.- I will show these

lte ycu and ask you if they are the resolutions?

.A Yes. This is a resolution that'wle

,_paslod 1n our. April meetinq 4in regard Transfer --. Trianqo_'
-Trannf.r and Storaqe chpany rogardinq application foz i

- a cortificato of convonience and nocessity.

Q Will you look briefly at the Alleqhany

~ GARRETT J. WALSH,JR.
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Board of~sﬁpgtv1|ors,resolut1qn, and does that tecoqqggg%
the same thing? |

A I have been asked to read, if necessary,
~this. Here again it is.support on the part of the Board
of Supervisors to the gr;nting of a certificate of
convenience and necessity, qigned by the Clerk of the’

Council, to operate in the Covington, Alleghney County

MR. WILSON: We would like to offar those
into evidence, for what weight the.court thirks
they deserve.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you want to receive
these collectively as an exhibit?

MR. WILSON; Any way that the Court
thinks prbpe:. |

‘CHAIRMANfSHANNON: A1l right. They
w111v$e receiéed collectivgiy'and marked as
Exhibit No. 5.

 MR. WILSON: No more questions.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price
‘MR. PRICE: Yes, sir.
CROSS EXAMINATION
'BY MR. PRICE

Q Mr. Reid, I believe you mentioned that

[ SV,

- .Doctor Harris had a complaint about Covington Transfer?

IR

A,

Pz,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A VYes, sit.

Q But yon are not famillar with the

R

details of that?

- St A OEST o Aty EO

A No, sir.

Vo o A 1 TP B

Q To your knowledqe. has there ever boon

BTt RN N R S 00 g LRV R

any other complaintc of any kind with regard to eithet_m

SRR B TR R S

Covington or Hall?
M

o

A Not to my knowledge.

0 Did you authorlze the statement in the

Mo,

Applicant's application that the pergonnel and traf!ic o

dopartmanta in your COmpany indicatas that they receive

s e T R AN e R

poor aervice or frequent caneallations?

SRRSO H R T R G AR TR AT

A I did not,

o g SRR

Q Who is responsible for aseigning moves

s

in your company. The 1ndiv1¢gg1,

A Our hoﬁe oftice.

Do you know the name?

LA,

R

_Ro, I do not, sir._

AN A P

Do you know a Mrs,ADeggp?

> o ¥y 0

I have heard of her, yus.

e A

o]

But you don t know whethcr she ia the

e .
ORI N N R S g

one or not?

A No, sir. I do not.

MR. PRICE- I have no further queltion-.v

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Any questions, Mr. RigsbyP

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




Reid

MR. RIGSBY: No.cquestions.

e,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Any re-direct, Mr.

Wilson?

Mﬁ. WILSON: No, sir, none except Mr,
Reid, I believe at éhe beginning of this hearing
there was a letter from Doctor Harris, which was
sent to the Commission.

A I have heard there was one.,

CWISSIONER BRADSHAW: I have a letter
from a Doctor McGuire.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Tt would be passed
to the file. You may look through that if you
want to.

MR. WILSON: It is probably siill in the
mail,_if-you: hanofs-please.

'cnhxnunﬁ sananu=, You may atand aside,
Mr., Reid. |

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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MR. WILSON: That is our case.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. Mr. Price?

MR. PRICE: Yes, sir. Mr, Lawronco, will

you take the stand, please.

WELDON T. LAWRENCE,

a witness introduced on behalf of the Interveners, boihg

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

address?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PRICE

Q will you please state your name and
N : e g NN g

< PRSI RETDIN

A Weldon T, Lawronce. Jr.,a liiwﬁiogo

T
et ez PRI

Crest Drive. Hollinc, VirginiuA

. svaes sy T oA
o B TR T

Q And. your occupation?

A President of Lawrence rranafqr and

IR

Storage Corporation.; N

——
o Y AT PR LS IS R AT

Q Are you also connected with United

Van Lines?
1 somrins e
I R

A I am an agent of United Van Lines,

and I am a stockholdor of Unitod Van Linea, and T am on

e P Ny st ot i ip o

the Board of Ditqctors of Uuitod Van Linos.wmm

SRS

M AT RS T

Q In your capacity as a Director, were

you familiar with the application of Triandb?

b TS

A WA T Sy gt o

arieSip

A MAJ

.........

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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Q will you describe that to us? .o

T Lt 1t AL Wi g AR 4 S5

R R

A WQII, the Board of Directore has to

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

pass on all agente that are new aqenta, and the application

e e g AR SO IR U YRR A € 1 G T T T

s

for Triangb did not come before the Board for a vote.- |

ot r Snie sl e e S g S DN P NG DS bt | Vgt S ey

I reviewed it in the finance committee.

..... oo .y L SDR L TR

¢ And what were the concluaions?

v i e P SRS 15 e

A Our conclusions were that - let mne

AT

: preface thie by the fact that the Interstate cOmmerce

R Rt G AL A A

Commisaion hag very diliqently told corporate companiee

A R A QS A i AR,

when they take an aqency under MC 19 9, that they set out

A R AR

specific rulee and regulationa about what tnegwergect of

PSS o)

an agency, and we felt that the carrier Trianqle Transfer

did not have the experience neceasary to perform full

-

Q Were there any other reasons in

L S AR A el e FE A

et g S S

rejecting them?

A
e R AT

A Thase were the basic reasons. we

———

G T,
A\t 5
A R s i

| had a full investioation. we had Dunn & Bradetreet, and

commercial credit and so forth. It is the standard

s A BRI

procedure thet we go through.

~rnineaT:

When you set up an agcncy, and thev heve

facilitiea and you put ehipments in their facilities and

so forth, you as a cerrier, in thie caae United Van Lines,
—— N -

hae to continue to accept all the 1iability, and we didn t

T o ST L

i feel that we could put qﬁ;pmente

et n s B I A e,

-GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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to and from tha CQVanton a:en?

in this case was a placc which vas ussd as a store

-

'
At
T S e e PRV VPR i,

pearero,

very poor -ocurity riok as far as putting chipmonta 1n and

AT

e e

thil typo ot thing. It did not moet tho utandlrdl of

AR SN s gy

Unitod Van Lines.

"7"0 Are you familiar with Covington's'
facilities? | |
A Not completely.

Q Do you do any interutato business

i
e LT

A Yes, interstate, Ant:agtata.

Q Have you conducted any-kingﬁgg a study

as to the number of shipments ﬁo and from that axea?

A I havc made a quick calculation '

2Epghty

'yosterday of tvg,intﬁxatato 8 and seven 1ntraatat¢- handlcd

S AL SRR A AR LR T T RS

within the last oix to eight mggthg%w%

5 Q 'ro and from ,ggv:lngton?

A To and from Covinqton, Clifton Potgo, ,

TN T Dyt ot 1 g

B e

plus we handled approximdhly 1n the same poriod of time

lrom our lhyncsboro hranch and our no-noke offlco, -ovnnty-

livo to a hundrod nhipmonts o! cloctronic cquipnone and

‘\.—mauw w.a.:y-.«wﬂw" Shciumbinhabidadiiananie i

machino- aad thia type af thing.

M TGN 5

Q Nould yon bo ahlo to -~ do you feel

<,

——a

that your COnpany haa the capucity to hnndlo any 1ntraatat.

ikiamtasc s ST

bulinonl to and from that area?

\\_,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Yos, sir.% wu bave a salesman that

e s s sV T

calls on the arca, that calla on the two accounta that

peprqns AL 83 B L e
ey e R 1 A g st cae repeen: - : 0o

are herc today, plus othmr accounts. And we qo ‘as far

NP

N e s o S P ATy i TS A L Y

away as thc Hcmostead and uot Sprinas._ And we service

them out of - we also have our own ICC Authority that

-cncompasscs this area.

SRR RN RO S

MR. PRICE: All right. .No further
-questions. J
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Wilson?
CROSS EXAMINATION |
BY MR. COLLINS

Q Mr. Lawrence, in your connection with

the Board of Directors of United Van Lines, are you

'acquainted with L. D. Miller?

A Yes, sir.'

Q wcs his letter to Mr. Brown pursuant
to the fealinqs:qf'theuBoard of Directors or yocr finance
committee, or whoever ev@luated»the Trianglc Transferiand.
Storage? |

A  He is management, and I do not know.
what hevwrote.

| Q0 Well, briefly; let me ask you a
coup;e cf qnestionc abbut'it. In éaragtaph two, his

lctter sayc: “The decision to not. approve the agency

-~ you are aware --

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.

[




10

11

12 -

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

25

Lavwrence . ' o 118

decision. That it was based on their inability,under

~capitalizaton and warehousing.

what you do 1n executiva session?

fappropriate covarago of the market. ..on the Boardmof

[Ditectors, vere you aware of agy concern, gx,unitudmuan,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Excuge me, if I may,
I don't believe he has'aeoﬁfa céby'of that.
BY MR, COLLINS
Q Oh, I am sorry. Excuse me. You will
note that in paragraph fwo it says, ”TheAdécicion was made
not ano to any deficiency in your application, but rather
due to the nature of the market in which you‘are located.”

Was that, in fact,}you say, not the

A Mr, Millor wrote the letter, and he is
not a member of the Board and was not prasent in any of the
discussions about this. |

0 Whichvid the.position of Uﬁited Van

A K s ey,

$ an v

Lines? wbuld 1t be what they aqueated 1n the lotter or

FULENES w-'wz.wu.,. prap—

A It would be on what the Board rccommends.

or tho Committee recommonds.

AR TN

Q Oh, I'see; And are you avare it says

Tesedn s 2,
Aol T IVE LR P e

in the final paragraph,_'xt has, in effect, been docidod

A
e o ST A

g

to afford our present agent an ogportunity to revitalize

T i

R

his aqcncy with periodic performaaga‘:aninwsmta Ansure. an

s st T A TN

i AR AN fetyin

s v bbbyt
AT NS

Lines with existi ng service 1n the Covington - ggrformod ,{

i 2 BT AT i
PP S Gl gl B Ry,
A rtb"‘" e ) . ey

—

GARRETT l.»WALSH,‘lR.
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by Covington Transfer?

.

| A b ¢ don t think -- you have a limitad

market, and Covington Transfer - I have known Mr. Beels

B P ORI

for quitc some time, and I have worked with him as a United

- e — 2L T AN S v o W

aqent, and with tha size pOpulation he has to work with I

think ho hau done a very good 1ob

e g o e (4 I

Q I am askinq vo&hif you were aware
and your position on the Board of Directors in these
Committees, of a feeling of United Van Lines that he was
in fact not doing the job, and that they ahoﬁld give him
an opportunity to revitalize his business with periodic
checks? |

A This was not brought,befora the Board
and there was no question - becauae the cancellation of
an agent would have to cone before the Board. Mr. Beels
was never brouqht before the Board for any cancellation.

0 Let me ask you, 11 Mr. Beels wasg in

fact a United Agent operatina 1n Covinqton, why was the:e

this much investigation into the possibility‘meZQttinq a

S sy e £ I

new agent there?

S—— oL}

A You can' t discriminate on taking an

L T 5 o K

L O U

vapplication. If a man wanta to make an application. you

A A SR HF o e S i,

TR ety s
Bt et

tdfc thg application.~

Q Even if you already have an agent 1h

that arga‘andvdon'tmﬁiad it? o '“f“**“wwwmmMm“

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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v M oA

A You take the application. We have

e 40 8 B M08 Vo © e ST §0 4= St RS By

multiple representation in some cities. " BT KA

o vt L AR Y HFA: A b N TR 0 IR

Q And once you qot an application, Dunn

AT IRy o e

and nradatreet comoa onto tho acono, look at their '

I PRSI PR Rt Simamsce T oy T S e KI5

equipnont and evotyth;ngl even ig you knew you alroady had

Rree
o e A TERT e TeNriin
N S

enough agcnts?

RN s

A That 13 correct.

o gt
-

0 80 your poaition -- from your position

3 0 T

N T CNDTIAS ety o, e

then you would 4just say, I take it, that the criterion |

A L1 N L RO T e

rt?crrad to in this letter of November

A A

is :glcorrect?

2o e

et A R G

A TP?P is_gg:fgct.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How many membets are
on the Board?

A Eighteen. |

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And where did you meet?

A Fenton; Migsouri.

CHATRMAN SHANNON: That is near St. Louis?

A vSQbuxbs;‘ United Van Lines is unique
in the moving industry; in that it is more like a éo-op.
There ars one hundred and.ﬁhirty;of us and wo}own thirty-
f;va shares of'stock each, even though we have six ﬁundrod

and some agehtn. It is owned by one hundred and thirty of

us, aad the atockholdora oloct a board of eighteen, which

is a manaqcmnnt board as wnll as a working board.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: At your Board meetings

. ' . X I

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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you do review each one of these applicatioggk

A Yes, sir, And what you do you qo

through a Committee first before it qoes’ bafore the whole

board.
CRAIRMAN SHANNON: What Committee would

T LRI AR 00 e,y N e st oo e et T I SRR S e P et

1t qo throuqh?

A It would go thtough the Pinance

TN 1

Committee and the Salea and Marketina.

T CHAIRW\N °nmmon? And do they make

AR T T

recommandations mBoard?

A TS
R T

A Theg make recommendations to the Board

S R SNy th 24 » Ao

S G e

CHAIRMAN SHANNON‘ Wtre you on either

AP AP T S AR SR TR I s 8

of these Committeea?

O TN TR

~ A Our recommendation was that it wag

e ‘.,-;,r-r,.-m;- RN ST R G U B e

under-capitallzed from our standpoint.

S,

CHAIRHAN SHANNON:- Excnse me. Go ahead,
Mr. Collins.

| BY MR. COLLINS

.Q' Atq.yéu acquainted with a Mr. Sponsler?

A Yes, sir.

Q Who in fact dealt directly with these

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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people, is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And you d4id not deal directly with
them? |
A No, I did not deal directly with them.

Q And you havo heard the tostimony that

NPT T 1 e R B LR U e e

RTINS TrAT ST GO L sy e

- about the conversations that he had with them about

G b Tt B e sy

and additional gency and of the problams with COvington

[ A AT L B A A S B N L T B ST AN T S a7 VAl Y 2Ty b, By b 0 49T

Transtcr?

g AT AT TR T

A Otto Spongler did not relate it to me |

of any problems with Covington Transfar. -If there wnre any

WHka\—'#{m}na TS BN e A TR e TPART S A VAR ST e A SR

najor problems,mhe would find, the cloaglt Board of Directors

o R TR PR TR

member,

AT R T s EN AR IR 0 i

Q 1Is there any explanation for why the

problems they say he talked with them about are identical

to the reference in Mr. Miller's letter from Fenton,
Misaouri, or uhat they ware qoing to do regarding Mr. Beels?
A I will say this, that these people are

in the marketing departmont of United Van Lines. They

- investigate every person that wants to make an agency

qpplibction. In some cases they go in and find that we

can comnlup-with a better agent than we have, and in some

'cisoo,ghey<don't. They freatlavory application the same.:

COMMISSIONER. BRADSBAW: Did I understand
— , N : e

you to say you had some problems with the present

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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aqent that you would not hava in tha biaqor

o 10 e

city7 e

e A LA S

A No, air. What T meant ia that there

e e

is a limited population. You have to have a population

T N T R ST SRS B TR 2T

that is moveable before you can have a moving and storaqe

B A BB A AT S et gt i T o S £, dam e AL

N gt U RV

company that 1s healthv or can do everythinq perfectly or

R T Rty SR SRR A AR I A A NN o B e ity

to the best of their ability. The area that‘Covington 19,

s S A A AR

oty R

_you just don't have that many people movinq to have all

SPPITIRPRRES IR I LR

the servioes available . I don't know of any problems,

no.

i 4T T

COMMIS“IONER BRADSHAW: Did you folks

got a Dunn & Bradstroet Report?

TC Y LR

A Yes, sir.

o e

COHMISSIONER BRADQHAW' Did it kick back

favorably or'unfavorably?

A They don t give you an impression one

way orﬁthe other. They just tell you the facts, and you

P, Pa T A A

I, 2 Y,

havo to draw your conclusions from th t. From what we

N
i I ST AT R ISR IR 3 1 e At N ST A bt
IS R e

could see, it waa grossly under-capitalized..

TR

CHAIRMAN SHANNON. Is that what you based

s

your recommendation on, on the Dunn & Bradstreet

B

e,

Report?
A That is part of it.
M M 2arA
CHAIRMAN SHANNON. What else was
connidered?
. «mw«,wm.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A wall, tho same infOtmation that the

Nt e et e Dl ST

Bekins man was talking about this morninq. We read it

L little dlffo:ently. 1n that the personal itéhs involved.

£ A  C G  sbn tyen o RPN
4 masn > PA ENUARSBL A A At £y s IO g TR B TR SRS e S0

s e e A

TAAT v S L SR N A R AN e Gy,

AT e ;o s oS

et st
PREISSRISEL 2

e g g SR

Beals.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAVW: You knew about

their negotiations?

A We knew about it only when this

AN T et aian e 3V 1 ¢ Yo s g,

Board mceting was, We did get informatbn about that.

I TN B L s

N e,
o dat AR it et s

g S R AN B s TN

i e I B ST B i L I A,

here is a requirement that ha would be qottinq a new

b T e i B2 T Lt = R Vo) S
AL ey e ) R T A T A RS ks gt ns

TIPSO T s,

ny

Also the information from the banks, After ve delved 1nto

it a little bit wa heard of them talking and neqotiatlna wi ¢}

In this case, had they bought c°v1ngton

Iranafer, they did not buy the franchise of Unitoa becauso

gency nunbar. Wb don t tr&nsfcr agencies when tho owner-

. AT .
. LA RS G o as
e R R IR NN A

ship is transferred.

A i

CHAIRMAN SKANNON: So you can't sell an

. i B T Y S PP

aqency agrcement?

e e SRS

..... TN -
e T G S A

PP T R ¥ g

TR T Iy

N,

s B F1d e S

~—— o i A T T et s eV AR A

Covington. do yon think your reault would havc

e o PP e oo eop i mer BT s

bcan the aamo?
ey TR R Lt

A Posaibly.

- w-’:"v"f Ze e

it

OIS RNCLATY M0

s

A That ia right, you cannot sell it, and
ve would go thtouqh the same 1nvest1qation as “in this caso.‘
CHAIRHAN SBANNON: Well, lot”me ask you

this. If Mr. Brown and Mr. Kemper had pnrchased

o

ebea e s et mana

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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_ - m R e ek e — B

1 | - A Possibly.. e G
2 o CﬂAigﬁ;gﬂSHANNQﬁ:Wmnggwxou can t say?
‘? 1 A I can’ t aay. no, sir. -
4 BY ,MR. coz.x.ms
5 L Q Have you personally gxa@}ned the
¢ | [facilities available in Covington?
7. e .. A No,.-si’r.
.g | son e u . Q .Tg.your;kngwledqe, has Mr, Sponaler
3| gone ghar,
]{.g - A Yes, .s;lr.
}% 0 And you are saying -- if these. people
%g 1ndicate that'he said, or as they have done, that these
}g _ - were adequatq facilitigs,“yon.would disaQree w;th that.
%2 You would-say heahas.iold you, and pass the wordiup the
%g | line, that they were not adequate facilities?
'1§ S A The sales and marketing divisigm }-‘
;?' | | X daian’ t _pass on that, but I do kn?w this 18 part of it.
iq ‘ ~T§e’f;cilities were not adequate for United Van Lines to
i; “'. pgt.gto:qgg€v T—— T
g% | o : :v | Q wgggg;gggigmspat come from, 1f it were .
%; - hét ﬁt;lngnglgg? lWho elge_ypyld‘hqu#exam;agﬂw;;;:mu'ﬁh
22 1 cags.juti,éqz . | o |
,2é  .'?,_ ff__-" r%“v A A ?2:? sent a plctura of the fgg;;ity.
24; : , Tho limited upace, and 1t showed the type building 1t was.
15:'1 ' The é:i:; Markeéz;gﬂoepartment.
. — w.,..;..-_a-mﬁ’M '

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q 1In other words, he could have épproved
it, but then based on pictures they might' have had a
different conclusion?

A Right. You just don't go out and hand
out an agency any more. There has to be an investigation.

0 I don't expect you continue an agency

if it is not an advantage to the Company?

A That is right.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: 1Is Bekins governedv
by the same standards?

A Yes, sir.

BY MR. COLLINS

Q Now, are you familiar with-the
capitalization and so forth bfACovington Transfer and
Storage?
A No, sif,‘
0 Ydu were only concerned aboﬁt a new
Iagent. Yoﬁ don't keep any s§rt of records?
| A Iijovington Transfer was having
financial problems with United Van Lines, I would know
that.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What is the arrangement
‘on an interStat§ move, Mr., Lawrence? What |

| percentage does --_thé agent fee?

A According to what they do. There is

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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‘a fifteen percent bobk4n§ comnission. Five:percent”A'”'
commission if the agent is at the origiﬁ.‘sa that makes
twenty percent.

If he‘haulé"the shipmeﬁt, then he qets
seventy~-one and a half percent. United V@h Lines gets
eight and one-half percent..

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Of the interstate

rates? |

A Yeas, sir.

CHATIRMAN SHANNON: What about packing?

A That is broken down now in Interstate
to three different levels. The packing material, the
packing charge and the unpacking charge. ihe agent gets
6ne-hundred percent of the paékinq matefiél éost.' They
get ninety pefceﬂt'ﬁf'the packiﬁg charge, and a hundred
'parcent of the.unpaéking. o

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And what are the

-- what about the storage charges?

A._The'agent gets one hundred percent

of the storage. | |
| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And does United assumé
any liability; dﬁy;fcponsibilityAfor an interstate

shipment while it is in storage?

A Yes, gir. It is what we call on a

'L—————sturaqQ"tn—trtnsit:—and—thqr4ﬂnnreentaoi*ﬂ%4ﬂy4hsm»4ﬂ#»——l

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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origin to the ultimate destination, aod they are
responsible while it is in the waregouse;f
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Does the agent
have an opportunity to become a shareholder?
A Yes, sir. Later on they can buy
stock just like we did.
COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: Is that stock
held outside of agents?
| A We have'fourteen blocks of stock
that is held by non-agents, thét have s0ld their business
or retired.
COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: But it is not
traded on the open market?

A It is not traded on the opon market,

' no, sir.

BY MR, COLLINS

Q Mr. Lawrence, you say that you feel

that ?our Company operating out of Roanoke has the‘capacify

to handle tho movements to and from Covington?

e NS -
o122 SRR Ay

R
erane AR

A Yes, sir.

P RO A TSRS

,,,,,,,,,,,,

A On tha cervice we have available.

R e

We offer service to the area, we solicit business in the

e
=

|area,

ey

_Q All right. Wwhat ia your closest

R v oo,

et

i

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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‘location to Coving:qn?

" what do you mean? Do you qo call on peosle? Accounts? o

Ay

e s
e

L e T

A Roanoke.

ot i A 48 SR n

" Q How far is that from Covington? )

nlo et PP A AT ST T

otz a8 BT N B SR

A About thirty-five milesl-- air miles.

About fifty miles --

Q Do you do much air freiqht?

A B2 AR T e <o F——

A No.

0 How far 1s it‘jugt driving.'yhich is

O O S

e A

vhat we are talking about hgre.

A ?1fty milas.

P ae st s‘.;«. 1

Q You don t anticipate -- you don' t claim

N ey

that you are doing a sub&tantial portion of the business -

Byt

at’ this tima udo you? Or are you?

i PR

A I would say that we are. We are”

ooV

getting our ahare, and there are five other movers in

SR RO N T ity T A e

Roanoke that also service that area.

oS i FIRAIRITE L

Q Whan ygu say service that area reqularly|,

e Ao

B e Ty O X RO

PRORENE

’ A Yes, sir. - We call on accounts. We

A T e, S ST o
ey

have a salesman.

AR NN er

e A st

"'""“M—.-,...mnu-

Q Does he report to you?

B

A Yes, sir.

L e,

Q"Wbuld he call on, say, wastvaco?

v P G

A Yes, air.

it
T e

o Has it been brought to your aﬁpntion

w,wmm et

_GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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.

that for the last year and a half or so that the Company

R Senrem
et e W ity
B L NI PICRPAA

policy has been not to qive any of thoso to Coviootonvumu-%;,»qa
I b vt 5
T A Ne, sir.
0 Your salegman hasn't reported tﬁat
to:yb“? 1 s 5 11 o v R
s A Noﬁ;giii
Q Until today. You heard the traffic

rOptocontative make that announconant today. Lot ‘ne ask

Ll U s sl

you, with your aqency or 'with your position on the Board

(KA KRN .04 V7 . .

havo any reprimand from Unitod against Covington Tranafor

ot e bl T et RN TR

i b PO T A 0 M

cdmpany coma to your attontion?

T VIR T e
R T
e R ARSI RAT

Ciarbeatth &SV

-A No, sir.

T STt e Sarest ¢

Q You havo 1nd£cated that if ‘Mr. Beel'

BV e P s

sold, or attemptod to soll his agency aqreement. that 1t

AT AL e

AR AN AR, I S0

could not ho done, that that was imprOper. is that riqht?

A Yes, sir.dm. TTTTmm—
Q M;;“ogﬁgfﬁﬁords, tho new applicant
would have to stand.oo their own merit? |
—— e A Riqst'.,,, et TR e

e e

vas acooptod. uould you have nny wny of knowing what the

- "““'v-—u...m—-.... X R R RN S R g e

conoidoration was for tho sale ot the busineas?

S oA T e

AR ey R

A No. sir.p“'

o~ S

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q Now, would you negotiate"activelxwwyw_
with the sale of one of your agent's‘businessee? |

A No, sir. |

Q So it he did, in fact, put a price
of twenty thousand donhrs, or one thousand or what have
you,ion the agent fee and it was approved, you would have
no knowledge of that? |

‘A No, sir.

Q What did you say you had intrastate

A pe N e f e

- did you say year?

moves from Covington in the last

A It is a shorter time than that.

e,

The salesman has given me some since June of 1973

g T T RS

Q well, that would be almost a year.

e A 06 U T

And how many was it?

A BTN

| A Seventy-five to a hundred he says.‘

‘ sint g s DR

This is just household moves. we have two or three trucks

TR e

a week in Covington delivering Xerox machines, IBM,

AR FYE TR

Burroughs and this type thing.

P i Qv

Q How many household movee?

s

A He gave me seven intras during that -

e S B

period of time. .

Pt

'Q That either originated or terminated

xgrmy:

in the Covington area. .

SN

A Yee, sir.

ey S

S

Q -And do you have -- can you venture~an

_GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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to Brookneal probably would be in the area of eight hundred

that goes to and from the Covington area, either from our

average intra dollar cost of gross profit on seven moves
Or one move? You are obviously limited to the State of
Virginia. How much income would that represant?

A Well, it vafies in size.

Q Well, I mean vou must have a feel for

an average in your experience, an average?
A An average move in the area is five
thousand pounde, and it would all be according to where

t went. One that was done for Westvaco from Covington

ollars.
Q.  Would that be a fair figqure on the

average? We are talking about less than five to ten thousand

[a %

lollars, aren't we?

A Our volume of business, in our Company,

~-

A 3 Prmn yhaio
NSRS b a4 P R Ay

« ook VY ST e £ PR B R KRS

Caar 1Y AR T AT B e,

waynesboro office or our Roanoke office, will probably be

s o R R e e L R b el T N AR RS S

in the area of twenty—five thousand dollats.

~ o P EAR PR S

Q How far did you say -- now your

waynegboto office would be how far from Covington?

| A About sixty miles.

Q From Waynesboro throﬁqh Lexinqﬁon -
A Sixty or seventy miles.

Q And you say that right now you feel

[

TN BT I

!

ike you are doing approximatoly twonty-flve}thousand

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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dollars worth of business wity a -- in competifibnvzzuww‘

A This is my own.

Q I am saying in competition with a
United agent?

A You have to remember that'you are asking
for five counties, and one of them 1s‘Rockbridqe and one is
Botetourt. This goes dght into the heart of the area where
we operate.

QA You mean on the application?

A Yesn,

Q Well,‘I understand that. You are --

A  You are not asking just for Covington.

You are talking about five counties.

Q I am askinq about the tiqures riqht

now. these fiquros a:e simply Covington?

vt oSy € AR F e

A LT
S T g 0 e 0

_ A Yes.

T

Q Twenty-five thousand dollars you say?

......... R T

A Yes, sir.
| MR:“zaziINSz. All right. T think that
13,511;‘
| 'CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Any questions, Mr.
va;qaby? _ |
| MR. RIGSBY: Yee, sir,
| . CROSS EkAMINATION

BY MR. RIGSBY

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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r'mnd destination."

Q If one were to cell from Covinqton

i e b s P 8 R B DT R U et s
e .

-~

to your office 1n Roenoke, would that be ‘a lonq distance

tolephone cell? ”

ST S R

A Yee. sir.

p———

Q Does your Company edvertise 1n Clifton

o

rorqe or Covington?

e gna RS AN BARN g 2

A Not 1n Covlnqton and not 1n Clifton

A e R
RSO

Forqo, but in Loxington, Pinoeptle, and that eree. :

e A B2
e e s

Q WQll how wonld a member of the public

in Clifton Forge or c°v1ngton know to call upon your “

Compeny for service?

JRPTIS e,

it A well. ‘the business we get in the area

R A L P U W BV A v P TN P T e

I don't think comes very much for the telephone. we talk
————— et ..,g:‘.“'-',..;z\_:.‘;st.-'ﬂ.’“ AT I AR AT R T ST AR EMA b <y v et WA e R 4 5 eTErI ISR A LNt gty
to the reel estete, and we, find out who 13 moving.
Q On your moves from your equipment

w._n.vm 1 PATE s S S
S

point in Roanoke, do you heve some aort of a deadheed

a3 rCeRt
I ) o X At T T Tt

mileege that applies?

: YR ACTIEN

A No. sir.

‘“"'-ir\p..r @ An R

Q So 1f you took your equipment from

TR TN AN A R T P

moenoke to Coviuqton, end sey moved me from my house

s otz e
2w PP ,,-m-v’\.

Qo the --'vithin the state. vould I heve to pey for that

S T L et T ]

mquipnont from Roenoke to Covinqton?

AT T R T AL

A No, air. Just from point of origin

B 37, MR

i

"MR. RIGSBY: That is all I have,

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Any re-direct, Mr. ...

Price?
MR. PRICE: No, sir.
CHATIRMAN SHANNON: You may stand aside,
Mr., Lawrencé, and thank you. |
WITNESE STOOD ASIDE.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: It is three fifteen.

" The Commission will take a short recess before

the next witness. _3:15 P. M.

 GARRETT J. WALSH,JR.
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3:25 P. M., The Commission

resumes its session. .

MR. PRICE: I would like to call Mr.

WILLIAM H. HALL,

a witness introduced on behalf of the Interveners, being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

8Y MR. PRICE

Q .¥Would you please state your name and
address?

A I am williaﬁ H. Hall, 921 Jefferson

Street, Clifton Porge, Virginia.

0 And what is your principle 6ccppgtion;
Mr. Hall? : | | |
| A Ho#ing transfer and storage.
_1 Q You are connected with wh#t company?

A My Trade name is Arthur B, qullrranafer
Company and-ﬁb-aro also aéents for North American Van Lines.|
- | Q And what iq your title? |

‘A I am the owner.

- 7Q Hi. Héll, would zdu‘gloane describe the |

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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personnel and oqulpmant of your Company?

O i
eaéd Nesl nme i VA ALY, -
—
st st

A Ve have nine tractor trailer units

- e e g O BRSNS 4

that ve lease to North American Van Linas ermanently.

o s AT s PN
i Sty D 4 e

wo don t use tham for nnything elue but that. WQ have

LTS T L LISy R

threa tractor ttailer units, and five that we call straiaht

are e

jobs, that we use 1ntrastato and under trip lease aqreement

D1 B L L R PN S P R PR X P S L
T

with North Am.rican Van Linga.

R A R S

s i RIS

Q And your personnel, sir?

A Ve have about twanty employeea.. ?g{rgeen

- esinn A T T

of them are drivars, actually they do anythinq. These

arrr

RN

drivcrs, we use them for everythina. We use them for

SrucrERe AV

g . A A R
ST ST D A AL SR T R

packing, warohousinq.v Do soue contract hauling within th@

e 1% S AT A AR S R T A S T

ORI SR e

state,

,But you ha&e thirteen available?

Q
“.LTQ}EEQ?E,af?fI‘b1°' yes.
0 Por moving? -
a .,Efi’li:,
Q Would you describe the principle areas

SR Y, Sl i e

in which your cOmpany operatea?

~Giasn AT

‘A Wall, actually we work out of Covinqton

g,

SRR oo oot ool Tt - R N

and Clifton Porgo. for thc most part.» wa have authérity to

e e

qo any placc in the Stato.

R T

Q When dld your Coampany obtain its

c@rtiticate‘of public convonicnce and necessity?

A My'hrother_got the certificate in

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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It may have happened, but --

them?

‘Pittsburg, I undorstand from him, that he was 1n Pittoburq

Novembar 1948. I bought this from him in 1951.

Q During the time that zou have been in B

3 YT A TR

oporation, have you ever had to turn down‘proppoctive

AN ST TR LD

moves?
/-5‘.

A Not to my knowledqe, unless sawebody

wantod to move early in the morning or somethinq like that.

IJPSRCURURI S A LR e

Sy e g et

Q If they 4414 that, what would you tell

(2L R

st

A I would tell them I would get there if

I could.
R AT ZE
‘ Q What would be the minimum period of.

€T e M PR € T

time -- £ho maximum poriod of time it would take you to

S B AT ‘1“"&"«*1‘\0?4,,. PRSI AL AL HA

move somaone?
R e S

A I will tall you one inatance. A man

23
o cr ot o s v AR R RIS S Lt s

" TAMREARLRER I A ek 2, i A

called me on Saturday and somobody had no- showod up for.

e s g

moving him, and he asked me 1f I could get him on SQturday,

'_3‘. -0 et Pl S AR
P g T PO IA L XA e P B LSS

and I told him I couldn’ t, but I could the next morninq.

wg movod him out agggtmgéxn o clock on Sunday morning.

Siaker A Y AN 0

0 what was that cane?

A That was one in which Mrx. Boels

M\-—.__

transfer Compuny had been qiven the move, and ho was 1n

AT

w2 WY, S DT AR BT A AN

/_____..-—

A
unloading, and that thoy callod him and the man had qult

that wvas ouppocod to move him, and he said he uould be there

M

Mv.—«r-—""’"“ g TS M
—— e S ataauaiad

GARRETT] WALSH JR
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- daid what?

_wal Mr. roulkca. Gerald Foulkes._ And we moved him.hﬁﬁé

-equipment prcsontly available, is that.cortect?

the ncxt norninq to mpxa_:hnm

Q Thc man that was suppoaod to move thom

T A S Wk b g Y P

A He had quit hia job.

g A T

Q Quit?

e

A Yes, cir. And this qentleman 8 name

e RN A1

moved him on a Sunday.

WO

St AT AT

0 And you arrived at five o clock the next

Ty T B b ren e

morning?

P e

A We started packing and loadinq at five

o clock the noxt morning. And we

oo ST

Wad him in Appomatox that

cveninq.

orsirerggg, .,

Q WVas that the case that was mentioned

Rk,

R —

this morning aa the basia of complaint aga;nat Mr..Beels?

~—-, =

A ‘X think that was one of them,

AT AN I R RN

Q You say yon have seven pieces of movinq

R AT W

B ARV O PRI N Y

B AN W R v W,

A Ycah. We use I axpect it seventy

NPT A DN Y g gy

pcrccnt of thc tlmo under laaae to North American, because

P e

e Sy LN

we don t have that much businesa.

Q But this 1s what you have available for

\.\‘-"._ R

BN AR L

i e

A That's right. We have the household

el e N 2

RN S e St e " T
PRy,
He

qoods authority.

BT AR

e AT

GARRETT J. WALSH,.JR.
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Q What would be tha maximum numbar of

AR R

X

at one time?

- . TR I

A On June let lnst yeax, we moved five

e e A it A PRt A TR BN 3 1 8 A L BN i

ministers, for a Hinistors Confetence.- We used five trucks

et A AT L N [T e

e W AN T AR KA S RAN TRt oo Y LI e Ry R ANt 2 ARSI TR

SRS A S s T g

that dqy, and I can't remember ever uainq tivo on a ainqle

o IR s I IR e

IR BT

day, 1ntrastatc.

CBAIRHAR SHANNONz You must be a Methodist,

Mr. Hall.

A No, sir. I am a Baptist.
BY MR. PRICE
Q For the benefit of the Comm;nsion, I dis¢
the Methodist's move on the very same day of £he year?
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: They do -~
A They do, and all of them want to swove
into the house that day. It vaﬁ the 21st of June.
COMMISsiONER‘BRADSHAWs You meaﬁ ybu have
five Methodist Miniutcr§ in Clifton Porge.
A Ko_,- didn't any of them come from Clifton
Forge. One from Lynchburq'to Keysville. One from Keysville
to Predcricksbutg, Rev. cirfalla_Scottsville to Lynéhburg,
Rev. Johnson from Drecks Brancﬁ to Predericksburg, and Rev.
rhomﬁs Cnrlton_fron Lo;tngtbnﬁto Drecks Branch.

We had a truck down there loading at the

pieces that you have ever used for an intrastate shipnent A R

pover

same time we were unloading another one.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q So that 1n all the years that you hnve

p,
O AT SN i o sonergr AT o eI AT Rt

b een 1n bunincna, June 21st was the only timo you have eveyr

s

R A R

- fri s Lo g QAo B 05 2T A

been roquirod to utilize five pieces of equipment for

. R dor
— ot YIRS 21

PRSI S

1ntrastate movementn?

———

A Intrastate, yes, sir.

Laman

Q And you still had twolpiecea of equipmen

i T PR I EN LY B b S

left that you could have uned?

ey O

W s

A Yes, sir.
ORISR 2

Q Did you, Mr. Hall, at my request. look

DAY N

1nto your records to determine the volume of vour intrastate

T covms gt AL LR LR A e AT v

and 1nterstata ‘moves during the past few years?

A

A Yes, sir.

rzantmder
it S

Q Do you -~

e Sa b AT

A I would like tc axplain that now,

el R AT

A an

going to qiva a dollar volume of intrastate movae and dollar

o MR ST, RN AN R R nql'v)
g

LB 0 1 P RN e e

volumo of money that I rocaived from North Amarican van

RRE R At AR it
il bap a7 AT DL S O e gt -

Lines.v

CHAIRMAN SHANNON- Mr. Price, do you want

to 1dent1fy that,..have. thatlmgzkeﬁ as 6]

MB. PRICE:

Yﬂﬂwm°1ﬁé&*mxgﬂimg°n°r'

CHATRMAN suamnqu;

R

" be 1dant1fied as Exhibit No. 6._

Rmtsenss 2y

This will

EPEYN

wanzss: The money that I got from -~

the volume o: businesa that I got from Nbrth American Van

.GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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included these permanent leased trucks -- I mean these

‘move shipments that I had booked, but rather they were
hauling under dispatch from Norfh American from say

the Washinggon area into the West Coast or Florida or
ﬂhere&er. So that might be a little bit confusihg, but
our intrastate business in 1971 was twenty-eight thousand,
four hundred and twenty-eight dollars. The inte:stﬁto

-~ raceipts from interstate operitions was two hundred

and sixty-four dollars, six hundred and sevehty-one dollgré.

Q T don't think it is necessary to read

;thom all, unless the-Coﬁmission -

! CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, I think it
speaks for itself.

- - ~ BY MR. PRICE

Q You might eipliin, howaver, the reason
for the increase in 1ntrasta£§, for 1973.

A Intrast@ts for 1973 we had about i ten
thousand of 11tti¢ bit.more than that increase, and the
reason for that was that édr_Company in LandoGer, Mitiland
gave ui all th§ intrastate moves within the State of
Virginia. That was based on a service fecorda, and wi'hgé
moved lon§ oth-r‘personnaivwhop ﬁhéﬁ couldn’t get them -

moved.

inino pernanant leased trucks ~- which-did-not‘qcnerally' i

~ Por insthnco. from Hampton to Bristol, and

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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places that they would just call us and ask:ua if_wg%pou;d
handle thum. When they did that, then they gave it ali to
ua; 1 uuppuse we are gotting it all now.

Q And I think it would be fair to

Y e T R T LT Sovibviivan

summarize frcm what you have said that you would be and

Pt e SN 0 NPT M IRNGEIR g8 At e LAY Lty

S N A g
— P T

are at the proaent time in a position to transact much more

ardiar iy

e o

intrastate business than you can lay your hands on?

Lo b b

B s

A I think that most anybody that is in

b AN S

s

this business now would welcome threa or four times as much

> R fae T SRR g - .
. . 200 gy _ 3¢ BRI AT e g NI TR

busineas as they do.

IR S

S e

CHATRMAN SHANNON: what pexcentage of

capacity do you operate, Mr. Hall?

PRI iy

A sir?

RS N SR o

CHAIRMAN SHANNON : Percentaqe of capacity?

e R vt v g

I know that fluctuates, but on the averaqe?

o A " .
g T s

A Never to full capacity. Like I aeid

L AT

U R AR Sk ke s N DR o

we bill about twenty to twanty-five thousand dollara worth

of skids for Canfield. and the other plants around

———

e e g 1

IR St gt

CHAIRMAN SHANNON' H. 0. Canfield?

— RS ey

A Right. And actuallvrit is not a big

e

profit. The reason we do this ia S0 that we can keep

AT SR s LAY ndr A e s AN T T e W

"‘"““’M R
personnel busy 80 that we will have good men for the _peak

seaaou for the moving business.' Business is not good right

e Ayt a2 TR

now. Busineas is real slow, and wve want to kaep the men

A1 At e3PV SR

§ i 05aRN

e e AR v s sy I

working.

. Y

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Did you opetate at

oantimon

e

a profit last yol:?

[P S

A Yes. sir, a small profit. _Idon't

T i

O

RN i G VTV T S

bclievt we did oporato at a profit 1aat yeat. No, iit,

e S P N B PN i A W AT S U sl B - i A

e had a not losa last yoar.

«w—- O

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How much?

BN

A Porty—one hundrad.

AN

CHAIRMAN snannons How about the year

bofore that? ‘

SRR SRS I AT L

A We had a small prgfit.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: What is your operating

ratio?
| A ‘Egggwyoar it ",“vw$°3§w95@923wggiﬁt
iorO‘tqga
W',‘ ) X ] ) ) .
CHATRMAN SHANNON: A hundred and two
percent?
Dt AT,
A Riqht.
Mmm\ .

CBAIRMAN SHANNON: What do yon considar to
\;‘

ey

~bo a good Operating ratio? FProm yout buainess?

gy

A I would aay ten porcent would be mighty'

e LT Y,

fine.

e APPSO

CHATRMAN' SHANNON: Ninety percent?

i sy

A ninety pcreont! right.

CHAIRMAN SHANRON: I guess thgt would be.

FER e e SRR

'ﬂm:_m_ : 14 ba ‘ﬂk;ﬂ't hatter tharn I!!II:Ii'I' Il'lilllﬂ't ’|b :

mm&-\m’ A
o AT """“’ -t

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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| blg dopreclatlon there. Our depreciation wasg twenty-two

.or Hercules Corpocration?

. and Storaae Company to move their personnel?hﬂwmmw'~

A s i it i
‘A Nat that I know of, not on serV1ce. no,
sir.

A VYes, Actually, you can say how does

POy s gatiin,

e e s s PR TS T
a man live when ho 1s operatinq at a loss, when you have

Sanmravan

as much aqulpmant as we have. We have aleven household :

rine ARSI o i P AT A IR HA A GATIENTU NS B S Vb AT 4 P s A ST L SR

good trailers and we own seven tractors. and there is a

P e 1) i PR,

U S ‘

I A A MR o DS o T TR i b AN b e £ AR TSR RS R B A
or twenty-throe thousgngmlast year. Golactually, we are
e 2 e S ful Hol N L o A o S 3

i e L

llving off. af depreciation.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Excuse me. Go ahead,
'Mr. Price.

BY MR. PRICE

O Dia vou pay yourself a salary last year?

e
et

A No, sir.

it n SR MW ST TS

Q Mr. Hall, are you familiar with Westvaco

A' Yea, sir,rscme.

o 'Has the personnel and traffic departments

S

of elther of those COrporations ever requeated Hall T¥ansfer|

AT o A SANNT Y o EAT RS, AN

il SRSz, B0 % e

e B TN LA S IR B it T LT

: A Yes, sir.

U T

Q And have there been any complaints?

e, '-,-....

Q Was there any complaints that you are

el I VR AR A A a7 ST N A < i T
ot o st T

avare of -~

et

A We have had a claim or two on some

et ot
S e
A..a:d
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interstate shipments that I didn't have anything to do with,

1 i WAL b1 e v iab e AL S e T e P o S et s
L

R L R LIP RSP

claima on anything intraatata. '

Q Do you know who at Herculea is

rasponaible £ot assigning moves?

AT

A A Mrs. Carroll_Dggg;ng, The first

AT EA L SN B S

businasc ve ever had with Hercules waa through a Hra.

P N
g 290 Rt R o PR T VA SIS NI s am e

Penneck, who haa since ratired, and she directed us not

e} SR SN S i
e e—rir b TS R O T AN A S IS G STt TV s 1\ ol S Som POt -
o R R it S o L Tl L s YT

to gqntgggwggxwpaanlggp-

Q Not to contact ..

A Her parsonnel.

ot
et e AR N £ DA SO BT AT R

Q You maan hat local paopla? y

A Not to contact peopla that were aoing

TRt v sess, S

to mova, interstate or intrastata. sha said ve hava a 1ot

Ao AT DI E R NI e A Y

at £riands in the moving busineaa, and we wlll call them.'

So we don' t'raally call on & Harculas.-

Q Do you know who 1a presently asaiqninq
that work? )

A Yea, Mra. Carroll Daggins.-

o A (N iz

Q _Did aha call you tecantly?

A She called mne yeatarday.

3 AT ATy i

Q  Will you state the_nagara -

Ny .

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Who was that? Mrs.

- Carroll -- '

mgain vith North American Van Lines." 1 can't racall any ad

A Mrs. Carroll Deggina.. I think she is

P o

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. |
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the head of the Transportation Department in Wilmington,

Dolawaro a: far as houaehold goods movement. As far as

we know, sho is the person that does this.
BY MR. PRICE

0 And why did Mrs. Deqqins ogliAXou

DA dea e e,
S aewntm e

yesterday?

i
S me,mm S A ST

A She had a conversation with Mr. Beels

and he had told hor about the application, and the inference
had been made that Hercnlea Traffic Department was

e Sy

disaatisfied with the service or something to that effect.

Q And what was her reaction to that? o

R Well, ﬂheuidmnis the meeting?"

and Y said, 'Tomorrow. She said, “Do you know t?n nane

AP 1103, g R 3 420 s b e

of somnbody that I can call down, there?" I said “No, but

[ R R NI

I can find out.” I turned around on my other phone,_and

st T ST SRS 4 paseimbe, .
e AR

called down hora, and got a number of one of the offices

downstaira. It unan't Mr. LeDreux, but it was in his

offica.' And this person told me that she thought the man

,_a—v._..m

to talk to if you wvant to talk to anybody would be Mr.

ey v AT L

ARG AT AT S e BT T N

Riasby.

g L PP e

Q Diad she say that she -

A She said that she was qoing to call,

haealid A,
T N T DN i 4 - SOt

I am not sure that she did.

MR. RIGSBY- At this point it might be

— nsrbtn s P AV

appropriate to state that T talked vith “the wotian

T O i s e

et B 407 Y TSI S e

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.

- cumarn e A g




10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17

18

19 -

20

21

22

23,

24

25

Hall 148

or foﬁr Y§ars and sold it.

- lwas nqid to who?

ytstorday who said she was Mrs. Carroll Deqqins. and that

e o — g s S 2

.....
3 w8 arrgne
e Kl cos (YT

the application had referenae to > poor service, and she

v A o 0% T g Y Y AT i e
o e

said she was ploasod with the s-rvico and would write a

T N 44 T 0 58 i B T3 A 3,50 S Bt T A A, £ K e 1 S EA Y 2 [T RRE A Y IR W M SN S

letter.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This is Mrs. Dquina

e

Y e bt e,
T e,
A s g,

of _the Traffic Departmant of Hercules 1n

it et T G S

Wblmington?

AT AR MO T

MR. RIGSBY- Wcll, all she said waa that

e O T T AT W VI A et n gy, e
e S e A S

she was- with the Traffic Departmnnt with Hcrcules.

s gt KA At

BY MR. PRICE

0 Mr. Hall, do you know whether any
houaehold goods carriers in the Covinqton area have
di:posed of their cortificates of publie convenience and
nococaity? |

A Yin. sir. Xn 1954, Prank L.-c°ok ”
80l1d a certificate to I believe Gray Van Storage Company
of Nor!olk, Newport NQ'B, or Hampton. When Frank applied
for this certificate, I opposed his applléatiah, and the

Commission gave him the certificato. He kept it about three
Q And that was in 1954, when the franchise

A It was aold, X boliovc, to Gray Van

STOthgVCOtpotation.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q And where are they located?
2 A I believe in the fidewater area.
3 Q if 1; please the Commission, I would |
4 like to enter this as an exhibit.
> CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This is a copy of the
| S Commissions order dated November 5,‘1954, in-case
7 number 11693.
8 MR. WILSON: If your honor please, I
{ ? frankly don't sée what possible wveight this éould
B 10 have with the Commission, being twenty year§ old.
1 I would object to iﬁ simpiy on that basis.
12 I don't know anything about this Corporation,
13 and the certific#fe doesn't explain any of the
14 circumstancei. I don't éee vhere it would have
,15 any prob§ti§é vglue-fo ﬁhié Commission.
16 cuaxmu.sﬂmom What is the g)urpose'
17 of thié? |
18 ‘HR.-PRICE: 'If it please the Commission,
19 the pufposg is to prove thgt_there is some histdry
20 ~ of fiight §f carriers from the Covington area to
21 other sections of th§ State, which I think is
22 ' indicgtive of the fact that the area cannot support
23 - an additiénﬁl.carrior. I do have a more recent
;4 example, howevér,-if you would iike to -~
25 O TR T ] .|
GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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it was sold for?
A You mean the amount 6! money?
COMMISSIONRER BRADSHAW: Yas.
A No, sir, I do not.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: That might be one
reason for the flight. |
_CBAIRMAN.SHANNONé Well, I think your
objection goes to the weight to be given to this.

I think the Commission can take official notice of

its own records, if it is concurred in by my
colleagues, and we will go ahead and mark this

for identification ag Exhibit Neo. 7.

BY MR, PRICE

Q Are you familiar with any other cases
rhoro aICOVIngton carrier §§3v591d -

A  Yas, sir, Sam Smith had a set_of rights)
'Lnd he sold them to a éompany in Norfolk. A coﬁﬁnny in the
Fidoviter area, and this was in 1966, I believe, and I
@on‘t t:memb&r the name of that company.
i Q Would that be Colonial Transfer and
Storage?

A That is the one, yes, sir. Grover |
Barnett in Covington had Q set §f‘t1ghts. and Mr, Beels,

of Coviﬁqton Transfer and storiqa CGmpanylapplied‘to’the

L___cm;nnummnmn_xnnmmma:MA in

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 that time, and I opposed that. And the Commission é:?%ﬁé,
2 | ‘his certificate, then he -- o
3 . o 1 doﬁ't.think we want to --

4 . | CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price, do you want
S

to submit this order in Case 16 -- Fabruary 6,
6 1964, case No. 166752

MR. PRICE: VYes, sir, Your Honor.

8 | CHAIRMAN SHANNON: T assume you are qgoing
9 | to make the same objection to that?
10 MR. WILSON; Yes, sir.
11 | . CHAIRMAN SHANNON: All right. I think
12 ' . the objection goes to the weight here. This
13 ‘ ‘ is admething the Commission will take official
14 . notice of. That will be Exhibit No. 8.
| 15 | : cdmﬁlssrowﬂk_BRADSHAw: Is your's for sale?
‘16 _ ” | @ITNESS; - If you §e£ part-tiﬁa movers up
17 -- 4f you get miny parf-time ﬁovers up there it is going to
}8 be for éale. |
19 - | | ' BY MR. PRICE
20 |

Q Mr, Hall, have you had an occéaion

21 fecontlj to have a financial statement of your company
22 | prepred?

23, o o A We had'one prepared last September.
24': - .A Q Dd you Eave<tﬁat_with you?

25 : E “ A Yes, sir, 1t 1a gomewherg here.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q Now, this was as of last September. .

present date?
A There have Soan some changes in it,
but I am sure it wouldle protty cloee to the same thing.
| | Q And what {s the extent of your net
yorth?
A Two hundred and thirty-one thousand,
six hundred and thirty-five dollars, and‘thirty-four cents,

CBAI#MAN SKANNON: Do you wish to submit
this?

MR. PRICE: Yes, sir.

CﬁAIRMAN SHANNON: This will be identified
as Exhibit No. 9. | ' |

‘4 MR. PRICE: I have no further qﬁeationa.

‘A If it is préper I would like to say
something about pnrt-fim@ moQéra. I think if & F- if the
Commission giro a cottif&c@te.to the part-time mover, it
will have £o give it to another-part-tima mover. If fou
give it to part-time movnfd, after a while there won't be
qﬁybody but paft-timo-novor-. And Y think the fnllAtimo
movers v111 havo to turn to something else.
e - CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, WILSON'

Is the statement substantially true and correct as of the -

GARRETT J. WALSH. JR.

Q M, _Hall, I take it from your't.stimony '

o

RN B




Hall .>153

that you have opposed all applications up to this pg&ggg;}
A T did not opposed Mr. Beels purch@se
of Mr. Barnett. I didn't oppose the amendment.
Q You are apparently making a riéht qood
living out of this business, are vou not?
A I have been working at it for about
’ A\

twenty-five years.

Q I just notice in here as of Septemter

the 1st of 1973, you had tﬁenty-one thousand, two hundred and

some dollares in the bank.

A T guarantee you that didn't last three
days.

Q You had a net growth of two hundred
thitty-one thousand s8ix hundred and thirty-five dollars.
You say you are not taking out any salary. What are vou
taking out of the business?

A I,am taking my living out of the

business.

Q What Aid you take out in 19737

A I suppose ten thousand dollars.

Q Is that a fair figure for the last

v T g

sovatal'yearé.

N iiripnisin ooy g I

_ COMMISSIONFR BRADSHAW: ~ How do you take

T T

it out lf you dgn L. take it -out Ty salary?

A J'ust stick 1t An my pocket.on. sgturday

=Pt

. GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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night.
el

pcntbr ™

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: This is a prOpfietotshfﬁ””f
it 18 not a corporation. Mr. Hall, wvhen 4id Mr.
Beels buy that certifi&ate that you are referring
to?

A I balieve it was 1960 or 1961. I am
not real sure abdut that. |

COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: How did your

brother get started in the business?

A He came back from the service and he
started hauling ceal from west.virginia, and every now and
tﬁen somebody would ask him to move, so he finally went over
and saw ﬁr. Arnold, of Arnold Transfer and Storage, andvhe
sold him a household goods van and fold him hoﬁ t§ get the
riQﬁts.. He would have to make ?ppliéation beforé the end
of 1948, and hé mﬁde appliéatioﬁ in November of 1948,>and.
that 1s how he got his rights.

caaramau’s#annon: Was this a Grandfather
'cﬁrtificate?_'

A ves, sir.

'¢§MMISSIONER HARVWOOD: Is he still'hauling
coal? | |
| A -Yes,Ailr;'

. COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: £o he started off

as a part-time mover?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Yes, M started off as a,éart—ti@gww.
mover.
| ‘MR, WILSON: fou have‘to start soﬁewhere.
A Yes,vyou do, but if you get too many
of them, there isn't going to be anyﬁhing but part-time
moveia.

COMMISSIONER HARWOOD: Mr. Hall, this
isn't quite germain to this, but how much in
general in the whole houéehold goods moving
business do you have of individﬁal~ﬁomeowners
moving their own furniture? Does that cut
appreciably into the business?

A They evidéntly afe doing a nice pﬁrt'

of it. I don't blame people fo: moﬁing‘themselves.

CbMMISS;ONER'HARWOOD: A young couéle
wpuld rent a van and -~

A Sure. And I don't blame those people

 for doinq that, as they have a perfect tight to do it.

. COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Can you rent

AT dre b ST .

a truck in Clifton Forqe to move youraelf?

S TS AT

A You can rent ~one in Covington. I don't

o ing e L
e 1 s SR TR 2 LT B e ATy R L SN N 1A R P

believe they have a U—Haul place in Clifton Fprgo.ﬂ

T~ ey

CHAIRMAN SHANNON- Is there much of that

LA e

pTVECNG

going on?

T s e a3/

A X think so. ves, sir.

TR,

GARRETT 1. WALSH, IR,
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Co ahead, Mr. Wilson.

Q0 Mr. nall, ia there any U-Haul business
in Clifton Forge or Covinqton?'

A There is in Covington, yes, sir. ‘Rap:
Sholl is the U-Haul dealer.

Q Clarence Forelgn station up there, is
thtt where it is?

A It is the shell service station, I think
they call in Rap shell.

Q0 On the west side of town?

A It is not too far from Covington Motor
Company. Right in that general area.

Q Do you stay pretty-busy, Mr. Hall?

A In évetythipg that I do, I‘stay<pr§tty
buty. | | |

‘0 You stay pretty busy. Now, there has

.

A e,

been tcstimony here from westvaco, Hercules, and theae

e

TN g
S IS e
U B TR

two applicants here, and do you think from “thely standpoint

AL AR LA AN

that thto is goinq to bo a 11tt1e boon 1n Covinqton?

', PTG L85 o o

A I hogg 80. -

Q. I hope so too, but have you-- do you

AT AT,

‘oxpact the same sort of WM Ww‘awﬂuu _

men?

——

BY MR. WILSON . he R [y

A ﬁo, because I heard more about it today

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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those people are going to quit the business, and it will be

than I have ever heard beforg, . i

135
o i 0 R AL A S S S A

PR

it

Q Have you read the Chambar of Commerce
report that ﬁaé filed this year-end?

A Righf.

Q Would vou agree th#t that report is
very optomistic about what is taking place now in Covington?

A Yes.

¢ Am I correct in understanding your
testimony that you don't want any fly-by~-night, any part-timp
opetétor; to come in trere. 1Is that what you are sﬁying? |

A I say this. I don't think it is going
to be healthy for any kind of a business if you get a number

of part-time operators. Pretty soon thelfull-time operators

so that you will havefall part-time operators.

Q Wére you aware that Westvaco had
completely stopped doing business with Mr, Beels Company?

‘A" I didn't know they had quit.

| Q Ydu didn't know that. Westvaco and
Hcrculon are satisfiad when they use you, but there is this
diffieulty with Covington Transfer and Storaqe?

| A well, last year in 1973, I had one

-1n£rnstgto job‘w;th H¢£¢u1es. That was Michael S. Wade

from Richmond,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: How many did you have

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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with Westvaco?
A T had two.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: In 19732
A Yes, sir.
BY MR..ersdn

Q Now, with Westvaco down here in

Richmond, and Hercules down here in Richmond, and the

P

b

ity of Covinagton with the resolution and the County of

Allegheny with the resolution, and all this projected
growth that you apparently agree with, do you think you

can handle all that volume of business.

A .I just wanf ny share.
Q You don't want it all do you?
A No, but 1 want éll'of bis..
| MR. WILSON: That is all I want to -ask.
CHAIRMAN STANNON: Mr. Rigsby?
- MR. RIGSBY: ”Yés,-sir.r
CROSS ﬁXAHINATION
' BY MR, RIGSBY
Q Mr. Hail, you indicated théf you are
n the hovinq Susinoss fuil-time; is that riqh@f' |

A Yeah -~ well, I am in the'tranlfer

some trucks to a couple of_factbfiea down there.

»uiih.ss down there. I db'evbt?fhing,.really; We-léasa_~

Q@ I was just lookiﬁg at the acconhts

 GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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lease this truck from us.

raeceivable on the‘statement, and %E shows that you havg@fome
local and contract hauling. You don't do thaﬁ underkﬁoggef
holdvgoods'certificaﬁé?‘ |

A No, sir.

Q And vou show accounts receivable from
Jane.Colby, Division of U. S. Industries?

A Right.

Q What is that?

A We rent a truck to them.

0 And this S. L. Hail; H.-0. Canfield?

A That is my wife's name, and that is
my truck. That truck is leased to them, and they furnish
the drivers. Ail.ﬁe do is furnish the txuéks.

Q’.And H. D. Canfield, Divieion of
Panésota, what dolthey owe vou money for?

A 'We.rént-a bﬁilding to them at Iron

Gate, storage facilities at Clifton Forge. And they do

" Q And your storage accounts?
A This is not a-storﬁge acccunt with
Cénfiéld. ’I bought an old school bui;dinq at Iron Gate,
and madg.a waxahouse out of it. Théy do have gsome floqr
ap&cq in my warehouse. | |

0 .And.you indicate four thousand dollars -

accounts recéivublerfor your storage accouts?

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Yes, sir.

1

~Q And then you havé seventeen thousand ™| %n

as balance due from North American Van Lines?

A Yes, sir.

Q) Actually, vou are an all-around business-

man.'isn't that correct?
| A Yes, sir.

Q Could you tell the Commission approx-
imately what percentage of 9our revenue comes from ?our
ﬁovés on yénr intragtate household goods certificate?

A Percentage of moves as againsf what? - .

Q Well -- |
A 'fotallrevenue.from my basé?
Q VYes, eir;4 |

A I thought I gave that.’

. CHATRMAN SHANNON: Exhibit No. 6 shows the |-

. breakdownlof déllar volume from inter and 1ntras£ate.

A Right; .The intrastate is nine point |
qbven‘in 1971, and nine point.zero-ih'1972, and thirtéen
point two in 1973. | | |

| | BY MR. RIGSBY

Q Now, doec.youf‘1ntra§tate,thit'you
.hdv'on fénr ExhibitrNo.'631ﬁc;nde your local and cbntraét
haulihg?v_ o | o

A No, sir.

v

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 CHATRMAN SHANNON: T see you own °“f:th}fd ‘
2 interest in HRall Transfer Companv in Lexinqéén.ﬂ”

3 : A Yes, sir. Mv two sons and T went over

4 and bought Mrs., Mays cerfificate and her warehouse

5 facilities.

6 | CHAYRMAN SHANNON: Iz that a full intrastat%
7 certificate?

8 o : A WwWell, it {s qust to and from Rockbridge
9 County. It is restricted.

10 _ CHAIRMAN smufmmx: I see yoix have total

11 e ownership of Clifton Forge Grocery Company. Are

12 _ - you in the grocery business too?

13 | ‘ __» A No,'sit. They own the warehouse that
14 '{ I am presently in, and they.ha§e depieciated tﬁis building £@lly

15 ) Qnd if thevy sold the~buildin§ they would have to selil it

16 for aSout twiqe as much ;q'they‘would have to sell the stock
17 . for. In other Qords, if thev sold the building and closed
18 _ the cor@orqtion~down,:they are goiné éo-have to pay {ncome
19 . tax on'fifty'pnréent or maybe more on Qhatever thisvbuildinq
20 brougﬁt, but they.would sell me the_etoék in Clifton Porge
21 Crocery.Coﬁpany for about half the price that I would have
22 _ to pay for the buildinq.} o, 1ns£end of buying the building
23 | I bouqht ihe‘atock;r Ahq that is the only thing that

24_ . Clifton Forge Grocery Cdmpany has is the building.
25. ' - | MR.ARIGsnYz 'No more questions.

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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both bushesses?

'cHAiRMAN sHAﬁNON: Any further re-direct
'MR. PRICE: No, sir. = |
_CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Any furthér,queationl
MR. WfLSON: Jﬁst one.
RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION
: BY‘MR. WILSON

,Q» Mr. Hall, do you mingle the Lexington

and'Clifton Porge businesses? Do you use vour trucks in

‘[that we can~keep'suff1cien£ personnel over there, in -

pocple"fo'CIifton Forge over'thetg. S

I have.
CHAIRMAN SEANNON: You may stand down,

| WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.

MR. PRICE: Mr. Beels? -

?

LN
e oy

.‘r,,e L

?

A We don't have enough volume of business

Lexington.. we‘have one man we keep over there, and now and

’th?h he will pick up a college boy to help us. We do SQﬁd

MR. WILSON:,_Ail-right;’sir. Tﬁat]is'ail

GARRETT J.WALSH, JR.
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ERNEST BEELS,., | e

~ a witness introduced on behalf of the Interveners, being

first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, PRICE

Q@ Will you please state your full name

and address?

A Ernest Beels.
Q0 What is your occupation?

A Transportation Moving.

Q0 And what Company are you connected with?

A Covington Transfer and Storage Company.
Q Are you the owner of that business?
A President and sole stockholder.

Q Is that Company also an agent for a

national moving company?

A United Van Lines.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Will you spell your
last name, please?

A B-E-E-L-S.

CBAIRMAN SHANNON: Thank you, Mr. Beels.

BY MR. PRICE

Q Mr, Becls, will you please describe

. your personnel and aqu&ggqgt?

i N A
P Tt

A Yes, nir.' I have three truck drivers

et Fae YRR i iehandt . BRE AL S Lo AR R

~ GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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besides myself, end I have six helpera,

P

Q And your equipment, sir?

et Ntv s oar i

A I have seven pieces of equipment,

PR S et

Q That are eveileble for 1ntraetete

A S NN
.,

moves?

N ——C

A And intra, Intra and Inter. At the

e

prelent time we are replacinq}ell of the equipment. vie

LW SRR, St . AN

heve received one new unit end another unit 1s on 1ts way.

AT

Q will you deecribe the principal

R

geographic areas in which _you operete?

A COvington. c1ifton Porge, Allegheny

County, Beth County, Bottecourt, and Rockbrigge County

v

e

prawess

moetly._

Sy fonma S TIPS

Q When did you obtain your certificate

TN

of public convenience and neceesity?

RSB

VTR I Ao

P,

A July 27, 1961.

Freedy

Q Since that time, Mr. Beels, have you

ever hed to turn down a prospective move?

Ve A N o

A Never had to turn down _any proapective

S KA AT R e

QI believe you atated you have seven

items of equipnent eveileble for moves.i What 1s the meximum

\*w

numbar of piecee of equipnent that you heve ever hed to use

MW

|-at any one time for intreetete moves?

T “a&.
T O

w

A zb_m_gmm

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q WVas that elso June Zlat of last yeer?_

A Yes, eir. Methodist minietera.

uhs WS

couuxss:onza BRADSHAW: Where did your

ministers comes from?

A From Covington. I think from Covington.

BY MR. PRICE

Q Do you have fiqures availeble on your

ey A S e R
s DYCR PP
e e AT MNP S g1 S

intreetate and 1nterstate moves?

A Yes, sir. From the first day to the

A s M PN AL A AR e PRS-,

lasat.
- 0 I apologize to the Commission, but I
did not know until last night that I was going to be

representing Mr. Beels.

A The gross took beckwerds, you know.,

TN KLY,

B Se NI P 0t b ALV A8 A AT A

We had in 1973 nineteen, which one of them was Westveco;

IR T L L Bl

i B
B350, S T B e b, b St 8 R e 0

CHAIRMAN SHANNON' Let ne qet this straiqht.

i 2 T TR

In 1973 you had 19 1ntrastate movea?

A Intrastate moves. One of them wae

A Sxevt s

Weetvaco. no Berculee. In 1972, we had thirty-one, and

three were Weatveco, ‘and no Bercules. In 1971, we had

o RS HTRLIY,

thirty-eiqht, and there was no Hercules or WQstvaco. In

1970, ve had forty-aeven, and there wvere nine westvaco

L N

movee.- In. 1969, ye had forty-one, end there were two

S,

wbstvaco moves, and no Hercules. In 1968, we had fortv-six

e T e o T RS S YT

)

and there were three weatvaco moves. In 1967,-there were

&S o1

—

ARSI TR ; ity

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR..
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korty—three rmoves, and seven Westvaco movee.

P

PO,

moves, and eiqht wvere Nbetveco. In 1965, there were fifty-
T e

WA

NI 1 PR i B

ive state woves , end five vere westvaco. In 1964,

U R AN TN W, g 7+ i

had fifty—eix state movee. and one Westvaco.

In 1963, we

’*NMM*’?"“‘

hem

'hed thirty—eiqht, end three _were Westvaco. In 1962,

ad torty-eeven, end five were weetveco, and 1n 1961) this

WL MESRLGTIG £

< AT Ay

i oL WO

- A AR T N AT BRI ARV 2

//“"'" SO,

was about hal! a yeer. we had eixteen, and two vere westvaco

et Lok T

Now, in 1966 we had one Hercules move.

[N

B L iARh e Y A g 20

| In 1964 we had one Herculee move, and in 1963 ve had three.

2R Ny

That ie a total of five. Over the twelve and a half yeets

TSRS £20m e
TR AN e

.""mm.
Herculaes.

- 3 B MG,

L) hed the certificate, ve had four hundted and nineé}ié;é ©

it aremebart 55 LS DT e L A, SRR B BN AR e e

moves, and torty-nine were with Weatvaco and five with

P e, e

Q Yonu hed four hundred - excule me.

N

A In twelﬁe and a half years, and there

. Ponr hundred end ggg;;uo 1ntrestate moves 1n twelve and :
e belf years? ' )

+Lihe2s,

as ten potcent W.It'aco.
AP =

s, St e EPLLY

(-t

Q Hr. neels, have you ever had any

oaplainte with regard to your eetvice for eny reaeons'

m"““"‘"“"‘ec\--,. g it

om Bercules?

At

s

T iamr . e

A No, sir. ute. Deqqine preieed us.

" She said she ves very letie!ied with our moves, and we

N et

got all our moves direct from the main office 1n Delevere

m‘r“'

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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from Mrs. Deqqina.

eI SR (o g by st oo

Q And did ahe indicata to you her:

et b B 4

chaqrin that your Company 8 name has been usad 1n thia

et g .
e e g,y

application?

o kBN
e

A No, she said aha didn t know nothinq

s s i o <o SR S YT VO

Q Have you had any complaints from

wastvaeo?

g woar s

A I had one complaint 1n January 1973

PN e etoay i i SISO 7

We moved a man from Beauno Vista to Kentucky, abont thirty

Aataihai A N R 1 SR A R

miles out of Ashland. wa packed a man on the arranged date,

on the Gth, on a Wbdneaday, ve loaded him on Thursday,

e A i 1

and he wantad delivery on Saturday. 1 tolad him ve would he

tooliah to mova until we had a full 1oad, and ve had aome

oy At e
M s o e PN

e e

ladiaa whoae mother had died 1n c°vinqton, and the onlv

T . e AR VI

time the paople can come down and open the apartment is

———— ot
S v ingg eI EN o e
HA St e v, s g s ATIVE i

Saturday aftarnoon. 90 we cap't. dtliyarwnntiINSunday.

SN BT b b ST

And he said, ”I want it Saturday. 'Nobody

P N e

else mattarad. So I told him we couldn t daliver it on

PO R
s S s AL e T e gy
R O

8aturday. So we loaded 1t Saturday, and we deliverad on

——,. LIRS

e L RNy i

-— we dalivarad in Kantucky on Saturday -= On qunday '

e AR

e bt 8 T S et

morning, and his gooda on Sunday afternoon.w It was tha_

T i i T

- AT
Lo e ion T e s
A b et 1057 T s

person that Mr. 81nclair mantionad.

e
B R
S e e 7

wa had the one that Nr. Hall did for us,

i

e R e e raesre s,

the only one we ever had from Wastvaco last year. We had

. T —r s
e

e

T s i

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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brouiood to pnok and load 1t on saturdny. and I had the -

R M sy e I Y 1

men linod up. Evorything vas linoa up, and the drivor el Rt

Luit, and tho roalon tho drivor quit was this; Y was in

! o R A 8B o o B v A ST A1 i 0 7 A b TR S iy ¢

contact with Mr. xouper - and he had talked with Mr.

P -
e Soros i S T

e AL A P L,

s S g v

job aftor ho bought the businosa, 80 the man atartod

e et 4 o VA R D TRLY L TP N O

looking around for nnothet job.

e AT AN

Q How do you know that?

i

RN i

A The man told mo so.

i e
PR

Q FNot Mr, Kemper?

A No. no. Tho man told me so, ny

i 8 T T RS NI ST SN S
A ey

drivor. And we contactod the cuotomer riqht avay, and we

O T PN g s dpisntom it

RS N e

SN B e ]

said gnmun:c.aotrvw~buonuoucog;dn t move him. I was on

, A Ay P an

my way nnd would be there Sunday morning, and we will do

O TN VT 212 i b a3 KRNI RN R it ALk
st )
e o RO A R L Y KLt e r bR

ovorything to got htm out of tho honao on Sunday, and ho

P LN AL

RNt e

said no, that ho wantod to be movod on Saturday.

s
e ST

COMMISSIONER BRADSBAW: What waa Doctor
McGuire's complaint?

A He wanted to be moved illegally. Ne

'didn't want to pay the tariff charges. I contacted Mr.

Hnnnally,'and he said all my tariffs -- all my charées
are loqal, |
| | BY MR. Phtcz
Q Thoy were Iogal or 1110qa1?

A Leq.l. ug‘lo

ompor and Mr. xompor 1nd1eated that he wouldn t.hnvo anothei

L4

v

" GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.




Beels

He told us the.x;%y machinq was worth
six and a half thousand dollars. We packed 1t'1n_a |
3 china pnck,.and he said, "what is the nine and a half
4 | dollars fotf” And 1 said'it was for the china pack,
5 and he blew up at me. He hit me. And we went to court
6 ~ over it, and Mr. McGuire had to p@y a fine,
7 | 'Sixteen months later after the move,
- 8 - Doctor McGuire filed a complaint on all missing equipment
9 and I have a piece of.paper here. And the claim is
10 exactly the amount he had to pay ordered 5yvthe cburt,
11  nine hundred and fifty dollars and twenty cents.
12 | : CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Do you want to put
13 : " that in the record?
14V . R | ' MR. PRICE: I am not familiar with that
- 15 | | 'document;»-:' |
le | ; ‘., MR. WILSON: Hei-- I think he has testified
17 | to it and I don t think it is germain to public
-18 .conveuience and necessity. |
19 - ' | : ~ BY MR, PRICE
20 ' 0 Mt. Beel, there has been testimonv
21 | here today that the quality of your equipment is poor.
22 | R A If my equipment is poor, then_that~1s
v23. _. aer:y nico'co@pliment;. Here are some awards that_;‘zgve
24 : téceiv§d~fron Uﬁit@dﬂ?ggﬁ&;nas.' N
o R , .
25 : __MR. PRICE: I would like to offer that as

‘GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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an exhibit.
| CHAYRMAN SHANNON: These are original
‘certificates. You don't want to put those in
the record do you, Hr..Price, or do you?
MR. PRICE: Yes, I would like to put
then in.
CHATRMAN SHANNON: Let me say this,
Mr. Collins anﬁ Mr, Prica;- Would you all agree
to pﬁt a photostat cope in?
MR. WILSON; Yes, sir. As I understand,
theog are offered to show his equipment -~
CHAIRMAN SBHANNON: My undorstandinq ia
'that they are preadnted to show what thdy.say”'
', on the service.
MR PRICE
Q Would you cxplain to the Commiaaion.

SRy NN

wvho prapared that conpute: printout, Mr. Beels?

e

A United Van Lines,

R

© It was not prepared by you?

A Yo, sit.
P awlipea o DRI

Q And what does that ccmputer ptintout

| show in t@rni of ontstandinq'quality? .In what respect?

' A CInim- :re'low. Perfect -ervico.‘

Q Could you be specific, Mr. Beels? The

- . ) ity

percentage?

Wy

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A Point four percent. And that was

in the warehouse.

. e o 2y et b
et wrt s e

Q During what period of time.

A
J———

A The whole year 1973.

B L kil
o AR AR

CHAIRMAN SHANNON- Mr. Beel, we will

B—— AR

identify the certificate« you put in here,

LTI

——

the accommodations, as Exhibit No. 10. They

o R i

will be received collectively Ps_Exhibit No. 10.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHéw- You mean United

paiad out four dollars if ou broke one hundred

T N SRNT AET (a R ot ety 3
e AN o

dollars worth of --

A N no.k Four tenths of one percent.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW:  Oh. Four tenths

[ o 1 e SR e T S g e o ek, sl
SR—— T B N N e et ML U S ,v »

‘of one percent.

~~~~~~~~ Cﬁﬁmxsszonnn BRADSHAW{mmﬂhgguygéF was

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW° Now, would you

o T g b i T R

have to pay anythinq youreelf?

et A NN e N

A we have to pay the first one hundred

AT RS e S 20 T T e

dollare of claims.

CHAIRMAN 'SHANNON:: This four tenths of

e TS
s A P ST i

one percent, is this a11 claims?

it A

A Thet ie whet ie in the warehouse. You

T N L P S )

et sh ent from another car ier who brinqs it in.

R
| i adAAS T vy N . _
J— SIS L cag . . G LE T Ay e
S— ‘ . A .

e

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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and oay for in-tanc. thort is tvonty dollara breakaqo

B8 e, gt

A

A

Q

you on.a .numerical

intido the china pack, thon we have to pay half, so

e v NN WA 8100 S ST, A R e e a3 Sy S 8ot

wa pay half and the carrlera pay half.

Cﬂhtﬂnxw“snhNNON What was your total

A e b it e

claim expense for the year 19732
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I mean everything?

CHAIRMAN SBANHON: And how about on the

van?
pesaTAS eusas

A None,

CHAIRMAH SHANNONz No claimn paid on the
van?
et .

A No, sir.

B e O

BY HR.'PRICE

N L < Camrter (A T SN AN LN W b

Rt I 2 S e,

e T LT I
v

Pifty dollara.

G A BT ST S8 T

BT TN IO £t

That is 1n the warehouae.

Bttt TARIEL S ET A

et s AR LT U05 B TR S

2Rl L
et YO S

Hr. Beela. the computar printout qrades

baaia, one two.three or four.

A

T

Yes, slr.

Q
.A
Q

A

A

TN

Q And that 19 the highcst tatinq?

EROyS

Q Hr. Beels, hnve you ever becn approachod :

What doea the number one moan?

O\lt'tmaing .

And what is your rating?

et I

One,

Yes, sir. o

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 by Bekins to act as.an Adent?.
2 o A Yes, sir. Twice.
3 Q WOnla.yo;hplease give us the details
4 of that? | I o
5 s A _Around 1966, a representative of Bekins
6 came in and hc looked around and he said,d“iwaggwt think
7 you want to change.' and I said no, I ha&? El”ifjié;tgaﬁwn
8 : change. And he left,l;;d aboutjm;;, two year§’fgo éhéy
9 cam;‘;g“snd he o££a:ed that they would put free payment
10 : with Bakiggmf?d all that to get me as an agent.
11 o Q And you say thaémtg;; :;;;;ached you
12 another time? - B o o
13 | MWMM:.‘ﬂWHu  ;; A Twice, yes, ‘'sir. Again in 1971.
14 | o Q.-Mr.lneels, you w;;eW;;e€ent X believeﬁ
15 when Mr. Kemper testified with reqard SQ }ggﬁngqotiations
16 b;géggh.you for the purchase of your businesszs Do you o
17 reeall that testiﬁo;;? T B o
19 ' | - '  Q In the interest of time, Iﬂy?u}d just
20 like . IR L g
21 T A Mr. Kemper and Mr. Browq_yg%ked in on'
22 an ev.ninq around fiv;M;m:;;ck, and we sat fogﬂa?out an
23 sgur talking, and thc vary firot thingﬂ;ugold them ;ﬁémthat
24 fﬁér;:;ing buninefs 18 not a very easy bueinesa. It 1; a
25 L har;m;ob and hard work and 1t is lonq hours. Mr: Kempééﬂ

M..un. Lo akadia i . . R o

GARRET'I_‘ 1. WALSH, IR,
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[ FET

said he liked it and he uould liko to go into 1t. ' He aaid

l ro et R T " RN 4 AT K

rc and Mr. Brown w‘ro making nround thittoon thousnnd e

Sy i, G A SR IR

year at the paper mill. I think Hr. Rempor mako- tw.lve

land” ﬁMﬁalf thouuand, ‘@wﬁﬁd

e PP TP BRI

B:own thirteap ghoual

[ A

Fe snid thcy didn t want to qivo up that standard of o
livinq, and it un- oxplained the wivqs were workinq, and
‘_m

I said I porsonnlly, since 1966, I have been takinq a

PRIt
sy ST R VR R, ek A N SR ST oA O

oy 3 BAe b e s
r P AN ST TSRS

RS et i T e i Lo N R N S S e
fM:y and qot nino thousand, and I havn nevcr boen ablo

S S VTS

S AT N e

to raiso it. I told them that Covinqton is a amall town,

e SRR A S ST e PR B e

khe area 1: lmall, and the U~Hau1 busineas takes avay

RS R A S L

!rom a11 business, and I said b ¢ vould 11ke to 3911 1t to you/

P I AT T AR B e A e,
- D s gy

.....

PURIE NI

rud it would be four men in the qroup. x told him I wunted

A S SN S S

two hundrod thousand dollars.

AT e

T Have twd huge warehouses, fdlly'equipped.

I have a five thousand'pound.tow motor, which now would be

worth about fifteen thousand dollars. I have my scales,

equipment, which was not new at that time, but Mr. Kemper

said he didn't want to buy ﬁhe equipment, because at a

certain time he vanteddnew trucks, because he said if T
vn;toiltvi}in it it has fo be good. 5o, I said Okay.

‘r!‘o set the price on the squipment at fiﬂ;y thousand dollara,

and one hundf.d and twenty-five thousand dollars on the

‘big warehouse, and ho--ot-tho-prlé. of thirty-five thousand

vdollar: on the smaller warehouse.

COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: That is over two

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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hundred thousand dollars.. _ _ .g;.&wﬂ

A Yes, but then we go to twénty—five
thousﬁnd,oﬁ tﬁis smaller warehohae.v He wanted me to tell
him ﬁow I got to the two.hundred thousand dollars. Ahd
that is the way I explained it to him. I said that
includes the rights, that inciu@es all the storage, fhat
includes tbe contract with Cetty ©0il Company, a contract
with Hercules. And I said begides, you have rlqhts that
are worth at least seven thousand I bought then for four
thousand in 1961. We talked about everythinq in qeneral,
and he said he’wanted_to talk it over with the other two
partners, and come back later.

They didn't come back -- we are unionized,
we are teamsters, and'they said they didn't want anything
to do with thq'TeamﬁtQIs, aalthey'wgntéd to make it a family
époration; Mr. Rempéf.wanted to bring in his brother.

X told h1m we had good ﬁen working if he wanted fhem.
It starts out at two-fifty an hduf, and then climbs up;
We had a secreta?y at that time, and I thought she was géod,
but was'dliappointgd; If you are goingvto sell the business
you tty to ﬁeep the people their job.

| I told. them about the franchise with

United, you have to talk this over with United When you

- gat to the point that you can buy 1t, we go to Mr. Sponslor

and go to_United and see if they won't make you a United

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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agent, I said that Bakins wants you badly, because twice

I didn't hear from them until the end of

March, I would say, and they came back to me and they wanted

a financial étatemont, and they went over the financial

statement ~- they went over the warehouse, and they said

TN Bbd Doyt 4 wwww

they were very interested, and I told them 1t would tako

t least from one to two years to learn the businens. ~ You

T e

' e TG SEE # ta

: know, to do it 1n quality. Wh are in quality buniness, not

LA T b S ey

in quantity._ And 1 :aid it would take from one to two

B TNCEATE N 00 i e
e . 1 Frm
e T AT

years.,

And then they wanted to start the first

[ SO RO TR 6 L R At S, AT A T DA R T

of Jnni. p ¢ told them from the beqinninq, I aaid now. this

e N ]

ia it AN

i. our buay scason. and I hava no time to go throuqh a lot

Ay e

of rigauaro. It all haa to be finished by theAfirst of

poer
g sarpsR

OB tigg SR A AL ¢

June. and they agreed thnt they would both cone in on the

St ey "'-'r-».m

1st of June and conme . to work for me.

B —

AndHMr. B:own never showed up for work.

sy TSR T

T e,
e, a.mr.-, .

Mr. Kemper worked sevehteén hours., ' They let me ,hana

IRE L
R e S~ 0wt AR

GRS R TR

ﬁhat is why I run into” trouilo. I figured on two drivers

and neither one showed np. My maﬁvquit. and that put me
1n a roal bad spot. | | |
| Q Thank yuu, Mr. Beels. The price you
finally aqr.od to was what?

A We had a price of two hundred thoucand

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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thousand, and Mr. Remper came in one afternoon and said, .
he wants to qo gradually into the business, if you will
agree to a ptiée of one hundred and eighty-five thousand
I might be able to talk hy partner into it. He said Mr.
Brown ~-~- he said Mr. Brown advised him not to say anything
and just let it go, and in a couple of months I will come
down on the price. I agreed with Mr. Kemper on that.

And Mr. Kemper came back to me and said
yes, I am going to buy it.

Q0 For what pricé?

A One hundred and eighty-five thousand
dollars.

Then, I-made arrangements with Mr,

West in the Covington National Bank, and they Qent_down
there and they c;mé back‘ve£§’disappointed, and they said
he would not grant tﬁem ény’money.» I said there are other
bankeQ. | o

Q I didn't meaﬁ for you to get invbived‘
in this, |

| A Then I told -- then I called Covington

National Bank to find out why he wouldn't at least talk

'to‘thdm, s0 Mr, West toldvme that'Mr. Kemper and Mr. Brown

didn't have more than égven thousand dollars between the

two, and that thay were very heavily in debt, and that Mr.

Brown was a little better off than Mr. Kemper.

_GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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At the end of July they called my
secretary -- Mr. Kemper called my sééretdiy; and -éid -

I said I will finance for you if you can get ten or twenty
thousand dollars to pay'down on.this equipment, sut I saiad
youlleauo the buildings from me, or mortgage, or whatever

way you want to buy it, but the certificate is with the

buildings until you buy the buildings completely. And

I said after one or two years yoﬁ might get set up. And
I said tho cortificateAstaya as long -- until you have paid'
ovc:yﬁhing finally. |
Mr. Brown said to me then {f he can pay
yﬁﬁ»oft in two or three years, is that all riqht,‘and 1
said, "Yes."” - That is perfectly all right.
| . I told Mr. Remper that you nthr shoéed.
up to dé your work, that is the;agreémeht you have with me’
to start learning the bdsiﬁcss in your time, and I was
going to giveAmy time frce toAteach him the business. He
comes up and he says to me,'he.says, "You know, my family
conia first. if I havé éa choose between my family and the
business, my;fanily comes ftrst.“anﬁ I will 1§t'qo of the
business.” | -
MR. pnxcs:':rhank,you. Mr. Beels. I’haﬁg

ﬁb-tu:thor gnougidni of Mr. Beels. |

| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Wilson?

' MR. WILSON: Yes, sir.

GARRETT_' J. WALSH, JR.
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R I 'CROSS EXAMINATION

2 4 BY MR. 'WILSON: o
'3 .:. _  ) | - Q _Mr. Beels, ﬁr. Kemper~VinQ£ESEs§mE§§£
4 your corporafion héﬂmlo;;:;gney £WO.. outmoﬁw&hewlaatmﬁixgj
5 1 yeﬁ;;. ‘;; ;hat correct?

6 ‘ V—NiWhWA | Aﬂwxés, sir.

7 Ny : e 0 Are you 1n financial ‘trouble at the

. .presént time? . et e et
9 - ..‘ R A :Nq, si?:;

10 | _ | 0 -;;::“ySu been trying to éet somebody
11 to bﬁy your buéiness? 4Are,you trying to get out of the
12 business?. ﬂéve you Sp:ead thaf around Covington-pretfy

13 " heavily, that you are trying to get out of the business?

14‘ o ' .. A There is no "ForvSale"»sigﬁ in the
a5 | window. -

'léA o ‘ “', . f 6 'We11;‘give ﬁg‘ﬁn idea for the models,

17 - the agéé, the,yéa:,zth;~makg, the model,}of some  of thé
18 ,:yghidleé that you own noﬁ? | |

w | A Well --

20 | I | | 0 1f you Qill, you have four m6ving.van

21 | ﬁfucks.lv

22 | . o A I'haveiseven;.

§3A_'.4 ' | S ,:.l Q You hqve'séQen?

l24 | , R , | A 'Yes, éif. 

554 | ‘..A | |   ' Q"Are two:ofithoéelinqperativé, or three

' GARRETT J: WALSH, JR.
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on thoie trucks?

|will please?

| the two.trucks..

A

of those inoperative?

No, sir. We are . -- . : : T

Q Are they all licensed, Mr. Beels?

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

‘delivored May lst.‘

Q

A

One has no license --

Pive are licensed. Vvhat are the ages

I believe the newest is a 1974.
Tell us briefly.

We just received this one in October

of last year, and it just arrived.

Tell me the ages of the trucks, if you

One 1974.

All right. One 1974.

Ybs, and one 1974 on‘:order that -has

not been delivered yet. One 1974 body on order thgt will be |’

Is that the one on order? The body?

No; sir.';The body on order besides

Then we have one, two, three, 1967 trucks.

. Q

o ¥ o

All right.
One -

Ate all ot those licenced and running?

'Yha, sir.

311 right‘~‘

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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1 A one 1965 truck.
? Q Is that running?
3 | A Yes,.sir.
4 - One truck is not running. That is
5 being replaced by one that ié on order.
6 0 I thought you said all three were
7 running?
8 A No, two are,
9 ’ Q Two are. Just two of them are licensed,
10 | is that right?
11 , : A Yes, sir,
12 _ Q All right. Go ahead.
13 ' ' _ A One 1965 that is not licensed. And
14 one 1962 truck that is licensed. oOut of the seven, six
15 | are running and liéensed, ahd'the seventh one as soon as
16 the new one c@mus'in'it will be licensed.
17 - : Q A;& riqht, sir.m Now, you heard the
18 tastimony here that Westvaco has refused to deal with you.
19 » Apparently it ia tho first that M;:&i;;Qence has heaf&w;;
| 20 it too. In otha: wo;ds, West;;;; Aaﬁwgafizza to*d;:I witp”
i, RS i b N B S N
21 you, a factWEKht §;§ have known how long? A yeat? A year
22 and a half? T
23 . T . A No.
24 ' 0 How long nggwyon known..that2..
25 _' | A Th#ﬂi:at move we got in the warehouse

oYy
ges L1
e il
e T

GARRETT J. WALSH; JR.
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from Westvaco was $nM£3b:nasyn —-We-deliveyéa e -tut-on

g P A 7 o T 8 Y
R

March lst .

USRS

testimony by Mr. Sinclair today?

s s G

A Today, yes,vsir. I talked to Mr.

e

Sinclair at Christmaa, nd he never aaid one word about

1t, I talked to Mr, Sinclair 8 assistant even, and he

e 4

noéertsaid a word about 1t. I talked to Mr. Hilston and

Ry

AT, x
BRI T dal way

ho told me that the first mnove cominq up I would qet.

bl IO Has

I - when I found out I couldn 't move
that man, I said I am very sorry that happened, but it
1s one of those things, and I said I hope that doesn't
hit me too hard, but he said you will get some backfire
trom 1t. but he said we have always been very aatiafied
with yoo.

Q Now, you hote'roferred to Doctor
Mccuiro. 1 ask you, have you'roceived complalnts_or
heard about complainte from Doctor Harris?

rA No, sir. . |

Q How about Jerry Foulkes?

A Foulkes? Foulkes? Whotis Foulkes?

Q I don't know. Have you received a

- | complaint from him?

) A _NQ' Bil'.

Q How obout‘Doug Miller?

Q Well, was the first you heard of this

GARRETT J.WALSH, JR.
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1 A That is the man we couldn't mon%;_g%;
2 told him we uﬁﬁld be thc:g on Sunday, and he wouldn't
3|  wate. | | | |
4 Q A1l right. Fow about Douqg. Miller?
> | i A Doug Miiler? How iong ag§ Qas that?
6 | | Q bo'yoﬁ reéallja-comblgint'ftom“hiﬁ
7 or not?
8 _ A Well, you know, yoﬁ give ms names.
9 | ) 0 How about DQvéMOngole?l
10 ‘ | . A Was that the maﬁ we moved to Kedtucky?
1 1 don‘t‘kncw." | | |
12 | o Q How about Gary Curtis? Do you remember
13 1 .him?_. |
14 ' _ | A 7“°' sir.

‘15* .‘, - }Q~.Nhat is your numbar there in Covinqton,i
16 | Mr. Besls? . |
17 . ': A <Fi§e, tﬁree, one.

18 | - | "d' Five, th:ee.:ohe. Now, appatently on
19 | - November 29th, 197{, the Company vhich gra;;;dm“y;; a
20 ‘ !ggpéhi;;;m6;1tqg'352m£ig:§, was of the opinio; ;ﬁ;; yout
21 - vabus{egcs nandod.to~bowznu$eali;:;:::, , T

22 L A Thgy neggingglkggmto me about that.v
23 | « '_]n' s o Thoyirover said anythi;éw;£;;; that?

24 | | S é;;y ne;;;‘said it that nay; Tho;%y
25 :epreaentativo, Mr. 8ponalcr, he had somethinqu;;;inat me.'

T T e A iadeacaiass sametod

e

,(_:,Amrrj;, WALSH, JR:
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Q A grudge against you?

= T vy,

o a1 right. w111 you loeimssisagmiggﬁm

e e

paragraph of the letter, this latter here.

PN IR Tl S EL T N

— TV ST LA S A SS  m a e S e
ez e

 CHATRMAN SRANNON: That is an exhibit.
MR. WILSON: Yes, sir, but I don't have
- the number of it {n front of me. But the Iettoi
is dated what, Mr. Beels?
A November 29, 1973,
BY Mﬁ.VWILSON
Q Read the last patpgtapp, if vyou will?

A "It has, in‘dtfect, been decidod to

|affoxd our present agent an opportunity to revitalize his

agoncy ‘with pa:iodic pcrformance reviews to insure an

_ appropriate coveraqc of the market.

Q So Mr. Hillet. out of.?enton.'nisoou:i,'-'
I think it is, felt on that dite.vhen he wrote the letter
to Mr. ﬁr. Bréwn - | | | |
| MR, pﬁzcn: 'If it please the Commilnion;‘
I thinﬁ if he iu-géing to offer into‘testinony
what ﬁorth American Van Lines has to say, fhey
?hoﬁld havo_callcd someone froﬁ North American |
V;n Lines. We have put a member of the Board of
. Ditogtorsiop.tpiwttandxﬂ uho-haa'tostifiod vith

regard to this letter, and I really don'tithink ‘

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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1 it is appropriate to ask Mr. Beels what somebody
2 meant. |

3 CHAIRMAN SHANNOM: I know we admitted

4 the letter. It has been admitted into the record
5 vas having been written, but we didn't admit it

6 | as evidence as to what was necessarily said

7 "~ unless he was available for cross examination.

8 You can ask him if he knows about {t.

9 'BY MR. WILSON
10 Q That is my next quegtion; At the
11 bottom of this letter, which iz an exhiﬁit in this case,
12 it says, "Copy to 531; which you have admitted as your
13 | number, as I understood you, in Covington. And vou say

14 | you névqr received that?

15 | - ' A I have never seen it. It miaht have
1§ comqﬂig and the giriN;II;é:;£ ;;;;£”wéwhgyewpgyﬁf aaen )
17 it myself.

18 ' | S Q And you are not aware of the Westvaco.
19 . policy of having cut you off -- | o
20 A No, siéﬁl-
21 ~ . CHATRMAN SHANNON: Gentlemen, we want
22 ‘ to get a record here, and we have to ask that
23 , ‘only one ganthmanvtalk at a time. If you don't,
24 | ~ we will never have a record; Go ahead and give
25 | youf a;awer.

G_ARREﬁ J. WALSH, JR.
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How much more do you havo?

. MR, PRICE1 I have nothing more.
cross examination do you have, Mr. Wilson?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I am not trying

court.

question or two more.
CHAIRMAN SEANNON: Well go ahead.
ahead.

. BY MR. WILSON

along that 1line? =

A I have got three drivers besides

myself. 80-£het. are four‘dxivurh.

Q At. thoy full—timo?

Centlemen, let me ask you this. We are
thirty-two minutes bcyond our adjouring time.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And how much more
MR. WILSON: Not very much, Your Honor.
you off, If necessary we can continue this over
to another day if you desire. We want to give
everybody an opportunity to have his full day in
MR, WILSON; I don't anticipate but a
GO

QA Mr. Beels, how many employees do you

have working for you?' I am a little hazy on your testimony

A Tht.c are !ull-timn. and thorn is ono

to cut

GARRETT ). WALSH_,-.IR.
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1 d All right. And who else? "
2 | A We have school helpers.
3 | ‘ 0 And how oftén do they éome in?
4 A Ever§ day.
5 | ' Q Eight hours a day?.
6 | A No, thay'coﬁe in after school.
7 Q How old are they?
8 _ : A Seventeén, eighteen. They are high
9 | school boy#.' '
10 | Q WwWhat do you pay them?

o

11 Two twanty?five an hour.
12 Q And whb‘elﬁe do you have?
13 A Three or four, like in any_moving
14 vbusinéss.
15 | | ' N Q Péople yéu'go in and get off the street?
16 ’ A .No, sir. We have them on file and
17 we phone them and they come out.
18 - MR, WILSON: That is all,
19 - | : | CHATIRMAN SFANNON: Mr. Rigsby, any quetionsi
20 ' MR, RIGSBY: No questions. |
21 | - | i | éup.xmu 'snmmouf Let me aak you a
22 '__ | »quoation. My question is t;is. Ycu indiézf;d
23 | f ‘I believo in re:ponne to“:hquaation a.ked b}ﬁﬁ;.

. B
24 : , w&lcon, that you had ‘lost money. Did ngﬂfgy{iy
25 ’ . three of the 1ast fiva yaars? o V

— —

GARRETT J. WALSH, IR.
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‘ Yon see, the losses from the yoar before you bring over

|to the next year.

A It was two in the last five years.

ey

e et e s

CHATRMAN SHANNON: How much did you lose

in 19732

A Well, 1973, our books -~

CHAIRMAN SRANNON: All right. What did

e g0, E ARt £ TN SEPTAT S

you lose in 19722

et
TR e
P

A About couple of thousand dollnra;
5

~—

& %aawmw»wmm

W
e————— .

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I undorstand that. But

TN P,
"”‘\va,ﬂ .

how much -- what ope:ating loss 414 you sustain

ran

in 19722

A Oh, several thousand dollars.

Nt s

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And how about 19712

A That was ancthot bad year.

hacsat

. CHAIRMAN SBASNONz Wae 1970 a bad yaar

too?

A No, That is when it started., We w.r.v
\—-.._._
unionilod in 1967. | had to pay four and a half dollnrs

o C b
T

per man to ride aleoping ncxt to me whilo I was driviug.

CHAIRMAN sHANNON:. You are Operating in

e et

, tho black 1n 1970.. You had a profit.

s

A Yhn. I had a profit.

CHAIRMAN SEANNONl And thon you lost aonoy

eI DM

ST iy "‘m‘“‘&

..

ip 1971

FUNBRER e DR KY

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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A _No. 1973 is the 3lst of March. ..

e e 1 1100 S AP

COMMISSIONER BkADsnAws You entered into
business in 1962.
| A YNo, ﬁo. In 1958. June 1958. We went
into business in 1958, and then in Janﬁary 22, 1959, we
applied to Judge Hooker for a certificate, and it was
denied.
COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: Did you buy an
existing business? | |
A No, sir. I started froﬁ scratdh.
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: And you filed in 1958
for an original certificate with the State
.Co:poration'Commﬁssion?
| A . We applied for a certificate in
January -= I think;itfwaq J#nua:y 22. 1959 for a certificate
and it was dgnied. ‘And I operated two and a half years
Withodf a certificate.. |
| CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You operated two and
: a:hal£ §ears without a certificate?

A Yes. I.didn't buy the ge:tificdte

~until July 1961. A man can make 1t_without a certificate,

COMMIBBIONER BRADSHAW: Since 1961, you
“have bcught'thgso two warehouses and the trucks,

and built the business up?

A When we were unionized we had eleven

'GARRETT 1. WALSH, JR.
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trucks. .

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. 'Reels, I don't LI

want the record to be cloied shqwinq that
somebody was.operatinq'a business profitably
withoﬁt a certificate. You mean fou were
operating as a lécal carrier,.

A Yes, sir. Fpr United Van Lines.

CHATIRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Price, 4o you

have anf more witnesses?

- MR, PRICE: No'your Honor, I don't.
.CHATRMAN SHAMNON: Anything further,
Mr. Wilson?

'MR. WILSON: Your Honor, wa did have a

ooupla of queations of Mr. Remper.

CBAIRMAN snnnnon: You may ntand aside.
| “WITNESS STOOD ASTOE.
MR. ﬁILSON-- There is about three questions
of Hr. sinclair, nnd we will be very brief. And

we w111 conclude with Mr. Kemper.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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ROBERT SINCLAxﬁ,
a witness having previously been sworn, resumes the Qtand
and testifies as foliowsx |
DfRECT EXAMINATION -
BY MR. COLLINS
Q Mr.‘Sinclair, a couple of points. There

was some reference made that the sole cause of any decision

| on the part of Covington Transfer no lohger handling any

moves of Westvaco was one move in partidular that has been
bandéred'érouhd. Is that tfﬁe?

A That is not true.

Q ‘What was it?

A These complaints cominc in, thev very

e e ARt eran ey,
o o e e
T e pnant s oy,

‘often aren't documented. I have four names, three of which

—

S
- A e pp s o

were specific'complaintﬁ'to me. Perhaps I was neqliaent

P

T vt

in not relating them as they come up to the mover in

s R T NS SR RV PPt M WXy w0 5 ST e el ARy,

question, Mr. Beels, but -

v g AR

WR.,PRICE-v Excdse me, but if it pleése
v thé Commission, I don'£ want to prolong tﬁis
either. :Eut it seems to me thatrthese questions
were'gbne over before, énd I asked ﬁy witness
to reépond to specific cbmplaintﬁ, and I think
-he has responded to them all, and I do believe
that it is late in the day to introduce additional

‘qomplaints.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR. -
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CHAIRMAN SHANNON: TIs this in the nature

of rebuttal? e - e agon.,

MR, COLLINS: ‘ﬁell; I am not -~ YQQ. This
was not done, as 1ndic;ted, on one sole complaint.
There were some other names that were mentioned.

- I don't want to go into a whole lot of detail.
MR. PRICE: I do object to kringing in
. any cohplaints at thia'atage of the proceééing
- that were not apécified to. |
MR. COLLINS: Frankly, I {ust wanted
'to clafity'that_one point.
' CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, let me ask the
'v;tness one qheatlon: Mr. Bgelé te#tified about

---if I understand his testimony correctly -- that

 in the last three years, 1973, 1972, and 1971,

only four shipments were handled for Westvaco. .
Dé you take issue wifh that?
A I do no£ take issue with that.
.CHAiRﬁAN SHANNON: When you get'back
beyond 1971 you are getting back to a pretty
remote period I think. | |
| MR, WILSON: _That, of course, is what
i~enquqh£ abouﬁAIQS;q

" CHATRMAN SHANNON: Mr. Beels went on

back to 1952, He covered the waterfront. I

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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the Gary Foulkes complaint, he went ‘to Brookneal._ with

”prqvioua‘teatimony. f

think that any evidence on complaint ought to

be of reqont oriqgin.
- Mﬁ..COhLiﬁs:' Can T ask him to jdentify
| the dates of these particular moves, and again,
I don't plan.on going‘into a 1ot of details,
BY MR, COLLINS

Q . What about this Gary Curtis? Was

| _he an employee of Westvaco?

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I wish you would

identify whether it was an intrastate or inter--

state move.

A Interstate.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Are all of these -

_ complaints connected with Interstate moves?

S L ST

AN

A - Your honor, with the exception of

£ 1B, oL T 3 - Bt € AR R R
AT S TN AP T B, B -

the exception of that complaint, they were - interstate.

. . o Y T YA T T
.___..--———»--—-—--*"""'" .

‘Foulkes was intra. I know he went to Brookneal.

TN

AT HATTEISIE

w

" That name was‘the qther complaint that eluded me in the

ha S

TR o SRRy

CHATRMAN SHANNON: Foulkes?
A Foulkes. Yes,,sir.
BY MR. COLLINS

'.'Q You have listed since then a couple

of_ddditiQnal onéé. ;Wete they withinrthat,periodxof a

. .GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Lov years?

!

A The reason @ listed them was because

I mentioned specifically Del Mongo and Gary Curtis, and

hr. Price made mention of only one.
C And Foulkes is the one that eluded you

and~jou said you qlab recall Mr. Miller. Was that within

the last two or three vears?

A Yes, sir.

Q The main reason that I recalled you

|was relevant to the testimony of Mr. Lawrence.' He indicated

‘I believe that a salesman of his called on your Company . -

rignlarly and attenmpted to dolbusiness. Is that.co:rect?'
A Mr. Allen Scott called approximately
monthly. o

- Q Ana how long has this been'gding oh?
é Roughly s;x.to eight months.

Q And have féu given any business to
Lawrence T:anéfer and'Stéraée?_ |

A Laﬁrence'Transfer got the one move

_to Lynchbu:g atea, becausa of their warehouainq facility.

(o) th this Allen Scott?
A Allan ‘Scott.

Q0 Was hc aware of the eituation betweon

: you and Covington Ttansfer?

A Yes, he was.d

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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Q Did this come from you or ‘aia he have ,
1ndependent knawledge of it when he" talked’ to you about it?‘

A I cannot say for sure’ whether he had.
independent knowledqe or notT I know if he didn't have, he
q6t1some knowledge ffom me., | |

Q You discussed the situ&tiqh'ﬁith"him?

.A Yes, sir. |

Q Have you.tglkéd persohaily with the
gehtleman that téstified today, Mr. Lawrence? |

A I never met Mr. Lab&teﬁcebe‘fb_‘réfodayo

0 You don't Know whether his sélés'péoplé

-are in contact with him?

A I db not, sir.» |

MR. COLLINS: I think that is &11.‘

_éHAIkﬁAN'SHANNQNzlAAny questions?

MR;iPRIcé:  No, sir.

MR. RIGSBY: No questions,

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You may stand ;siée.‘
| WITNESS STOOD ASIDE..

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Come around, Mr. Kemper.

"'-L

. GARRETTJ WALSH JR.
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1 - | LOUIS D. KEMPER,
2 ”%“ a witness having previously been sworn, résumed the stand ™| ™%
3 and testified as follows:
4 ' o DIRECT EXAMINATION
5 ' BY MR. COLLINS
6 ' | Q Mr. Remper, there has been some questionsg
7 Arainod by the tistimony of Mr. Beels which I would like you
8 %o address yourself to. First of all, there was some
9 ‘@iscussion about the testimony ~-- some discussion in his
lo . testimony #béut the warehouse that you all have there, as :
11 " |to whether or not it was suitable. I ask you, if you d4id
12 nbt-agree with what Mr; Beels testified to in that regard
13- to teil,ﬁhe court what happened. | |
14 ) ": .' S _ ' A That waQ'H:. Lawrence's testimony.
15 | | 1 , Q All right, excusé me. .Go ahead then.
16 . A Otto Séonslér came and took éictures
17 of the wat@house, and said it was ideal. It was ideally
18 ; loéatéd with a loading dock. It was of brick construction.
19 | It is gpproximatoiy ﬁh?ge'thbusand square feet, and it has
20 the'qffico built in. He s&id it was ideal for a small
21 compahy to start, and hé said.it'weuid have no trouble
22 | meeting_tho'@tnndnrdaﬁbf United.
23 | | © Mr. Sponsler 4id tell me -- in fact, he
24 |
GARREﬁ J.WALSH, JR.
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showed me a letter where Mr. Beels had received frothnﬁgfd,
about financial -- |

Q Abéut finanéial froubles?

A Yes,.sir. Fe was holding back money
that belonged to them. I thinkhthe way it works is that
he sends the moﬁey in and they’neﬁd his portion back, or
somethiﬁg similar. And Y read the letter personally, énd

it said he d@id not have the right‘to do this, and they

ordered him_to cease and desist on this. He was holding

it baék for operating capital, and they said in the letter

that he did not have the right to use United's money for
operatinqvcapital. .

0 Now, this letter indicates that the
one in November, which we referred to here as ﬁn exhibit,
and I fo:gof the ﬁuﬁbe:, it indicates that there was some
thinkingvthat_Co?ianon Ttangfef aﬂd Storade might be
revitalized, Iﬁ-yoﬁr éonversations with the district
director, what was his feeling as to whether the Covingtoh
Transfer and 8tbiage was in trouble financially,vor whéther
they Qﬁre in trouble as far as quality of trouble was
concernéd?

MR. PRICE: May itvplease the Commiseion,

‘again, I'dbjéét to thié whole line of questioning.
Mr. Sponsler is not hete; As I said before, wﬁ

did have a representative of'Uhited Van Lines here

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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who was on the stand, and testified., I do not
think the testimony of Mr. keﬁpgf with reqard‘to’%?
what Mr. Sponsler said is proper.

CHAIRMAN SHANN@N: Mr. Wilson, this is
hearsay. I don't think Mr. Kemper can testify
as to Mr. Sponsler's feeling on a agiven ﬁatter‘
was. I think that is evidehce that should be
put on by.Mr. Spgnéler.

MR. WILSON: Well, that may ba true,

1f 'your honor please, but throughout this hearing‘

-~ the testimony of Mrs. Deggin, or whatever her

name was, came in. The testimony of the bank

officials came in, and there is no limit to the

amount of hearsay that has come into this, and I,

: not knowing the policiéa of this Cormission, went

right along withoﬁt objection.

. 'Now,'this ia'the same gort of éhing. We
are talking about an agent of United who has made
cettainustatgﬁents and declarationé here, which
apparently Mr. Laﬁronco-is not aware-of, and we

offer those to rebut Mr. Lawrence's testimony

- and also to rebut Mr. Beels' tastimony.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: There is a certain

latitude, M;..w1iéon,'aa you understand, in an

administrative or legislative type hearing as this,|

GARRETT . WALSH, JR.
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but I think there are ;1@its. I tﬁink we dplm%;w
lét avcertain amount of heﬁrsay in, but the Sasic
1ssue here in public éonvenience and necessity,

and I think it éoes to the puklic need, and while

there is always evidence in a case like this of

digsatisfaction with existing carriers, I believe

that evidence should be.put on by somehody who
could testify; rather than try to put it in
through hearsay.

. COMMISSIONER BRADSHAW: TIf it makes you
feel any better, we treat all hearsay the same.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: That is the reason we

pass them to the file rather than receive them as

evidence, because the moment you receive them as

‘evidence you get into a situation such as we got
in hgre‘today, bgt'we do feel that a letter has

 some value in letting us know that somebody has

expressed some interest in it. When_you go,thzough

the question of the facts that are set forth in the

letter, our policy has been that we do not accept

"theg:as_evidence.v

MR. WILSON: Well, I, not knowing fully

“the procedures_of the Commission, assumed.that

you would give even hearsay evidence the weight

ghat‘it deserves, or no weight, as you saw.fit;

'GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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o mde

‘degree to another, this is no worse than that

Since it has come in all day long, from one

which has &lready come in, and maybe I am .
rebutting hearsay'witﬁ hearsay, but I tﬁink'~f
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, I think hearsay
probably is pezmissible so long as éomebody doesn't
object to it, but I think therg has been objections
on both sides of héaraéy.
MR. WILSON; I don't know. Knoﬁinq that,

I move to strike out all the hearsay that has

~come Ln here today.

CHAIPMAN SHANNON: I am afraid we would

'hava to start ovér;

. MR, WILSON:lvﬁell,‘we'wpuld, Qouldn't vwe.
‘ caunhm sxmmm: Mr. Collins?
‘MR. ¢0L$1ﬁ8=4_i might make one_bfief
obse;vation..All of ﬁr. Lawrence's testimony --

he indicated he had no parsonai'knowledge what-

- soever of ahy of this, yet he gave observations
' contrary to everyfhing that has‘beén sald as
to why they weré-not granted a franchise, and’
. wﬁaﬁ thersituatian;was;'uithont any pafsonal -

vknovlgdge.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: RAe I understand Mr.

Lawrence's testihony, Mr. Collins, he testified

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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_' agent in charge of this, or any of his éontacts.
I think really everythin§ that he said is based
-on.peopie working under him, and I think, if

~ a letter, for example, denying the agency between
_nbrmal business letter. It is addressed to Mr.

"Van Linds, and it stateylthe pbaition of that

undhr oath that he was a mgmbet of the Boardipﬁwn
Directors of United Van Lines. He testified to
that, that he was a member of the Finance Committeé.
He also testified that he was one of eighteen
members that reviewed the appiic&tidn. So this
is all first-hand testimony.

| MR. COLLINS: He safid -- for example.--

CHAIRKAN SHANNON: As far as the

application and the treatment, he did say th&t
he didn't have any knovledge of Mr.'Sponslei's
contract -~

'~ MR. COLLINS: Or ever actually talked
go the people, or ever actually seen ghe facilities,
or'peraonaLly'gone over any of the financial
recd:dé, cf hhvﬁAanf knoﬁlgdge of the letters

written, or Mr. Sponsler's, who is actually the

two corporations, two companies, is certainly a

Brown,-and'ho 1dent££ied it. 'It.iS'from United

 Company. I think it is among the business records

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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e

of that company.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I ?eﬁiize there are M R

well known exceptions to hearsay on particular
records -- correapbndeﬁce that is received in
the ordinary course of business. But let me
aay_thié.

I think 1f you gentlemen want to bring

the writer of this letter in here, we would be

. willing to grant you a continuance, to bring

‘him in here, if you feel it is that important.

MR.  COLLINS: Well, he is in Missouri,
first of all, if Your Honor please. MXaving come
to grips as we have‘in this court with the

issue, and having.pfobably created the intra-

:corporate conflict in the United Corpot&tion

itself, I don't know that we have much of a

‘possibility of getting him in here. But we

think at this point that Mr. Lawrence has

teltifiod_as'gb what took place in the Bpatd'

- meeting, about whaﬁ.they did from their Board.

Now, we are talking about what an agent

of this Corporation came over to Covington to

review the situatibn},who dealt with the Westvaco

v'people, and with these.Applicants'het.;At61d them

about the quility of service, the financial troubles| -

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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of this Covington Transfer and Storage Corpctaticn.
Now, I don't see why that wouldn't have some
probative value before this Commission.

CHAIRMAN SEANNON: No one, I think,

e et T

g

questions the fact that Mr. Beels iswgigaggially

S A RS

in 1972 and 1971, Bo I don t think there is any

e

queation about that.

Y

In all fairnasa, the letter is not

NN Y g s,
A A SN S i S

cvidence. When we accepted the 1etters this

N AT 13 . e e e it
—r———y e TG M B T R, e . TR T R T e i

morning, we said we accepted it to the fact that

= T G e A T D | LN AR TS TR

a letter was written. but it is not evidence as

sy ey
T Y s g1

Ry

to what the contents -- the validity of the

contents.

s AT ‘ .

MR. COLLINS: "I think the fact that the
letter vag'writtén =~ the evidence that we are

offeriﬁg now at this point is corroborative of

that letter, and is contradictory to what Mr.

, Lawrence has testified to, and ‘what My. Beels

has tectified to.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: I believe the best

way is to bring the author of the letter in here.

COMMISSTIONER BRADSHEAW: ¥hat is the

- question?

MR. WILSON: Well, my question to him

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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was about certain declarations which have been

of Covington Transfer and Storage, and also

regarding quality of service of Covington Transfer

have been made. Of course, I waé goina to ask him
about'the warchouse.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, go ahead and ask
yoﬁr questions.

BY MR, WILSON

Q Mr. Remper, in your deaiings with the

antleman you describe as Director, or region§1 Qirector,
aia ¥ undqrstand you to say that?

Al Yes, sir. .

Q Of'Unifed van Lines?
'A Yes,'sir.

Q. What wﬁs-ﬁhe substance of any statements
you he might have made to- you concerning the financial

status of Ccvington Transfer ‘and Storage, and any statements

_‘thnt hc‘niqht have made to ‘you conce:ning‘the quality of

the service which was being rendered by Covington Transfer

| and sﬁoraqc,'which would include'any'complaints about

1nprop-r lorvice or inadequata service, that sort of thing?

A I ‘don* t think Mr. Sponller had any

made to Mr. Kemper regarding théwtinancial statusg -} .

and S8torage. Declarations and communicatiors that

knowlcdq.-of~¢ovington‘Transfer 8 problems from within.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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daid.

All he knew was that they veren't aettina their money
from him, because he was holdinc it back for operatin;
capital.

N All right. Was he aware of the aitnatiéﬂ,
with Westvacd?

A At the time he was talking with us, nus.

¢ 0id vou telllhim about 1t?

A I told him that T had talked to

Westvaco, and that they had problems, He agreed{that they

Q And he agreed they did. Was it before
or after that that he wrote this letter of November 1973?
Tho one in'which he said tﬁey vere going;tb aive Covington
Transfer and.Storage a chance to revitaiize its business?

| A Ththas'beforea

0 Before?

A Beforé_tﬁe'lettef was written.

0 1In Mr. Lawrence's testimony, there
were cq:ta;n'reasons given as to why you all were not
qualifiqd to take this.franchise from United. In your
dcalihg@ with the agents of United, were any of those
tcaaonsYQVér'qiven to ypu?:

M A No, sir. 1In fact, Mr. Sponsler has |

been to us since we made our decision, and asked us if we

would file another application with United within eighteen

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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MR.WILSON: That is all - ] mea

‘CﬁAIRMANLSHANNON} Any furthexr qﬁesﬁions?
 '_MR. PRICE: No, Your Honor. o
CHAIRMAN SHANNON: You m&y_stﬁna'anido,
Mr.lKGMpor. | |

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE.

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Anything further to
come before the Commission in this case?
(No response)

CHAIRMAN SHANNON: Well, if not, then -

'the Commission will take th. matter undar

advisemont.'and the Commiesion will rise.

5:00 P. M.

GARRETT J. WALSH, JR.
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